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Mr. Wang Wei
99.90% l
Mingde Holding Group!! SF minorities
54.38%0 | 4562%

100.00%

S.F. Holding Co., Ltd. (“SF”) Shenzhen S.F. Taisen Holding 100.00%  SF Holding (HK) Limited's)

(Listed in SZSE) {Group) Co., Ltd. (PRC) (Hong Kong)

100.00% 100.00% |
Advance Harmony Holdings S.F. Express (Overseas) 100.00% S.F. Express (Singapore) Mr. Thikam Supawirachbuncha &
Company Limited Limited —_— Private Limited Mr. Tsz Kin Paul, Chan
(Cayman) (Hong Kong) (Singapore) (Thai Individuals)
100.00% 48.00%2) (64.43% | 1.00%2 (1.34% | | 51.00%2 (34.23%
o voting rights) voting righ voting rights)
Flourish Harmony Holdings SF International Holding
Company Limited (“Flourish”) Kerry Group entities'®! KLN minorities (Thailand) Co., Ltd.®
(Cayman) (Thailand)
51.52% 32.97%3 15.51% The Offeror
Kerry Logistics Network 100.00% Kerry Logistic 100.00% Kerry Logistic
Limited (“KLN") Limited E— Services Limited
(Listed in HKEX) (BVI) (BVI)
100.00% |
Kerry Express Services (Asia) 100 ppog = i 100.00% Kerry Logistic Services
Pte. Limited -— ey t"(‘g\‘;u'""'““ (Asia) Limited
(Singapore) (BVI)
100.00% l
o Mr.Maris Pakdeetaweewiwat &
Rosy, V?g'\’;) iz Mr.Kledchai Benjaathonsirikul
(Thai individuals)
49.00% | 51.00%
(65.77% voting rights) (34.23% voting rights)

KLN Logistics (Thailand)

Limited (“KLNTH”) BTS Group Holding PCL

(Thai)

(Thailand)

52.06% 15.45% 5.72% 26.77%
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i (n) msﬁaﬁu‘luﬁ@d’m%ﬂaz 52.34 1agl Shenzhen Mingde Holding Development Co., Ltd. ("Shenzhen Mingde”) f‘éd
Lﬂuu‘%ﬁ'ﬂﬁ'ﬁaﬁﬂm Mr. Wang Wei lugasginiasas 99.90 uas Mr. Lin Zheying lugagiusosas 0.10 viait wulugadiu
Tounz 4.09 1nibunz 52.34 YU SF fifialas Shenzhen Mingde léin31inld19n L EB pledge agent wazrhn'fidu
ﬁé’ﬂﬂi:ﬁ’%ﬁ’ﬂﬁty%ﬂfaﬁ “Mingde Holding — Huatai United Securities — 21 Mingde EB Guarantee Was Trust Property Special
Account” waz (1) mMitieduludasiuionaz 2.04 lau Shenzhen Weishun Enterprise Management Co., Ltd., Faduuiendas
284 Shenzhen Mingde 171: Shenzhen Mingde ﬁaﬁ’u‘ﬁt\mu@

S.F. Express (Overseas) Limited L8z S.F. Express (Singapore) Private Limited ﬁaﬁumﬁ’tg“ﬂ aag&?ﬁ’]ﬁnaua%mﬂuﬁ’m’m

@ @ o 4 a av o a a A a A Yo o &
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vfwuaagﬁwﬁWLaua%aﬁﬁﬂﬁaaﬂLﬁua 1 1§89

il (n) miflafuludadiuianaz 20.84 lay Kerry Properties Limited (2) mifiaiuludadiusosaz 10.69 lanuIumton 7
Kerry Holdings Limited ﬁaﬁuﬁmm () mafiauludadiuioun: 1.32 TaguSungasi Kerry Group Limited ﬁaﬁuﬁmm
waz (9) Mafiavuludadiuianas 0.12 TnouSwndasfi Shangrila Asia Limited ﬁaﬁuﬁ?wm

4
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CRIGH] sw%aﬁﬁaﬁu NI (V) Soaas
1. S.F. Express (Overseas) Limited"® 4,800 48.00
2. | wigms andsriym® 2,600 26.00
3. | wahiz Au waa Tu® 2,500 25.00
4. S.F. Express (Singapore) Private Limited“® 100 1.00

N 10,000 100.00
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M 4 Fuil 20 WOAINTLW 2566 S.F. Express (Overseas) Limited ﬁgﬁaﬁu 1318 lun SF Holding (HK) Limited® &

@)

)

WuvTenfvanaifouludszinagesns las SF Holding (HK) Limited flauandyduin 1 fu daidudadiuooaz

100.00 a3 ﬁu S.F. Express (Overseas) Limited NINANQ

o Tl 20 WoASN8w 2566 SF Holding (HK) Limited fddtaiu 1 18 6 Shenzhen S.F. Taisen Holding (Group)

4 A o A P a A o o
Co., Ltd.® GailuvSunnaanzidouludszineadu lag Shenzhen S.F. Taisen Holding (Group) Co., Ltd. DavuEINTY

$1u2% 10,000 % Aaidudasiuspsas 100.00 ¥4 i1 SF Holding (HK) Limited 119w

o Tufl 20 W FRNNEw 2566 Shenzhen S.F. Taisen Holding (Group) Co., Ltd. fiffiaviu 1 7o léun S.F. Holding Co.,

= a o 4 a a 1% o v 1Y
Ltd. fndLflumwﬂmammﬂu‘[uﬂi:mmu I@IEJ S.F. Holding Co., Ltd. ﬁavguiummmaua: 100.00 ¥ i

Shenzhen S.F. Taisen Holding (Group) Co., Ltd. NINua

[3) ’J”uﬁl 20 WO AAN8 2566 S.F. Express (Singapore) Private Limited

naviu 1 1y |&un S.F. Express (Overseas)

.. A a o A s 'Y o o o
Limited® Sa.luvisniasanzifoulutlszinadeans lao SF. Express (Overseas) faviuanainyduan 8,248,826 #u

Aadludgasuiauaz 100.00 o9 ¥u S.F. Express (Singapore) Private Limited 1193

S.F Express (Overseas) Limited W8z S.F. Express (Singapore) Private Limited ﬁaﬁumaﬁylmjﬁ’lﬁ’uaua%a Iﬂﬂﬁu
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SF (gl_navg%mm‘ugaqmmumuwmuquwsaaﬂﬁwaamm%ﬂm zymamsn'mumufﬂmﬂ n9

UINT WATMIARRIBVBIRTINA LR D)
sw%amjmjﬁaﬁmwlmgmaa SF 10 T0u3N o TUA 30 Auenpu 2566 davil
ao'] A s o ° o tY [y
o 182D E‘J‘E’Ia‘irj‘% mwmv;u (‘Vj‘%) a8
Ay
1 | Shenzhen Mingde Holding Development Co., Ltd.("® 2,361,927,139 48.25
2 Hong Kong Securities Clearing Company Ltd. 245,019,458 5.01
3 Mingde Holding — Huatai United Securities — 21 Mingde
200,000,000 4.09
EB Guarantee and Trust Property Special Account®
4 Shenzhen Zhaoguang Investment Co., Ltd. 189,716,864 3.88
5 Ningbo Shunda Fengrun Investment Management
100,914,904 2.06
Partnership (Limited Partnership)
6 | Shenzhen Weishun Enterprise Management Co., Ltd.® 100,000,000 2.04
7 Lin Zheying 40,000,000 0.82
8 | Liu Jilu 35,793,780 0.73
9 | NSF Portfolio #112 20,581,472 0.42
10 | Hua Life Insurance Co., Ltd. — self-owned funds 18,522,420 0.38
11 Qﬁaﬁuﬁ'u 1,582,726,336 32.33
Total 4,895,202,373 100.00
RUNHLAG:

™M Mr. Wang Wei tLaz Lin Zheying ﬁaﬁ'ﬂu Shenzhen Mingde Holding Development Co., Ltd. lugagiusasas 99.90

WAz 38882 0.10 ANEaL

@ sShenzen Mingde Holding Development Co., Ltd. ﬁaﬁmawﬁ‘amamum:maa‘”aﬂu SF (duduan 2,661,927,139

W Aotdudasiuipoaz 54.38 vaIuNINNAvad SF lasdunisiienss 2,361,927,139 Wi DarduuIundesn

Shenzen Mingde Holding Development Co., Ltd. ﬁaﬁuﬁ’wm fia Shenzhen Weishun Enterprise Management Co.,

Ltd. 97473% 100,000,000 *vjyu uaziiarn “Mingde Holding — Huatai United Securities — 21 Mingde EB Guarantee and

. , 4 o an ; o o N v '
Trust Property Special Account GmLf]umy%wLﬁmﬁ'amﬁm‘manﬂs:ﬂuLLa:uzy%maﬁmmumiaaﬂquguamﬂﬁw
#1u2n 200,000,000 ¥4

TUBAAMENITINNNT

¥ o o tsb
HANIAT ldnaso

o Fuf 8 Twna 2566 pjﬁwﬁ'u,aua%a finssumananue 3 vivw lasinete sadeluit
anau ede AT
1. Mr. Zhou Minglong N3NNI
2. Mr. Fu Jie nIINNIT
3. | we§ns andimigm NIINNI
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1. Mr. Wang Wei

Y3eUnNITNNT / ﬂ‘ﬁ&lﬂﬂ‘iﬁﬁlﬂ ni3

2. Mr. Ho Chit

NITUMNT / HTBNTINMIHIANT / Haan1senuind

nIan
3. Ms. Wang Xin N3NNI
4. Mr. Zhang Dong N3NNI
5. | Mr. Chan Charles Sheung Wai | N33UN13883%
6. | Mr. Lee Carmelo Ka Sze NITUNNIDRIL
7. | Dr. Ding Yi NITUNIBATL

1.2.5 a@gnu:msﬁmm:wamsﬁqLﬁum%mao@:ﬁ'\ﬁ'\m%a%a

(%
o o )

1ALdwaDd

[
o ISy

el R

@ o o
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NEEnaTe 1WWUTENNIAAIIRALTaI WA 8 TUINAN 2566 A%t 3989 18 ldTN139aviIuNITEH

U L9 [ o $ [J a A 1 £ ] o 1 [
SF (El‘ﬁﬂ'ﬂ'%a'lﬂﬂﬂdq@]%ﬂﬁa'l%’l'ﬂﬂ’lﬂ@]]ﬂﬂ%aEl‘VIﬁwaBﬂﬁdﬁ%ﬂﬂﬁ zymamsmw%ﬂufﬂu'm na

k'
UINIT WATMIANRWITBVBIRTINA L ERDTD)

Toyaa7r09UMIIUTINYEI SF dmMTLNaTIYTFRgaTua 31 FuAl 2563 — 2565 (ATIIFBLLIA)

wazdwinaiidauiugaiun 30 Aumou 2566 (d9lildanaren) Invazduadsd

(W28 EUREIW)

v ]
dniuanllandaini 31 5unau
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U =y
NIt n

[ ]

JUNTHBIIN AUFAINN 30
Nawan
2563 2564 2565 2566

Funiwdru 111,160.0 209,900.0 216,842.7 222,415.9
WiANTIY 54,400.3 111,984.7 118,556.7 121,365.5
nusanzidon 4,556.4 4,906.2 4,895.2 4,895.2
nuﬁaammzﬁ’muﬁa 4,556.4 4,906.2 4,895.2 4,895.2
fIuvaddnovuIIw 56,759.7 97,915.2 98,286.0 101,050.5
duvasriiafuasuTEnlng 56,443.0 82,943.2 86,263.7 90,747.2
mu"lmﬁmﬁ"l;iﬁéwmamugu 316.7 14,972.0 12,022.3 10,303.2
Telara® 153,986.9 207,186.6 267,490.4 189,011.6
fldaesu®@ 147,054.8 203,267.4 260,486.8 183,017.1
flsdminne 6,932.0 3,919.2 7,003.6 5,994.5
inlsdniugiaiuuesnTenlng 7,326.1 4,269.1 6,173.8 6,264.5
ﬁwﬁi@iaﬁumzuv{ugm (wew)® 1.6 0.9 1.3 1.3
RSulunadaviu (neaw)® 0.3 0.3 0.2® 0.2
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Mr. Wang Wei

99.90% l

Mingde Holding Group!"

SF minorities

54.38%0 | 45.62%

v

S.F. Holding Co., Ltd. (“SF”)

(Listed in SZSE)

100.00%
Shenzhen S.F. Taisen

Holding (Group) Co., Ltd.
(PRC)

100.00% l

SF Holding (HK) Limited
(Hong Kong)
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S.F. Express (Overseas)
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g
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(Hong Kong) (Singapore) (Thai Individuals)
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M saud4 (n) msﬁaﬁu’lué’@dmé’aﬂa: 52.34 18 Shenzhen Mingde Holding Development Co., Ltd. ("Shenzhen Mingde”) 3
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voting rights voting Fights) voting rights)

* SF International Holding

(Thailand) Co., Ltd. R R KEX minorities

(Thailand) (et
The Offeror
52 06% 15.45% 572% 26 77%

[ﬁ

EXPRESS

Note:

M w84 (n) msﬁaﬁu’lué’@dmé’aﬂa: 52.34 18 Shenzhen Mingde Holding Development Co., Ltd. ("Shenzhen Mingde”) 3
Lﬂuu?ﬁwﬁ'ﬁaﬁuhu Mr. Wang Wei lugaginiasas 99.90 uas Mr. Lin Zheying ludadiusouas 0.10 visit wulugadiu
Tounz 4.09 :niauaz 52.34 V09%U SF #falay Shenzhen Mingde 'lafin151nlUs19nAy EB pledge agent wazenlhidu
Mﬁ’ﬂﬂi&ﬁ’uﬁ’uﬁrﬁw%’aﬁ “Mingde Holding — Huatai United Securities — 21 Mingde EB Guarantee Was Trust Property Special
Account” LLaz (V) msﬁaﬁﬂué‘@mu‘?aﬂa: 2.04 la® Shenzhen Weishun Enterprise Management Co., Ltd., ‘deﬂuU%ﬁ‘wﬂaﬂ

2Uad Shenzhen Mingde 'ﬁ Shenzhen Mingde ﬁa‘lﬁ”uﬁ’mu@

A v a YV o o g o
@ SF. Express (Overseas) Limited U8z S.F. Express (Singapore) Private Limited o A&y adnAdanadatdudiuin

U

o

4,800 #u uaz 100 % o wdey lusmed win§n1s anisoiym uar wis Az A woa 11w fauyiuanludvinduauase

¥ a a a

o % o o v 9 > %o o & an a {
Wudwan 2,600 tax 2,500 Wi @Y IG]F;IV)'%N’]&IQJ, 1 ] NauadalianfaaniFes 1 189 luamed AULINEND 2

q
v

U o o dy aAa a a a
‘1)2%‘1]6](1& 1ALRUDDDURNTADNLRYS 1 LR

§IUN 3 Wi 7



FlRuaTaRANNINEVaILSEN 1AaT LandwTe (Usznalng) $1na (NnnTw) WUy 247-4

¥ - v A 1 [ [ o o &
1.3.2 Iﬂi\‘i d@319 msna‘v!wn AR BAYRAINIINIALE DT

MNodagiavusesianms menasmieduaaiduiu uasuusuudgawindieiuvasfianmn

TUUFAIAAUIVIYRANN TN EVDIALDS IUAINTNIRN A LNTHN AL UATARINNIN T AT

[y A a
JagaziNaNa . d -
e . . d Jagazidalnay
y . . NUIIUINARN A
i) NN (W) e we e NUaNSaantias
whelonalr | o _
& R MIRNAVDININTS
NIRNAVBININIT
;&”ﬁwﬁwLﬁua%auazqﬂmmummﬁ 258
VoIEYnALaUaTe
n. ;ﬂij"’wﬁ%aua%a (L3N Losaw
duaasuTwuua laads (Uisndlng) 1,742,577,000 100.00 100.00
na)
2. YAARAINNIAT 258 maa;&”wﬁw
LRUBTE

H Y §{ o 'y H 1 [= [ o ) ‘s
1.4  S1972AMTNIINNTT M INNIRALERITaLATNAIAIN T RAERAINISTINAL WD

141 S19T2AMHTNIINNITVAININIT b N 2 qumﬁ'u§ 2567

No. Name Position

1. Wy INAATE LUYYIaTIAINa UemunITNMIVIEN

2. wWe A LTI 13 alans NITNMT WazU 3B AT LSS

3. Wi NIU MUIUNIEN N3INNT

4. W8 TR TUSITNANT nITuNMI

5. wig 7% 9 dan luda NTFUM3 UAZI8IUETIWAMTNILSYNT

6. Wy 1975 Windazdug N33uM3 uazlssEmIinfALSwISIN sulJuans
7. we Useaows 1 5awn il NIINNTIRIZ / UITDIUNIINNIATIVFOL

8. & 87 a9 LA lnen NITUNNIDRIL / NITUNITIATIVFAL

9. w1 5T afend NIINNTIRIZ / NITUNIIATIARAL

Au1: MNeulszindass KEX

o a A ' [ [ o o &
1.4.2 F18BAWBENITNNITVDININIINAIAM LT BATYRAIINNIINANEUD DD

W YNIUFILEUDT ;‘TﬁﬂﬁﬂLauaeﬁa"l,ajﬁuwumsmﬁﬂmmaﬂmmé”wﬂmzmmmw%a
WRyRLUaInMeATINAIVAININT A luszazia 12 ek NNIUFRFAITzoz M INA LAk T8
agalsneny neluszeziianainan ;jﬁﬁﬁ%aua%ama‘ﬁﬁnim’lLﬂﬁﬂuuﬂaﬂmaa%m‘%al,ﬂﬁwl,mm
N33UNIVAININTT KIALEUATANTINNNT AU NDAITIA TR UILN WA TTNNITANBIINAILAUI AN AN
o & ' = A o A A a & @
Fndunaziranzay 8819 lsAaN nTUaswwlalaTigians ol aunilaInIsunsvednans Puaginy
NAUBINIITYINFLIUDTORANNING LLaziz@Tummmmsniumsmquﬁ%mﬂ@UQﬁﬁﬁﬁLauasﬁa ANURRI

o o s o o g o ' ' & @ @
mﬂmimml,auasﬁamnmwﬁ I mﬂuﬁmwmmuau muﬁwuagﬂuamamm@LLammwmimeusLu

§IUN 3 11N 8



FlRuaTaRANNINEVaILSEN 1AaT LandwTe (Usznalng) $1na (NnnTw) WUy 247-4

a «

‘giﬂ’ﬂ"ﬂ@]ﬁﬂwwﬁﬂ@]'?%l%ﬂizLﬂﬂvLﬂEl LLN%‘E?ﬁ'ﬂ‘UE]G KEX luauaa 3I0HINan 1@ ininuaes KEX dae
& X

tﬂl v A tﬂl v o a v
N3In ﬂ’]‘iLl]fﬂ&IuLLﬂadIﬂidﬁi’N‘ﬁiaﬂ’]iLl}aU%LLﬂﬂGﬂNZﬂii&lﬂ’]ifﬂzﬁadﬂ’]Lu%ﬂ’Tiﬂ’]Ul@]ﬂQWNWULLQZ
v L Qs { { v IA v L= Qs a a { a a
sufoudatsauninedtas ﬁdi?&lﬁd‘ll@ﬂdﬂﬂ‘llﬂdﬂ'ﬂﬂ’]i &l@]ﬁﬂi:‘l‘?&lﬂm:ﬂii&lﬂ’]i"ll?J\‘iﬂ'ﬂﬂ’]i LaZ/MI0NA

tﬂl v v a v 1 =
'ﬂﬂi:"guana‘qm 23N3ANTT (LAILANTITH)

]
[

1.5 s'lmgoqﬂLta:mqmaoﬁaﬂﬁu,@ia:lmma‘luﬁw 3 Unenan

- . AN FALALEIFA (UINADAW)
9 u qQ 9
il 291381 -
IAFIFA IANAFA
UNNAY — Fuaw 61.00 49.25
LN — TUY 52.25 38.00
2564 -
NINYIAN — NULIUH 43.00 37.50
ANAN — WA 40.00 30.25
UNAY — Fuaw 30.00 20.90
2565 LN — ﬁqmm 24.50 18.90
NINYIAN — NULIUU 26.75 18.80
ANAN — FUNAN 19.90 17.40
UNAY — Fuaw 19.10 15.00
LN — ﬁqmm 17.20 9.80
2566 -
NINYIAN — AULIUH 10.20 6.70
ANAY — FUWINAN 6.70 3.86
2567 UNTIAY - 2 NUAWUT 6.80 5.20
A SETSMART
2. LHWBANTANBBAITANYURINISTNANLEWaTD

21 ADNBATNVBININT

[
o A

o IWNEuAILEWaTe HYindanadeliinnuailanaziinnauranningvasnaniseanainnisidn

2

nannIngaanzidonluaaiananningy anoluszoziian 12 Lﬁauﬁumﬂi'uﬁuqmzmnmmiﬁ'w‘hLauaﬁﬁa

(2 ' |

Adee o g a @ A el o & 'Y & a a4 @ a
L’J%LL@]T‘]?MWE}%’]@WLaua%auﬁu’lﬂmadﬂgumiﬁLﬂuvl,ﬂ@]'lwﬂg‘ﬁll’lﬂ HBANLNTUN LLﬂ:ﬂgi:LlJEI‘lJ“nLﬂSJ’J‘lJa\‘lLLa:MNa

@ a

Faaulaluumein

2.2 WPUIYLAZLHWBANTUIHITIANIT

2.2.1 "3'@1qﬂ‘szmﬂﬂunwsﬂsznauqsﬁamaaﬁanws

=

o Ad o & v o & v A A s o a
W IUNYUAILRUDDD a“/l”lﬂ’]l,ﬁ%asﬁavl&lllLLN%‘Y]%ZL‘]_IGEJ%LL‘]_]ad‘]j\‘lﬁl@]Qﬂizﬁﬂﬂﬂ%ﬂﬂiﬂixﬂE]‘]_J'D;iﬂﬁ]?.lﬁl\‘i

o o

ANy iwﬁamiﬂ‘s:nauqiﬁwﬁ‘nmadﬁﬁ]msasjwﬁﬁfﬂmﬂm .ﬂ’]ill%‘i:ilﬂ’)ﬂ"l 12 Laauﬁumﬂi’uﬁuqmw:nm

@

MIYALEUeTe

§IUN 3 Wi 9



FlRuaTaRANNINEVaILSEN 1AaT LandwTe (Usznalng) $1na (NnnTw) WUy 247-4

2.2.2 LHBAITUSHITIANIININNT

w Tufiiudaueda ;jﬁ']ﬁwLaua%?avlsjﬁLquﬁﬁlzLﬂﬁwLLﬂmLmumsu‘%msaﬁ'@msmaaﬁami INRINT
Usznaugsfiananvasfianisadnafiaay meluszoziaa 12 Lﬁauﬁfumﬂi'u?:uqm:mna’mﬁﬁnﬁnauasﬁa
wananit Qﬁwﬁ%auasﬁa SF uazuTunsasvad SF "L&ivl,sﬂ”ﬁmse‘hl,ﬁuqsﬁﬂ@ s]ﬁﬂﬁmﬂﬁaﬁ'ugsﬁwﬁnmaa KEX
Tutdszinalne LLa:vLaiﬁLmuﬁaz@‘hLﬁugsﬁﬂﬂ qﬁﬂﬁﬂyﬂﬁaﬁugiﬁwﬁnmaa KEX ﬁumni’uﬁqimsumsdmﬁu
N@Lﬂ%ﬁ%Lﬁ%ﬂéu mml@ﬁﬁgﬁﬂﬁwmuasﬁa SF uaz/mia Uivntanvas SF Amsfeuliihazdunisasinie
NNBaNINUIAFIRIBLRZ 10 maaﬁ‘hmuﬁuﬁmuwaa KEX waz KEX g3famuziduvsunaanziouluaaia
nannINSuAIUszinelng

agdlsnany muluszaziianasnan QﬁwﬁwLauaeﬁamaﬁmimw”@umLmumsﬁmifﬁ'@msﬁami &9
;jﬁwﬁnaua%aa:ﬁﬂmLqumiﬁmﬁmmwaaﬁﬁ]mﬂuﬂm}ﬁuammu‘ém wazoafia Tt aenulas
LLNumiu?mif{i'ﬂmsﬁﬁm’mmzﬂaqwﬂums@‘hLﬁugiﬁalﬁﬁmwmm:auﬁumi@‘mﬁuﬁqiﬁa FNINNTUDITY
luﬂagﬂ'u wazluauwina nai mmzﬁmnﬂﬁ'ﬂuuﬂaﬂm TuunwnITuSHITIANNIAaNT ;jv‘hﬁnauas??aaz
@hLﬁumﬂﬁlﬂuvlﬂmwngﬁmmm:ﬂgiuﬁUuﬁLﬁ"mﬁaa 6’§¢mwﬁwﬁﬁﬂs:qmm:mmms Waz/W3auan
ﬂszqu@ﬁaﬁummﬁams (WaLenTal) agnalsianw ﬂﬁiLﬂﬁﬂuLLﬂaaLLN%@“’aﬂdfnﬁuayjﬁuwamadmsﬁwﬁmaua
Fonanniwe LLa:i:@ﬁm'numminlumimuquﬁamﬂ@U;‘Jj”ﬁ'lﬁ'n,aua%a MUREINNNIITNALTRE S0
wanniwg Gegslifanuuinen

¥ @ o w va A o A
wananil eyt KEX dnsvdgyareugralildaninu Kuok Registrations Limited ("KRL") F91lu

Rt}
Z o & &

uTENLaf Kerry Group Limited flafunsdannsnua lapayanainaieugiald KEX 1guusud ae3 1and

o

LNTE” LLa:Lﬂ%iawmﬂmiﬁwLLazu%miﬁLﬁm“ﬂ’mﬁ'umiﬁnﬁuﬁqsﬁwaq KEX ludszinelng aeldsygn
AINATD m@;uamﬁné’t}vjmgifmmﬁdﬂiﬂﬁ KRL lésunsufiansdiil KLN uazu3sndas lifigwraauqu
wialdfianseanidos (laameasiwiannedon) hnunseannnitfesas 50 vesdndeanidnarisnualu KEX
(nsgandesunanruga’) Ml KRL azdasdaaulairazidndnn augalilianiainaimiala nelu
szpziam 60 % lanlunsdifi KRL daduladndynn KRL axdasfiniifenannana 1y KEX srsmiuduwam
9 idaunaumaind N Aurtu KRL ondndygraynaliliiniananluzozinm 9 @eunenaian DIS
uwdaSauaz KRL ladnsudsnmadnan sy KEX uih Wasannenatan DIS udaiase KLNTH azlaidu
el KEX 8ndaly atnilsfiany dewfansgaifsdwnaiugunisdaudnisudsmaindygiainan
Kex ldw3eriu KRL luasnmsdadyanayanalildamsluuusud “ae’ indiwse uaziaiasmanansdiuas
uSmsfinatas lumsit sk ldlFanumen muasmﬁﬁqﬂlummﬁfuagumn%ms:wjn KEX uaz KRL 1190
aufilafinam3ariu KRL uaz KEX leidhimiFeusasianm %053‘1{5’1 wiiziiamsgaLFuswIniug
Lﬁaﬁqsmsu DIS 1a5afu KRL Busanvenoszozmmeldayyraygalilianslidszoznafiuni 9 6eu
nanfeliitiundn 2 Siueniudigsnssw Dis Pere! Im*’ifuagl'ﬁ'uni:mumsagkﬁaﬁﬁmﬁm wavszlomilu
mMadiunIlsuiaouasasmanemse (Rebranding) agnalsfiana msmﬂa\‘lﬁuﬂauﬁ'ﬂﬂmﬂﬂﬁwaanw”uuaz

X e 2 o o .
Iuagnumadwhaygeald

lunsdin KRL daguladndygraugnalilddniamarifiesnnmadodunsiduduiu gindisuade
fianwashinzaduayuuazlianutiomieud KEX lun19iasany KRL tadeangdygrayyialildanslu
& A = ¢ . 2 @ a a4 v @ o A a
UUTUA “AaT LINFINTE” waztATaananemIdazuIIANstasnumIdiurifiaas KEX ludsinalng
A 4 . ' & . o va A & . d'
auanumanzaniadszlomigigade KEX adndlafiony mideargdygreugalilidintluuusud “aad
= pig= 4 | o A Vo : @ d
andinse” RUuagnunaadn1aaza Sabsldanaluuiuendn KEX azaansalfiusud “aed idndinsa”

#IUN 3 11 10



FlRuaTaRANNINEVaILSEN 1AaT LandwTe (Usznalng) $1na (NnnTw) WUy 247-4

A v a a A v v YY o A Py a v =3 A A o o o
LLaﬁLﬂsa@'ﬂN’]Uﬂ’]iﬂqLLainﬂ’]TﬂLﬂU’J"Ua{'lvl@](ﬂaﬂ’]Uiﬂmaﬂqﬁu@]%iamauﬂmﬂﬂﬂqUﬂaﬂﬁialfﬂuauﬂuﬁmm’]auu
a A oA o o A ve % a_ o v o Aa Y
LﬂﬂJ‘V\ialel Luaﬂi‘]_m’mum:ﬂ:l,’smmU%aﬂa’mﬂvlm‘]_ll,l,mﬂ’lil,aﬂmuufuu’ﬁl’m KRL @l']ll“llaﬂ']ﬁ%@]ﬂma%ﬂuﬁmku']
ayalwlEans

223 LWHWNIIVYN Elﬂ']iﬁ\‘i‘[!%

o dd o A wo o & = A a a ' a
w Aunbudiauade drindiauade lifunuiazifowulasununisenaniaauvasionisadi o
wpdayuannilennurunisssnuandnduesfiamsludagdu meluszozina 12 W@ewivainiuiuge

FEHLIANNTYNAL R WD

E’]Eh\'ivlﬁﬁ(ﬂ']&l mmim:m:nm@”@nﬁn E‘\Tﬁ']ﬁ'uﬁuﬂsﬁﬂE]']‘ﬂwnfﬂ'ﬁmﬂLﬂaﬂ%LLﬂﬂﬁLLN%ﬂ'ﬁ"UEl']ﬂﬂ']‘iﬂ{'l“qu'ﬂﬂ\‘i
ﬁﬁ]ﬂ'ﬁl,‘ﬁllLa&lﬂﬂﬂﬁiﬂﬂﬁﬁ‘ﬂqx‘lﬁq‘iﬁ'ﬂ vﬁaIamamamiamumumwmmmu “/lu\?ﬁ gﬁwﬁnaua%m:ﬁmimw
LLﬂtﬁﬂT_‘l’]LLN%ﬂ’ﬁﬂdn%ﬁ"iﬁ;ﬂ’W’DE]dﬁ"ﬂﬂ']'ﬂ‘lzﬁ’]UQZLaﬂ@ LLa$ﬂ’]"ﬂﬁ'ﬁ]’]§m’]Lﬂaﬂ%LL'ﬂa\‘lLLN%ﬂ’ﬁadnuIﬁL‘lﬂN’]zﬁN
' ] a o ] v o o & o a v A a A v S = ad
@avl,ﬂ mlummmﬂma ;d"mmLauaﬂja'ﬂzmLuuﬂﬁmﬂ@mg‘iummwmmmao ‘]j\'ii’)llﬂ\‘lll@l'ﬂﬂiz“q&l

A ad A o a % ' a \ = a o :
ATUSNITINNIT LLﬂz/ﬂﬁﬂN@]'ﬂﬂ?rﬁNEﬂﬂﬁ%“ﬂa\‘mﬁ]ﬂ’ﬁ (LRILGNTTL) aﬂqdvliﬂ@]’]ll NI AU WUURILNBAINETD
& | o o o ¥ o o o a v o o 'y
°1ma%muwmjadmsmmmuafﬁamﬂmwﬁ LLE‘]Z?Z@]‘U‘F}'N&lﬁ']&l']iﬂl%ﬂ”liﬂ”)ﬂﬂllﬂ%ﬂ']ihﬂFJEYI']@]']L@%Q‘%G

o o o g o @ 4 oy '
MURBINNMITFLTUDTIRANNTNEG sﬁ\‘lﬂdvl,llﬁﬂ’l']&ll,l,%%ﬂ%
o v 13
224 lLN%ﬂﬁiﬂiU‘[ﬂidai’l\?a\‘lﬂﬂi

N3INNNT: B TuRindawota ;jﬁ']ﬁwLauasﬁ”a"l&iﬁuwumnﬂ?iﬂmmaﬂmmi’wﬂmzmmmwﬁa
wWasuulasamenysunsasianis meluszoziia 12 Lﬁauﬁfumm”uﬁyuqmw:nmmsﬁﬁﬁ'nauasﬁa atnals
Ay AeluszyzianaIna? lﬂ/‘ﬁ’lﬁ’lLﬁuﬂ‘%ﬂa’lﬁl'ﬁﬁ]’]ﬂmLﬂﬁﬁuLLﬂmIﬂidﬁ%”ldﬂéaLﬂﬁlﬁuLLﬂadﬂiiNﬂ’li“ﬂad
Aans nIotanadanssunisindifadissdiuniaununssunsinuandunisaruanusnduuaznanzas
agng e nﬂiLﬂﬁﬂuLLﬂaﬂmaa%m%aLﬂﬁﬂuuﬂadﬂiwmwaaﬁamﬂfuagﬁ’umamaamiﬁﬂﬁ%auaéa
RANNINE LLa:i:ﬂ“ummmmsnlumsmuquﬁamﬂﬂﬂgﬁwﬁnaua%?a MEBSIINMINE L aRaTanaNNINE
Sasslufanuuinen ﬁuﬁﬁuagﬁuamammﬂLLa:amwmnmiw“uluﬁqiﬁaﬁ'@daw”a@g@husl,uﬂs:mﬂvlﬂzl LN
731989 KEX Thau1AA TINEINANITANARITRYDS KEX 628 1198 n1stdasuutaslassadrenians
Lﬂﬁiuuuﬂaaﬂmzﬂﬁumm:ﬁaw‘hLﬁumimﬂlﬁﬂgﬂmyLLa:s:Lﬁuuiaﬁaﬂ”uﬁLﬁm‘*ﬁaa Barntetaiiinuvas

flams uANUseguamznIINNIveINaMy LLa:/ﬁauﬁﬁﬂixqm‘Tﬁaﬁwaoﬁfﬂmi (LRLANTTH)

a o Ad X 2o o & LA A v a a

Q’usms: W IUNHUAILFWDTD EmmLauasna"lwuLqumiLﬂaumﬂaagmmwamams aolu
J2HIAN 12 Lﬁauﬁfm'mi'uﬁuqmwmmmiﬁwﬁmaua%a agdlsAany meluszoziaaIng? Hyidiane
& A A o o A A v A A A
Fapranasonlauuudas Usulasisine mmﬂasuuﬂmammsmaaﬂamsmum"mmm:ﬁu LAZ/HID AN

o 4 ’~ o a a a o a ' = { v A ¥y & '
AT iNaLRSNaTIIUTERNT MW lunsuSHITIamIAams addlsneny mnﬂﬁwuﬂmgmmsﬁ uag
NUKNAYBINTHNANLEUDTORANNINE LLa:i:@Tuﬂ'ammmsnlun'ﬁmuquﬁam{[@mjﬁﬁﬁwmua%a MURNIAN

o o g Qs o A s = ] l&’ [ ] e a Q 1

MYALEnaTarannINg G983 lUAANNLEKRAK iwﬁwuagﬂuamammﬂ LLa:amwmmmmu‘l,ugsmﬁmad

w“aqmuluﬂs:mﬂvlm UWHUT I8 KEX Tuauwiae NN INANITEILARITUTEI KEX ¢y
2.2.5 WHWBNITIIRIIENINGFWRaNVBININIIWIDUIHNL DY

o Junbuduauade grivdauade lidunuiivzinmsdmiheniwddunanvasfianiniavisnden
ateflinday moluszpziaan 12 WeuwibaniuFugaszozinansidiaueda viuudidunsdining
a o o A a a A a oa a4 ) = W 1o >
funiwdannsdudiugsidnduazivansd jodeunginawiniieadas Gevaudud lisiaamnznginomed

YAIFIUNIU N.8.0. LRZARIARANNINEY

FIUN 3 w11



FlRuaTaRANNINEVaILSEN 1AaT LandwTe (Usznalng) $1na (NnnTw) WUy 247-4

= ¥ a
2.2.6 wuwnLla El%LL‘i.la\‘iTﬂi\‘i d3719N19N1ILW

o Sufidudiauade ;j’ﬁwﬁ’lLauas?i?avaiﬁLquﬁﬁlzLﬂﬁlﬁuLLﬂmIﬂsda%"’mmamn’iuamaﬁﬁ'ﬂﬁm@ melu
ITHULIAN 12 Lﬁauﬁfmnﬂfuﬁyuqmwznmmsﬁwﬁ’naua%a atndlsiany meluszazinandingn pjﬁwﬁ%aua
FaazRasonlasiafiouasulgunenionsisuresfians wasfinsununisuimislasiaionanisiues
ﬁﬁ]mﬂuﬂaqﬁuamaanﬁm T,@m;jﬁwﬁ']Lauaf'fi?aa’mﬁn’mﬂEi"wLLﬂJaaIasaa%wowﬁqnwsLﬁumadﬁamﬂﬁﬁmm
wanzauLaz Uz fnTaw S'fidmasmﬁam‘m%ma‘aL'quul,ﬁ'mﬁmwnmiﬁﬁwL’3u WAL/MID MTTTAUNY e
324N IANTAUTINY Uaz/MIe Lﬁaammﬁmamaaﬁami Tasfansardasufidanunginmsifiioatas
ywhudlisiaewnznginusiuosdinmnm na.a. uazamenanningy lunsdiitsduls) esnslsfiann ns
WagnuUaslaseaanianisin %uagjﬁ'uwamaamw‘hﬁnaua%am?nw%’wﬁ LRZITAUAMNUEINITO LWANT

A vo o ¥ o o o ¥ o o A o . '
muqummﬂmammmua%a AERRINNNIITNALFUOTORANNTNE TIEI b TRV LLUA
2.2.7 wlgungnisagBwilnua

W IUNDUFLRUDT ;jﬁwﬁwLauafﬁaleiﬁLquﬁﬁ]:LﬂﬁﬂuLLﬂamhms_m'mi’mﬁuﬁuwamaaﬁanﬁas_i’mﬁ
wodan nMoluszoziog 12 Laauﬁumnfuﬁuqmwznmmsﬁwﬁuaua%a ag9lsna ;jﬁ’]ﬁ’naua%ama
A A ' A A = ° A Ada
Nas il asnudasnlovranisineindunareinanisluweniaa vindaiusndunselunsdndnis

A A A ’ A A A Ao A A va
WAL MIFDIUNINNIINTTRRIBFANZTINTBININNT nIemailAsuulasndnduan 9 Vo bR AW
WManzauAUMIELinuLazgIuENIINIRiussfiamInIatNaRulseinsnwuazdnanmwlunisugsanlu
auUNAG I@]mﬂ”ﬁﬂﬁﬂLaua%aa:@‘hLﬁumﬂﬁ@i”aavl,@i”%’umiagu“é]mﬂﬁﬂi:’gmmzﬂﬁums waz/vmie NUszTuEDaRL
yasiams nsudu) teldidnldeaadoisauuesionts ngwane usznginusininetos

2.3 S18NITITHINNG

Tatufamsiimatmuenlonouassndoud jidussduneumrayd@nonssznivnuaataivue
PBIMIANANNINGY wazd1unu n.a.a. thedasnudldiiannadandinenalsslontlunisiismenis

ITUININUVBINININLLSHNE Y USHNTIN qﬂﬂaﬁLﬁmﬁ’aaLLa:/ﬁauqﬂﬂaﬁawﬁmm%uﬁo Nk ﬂagﬁ'u

¥ o

a a ' v o Ao 2 & oA o Aao A Aa A
NINITUINYNITICKINNNUNL SF LRz UIHNLay 55\1L‘L]uaﬂaﬂuaq@ufﬁﬁq@'ﬂua’]u’]ﬂﬂﬁ]uﬂw“iauaﬂﬁwaluﬂ’]i

q

fwuaulonoday nssimsn uaznsdufivianisvasindiauede anufszyludiud 2 98 4.4.2 13

o ' @ ' = ° ' o o ' a &£ ' o o A A
NINUNIIITTHINNY aﬂ’]\‘ivljﬂ@n&l fni"/ni']Uﬂ”]iiz%?’mﬂu@ﬂﬂa’]'ﬂﬂ(ﬂmuaU'NﬁaﬂﬂaadﬂULgauvLTﬂ’]\jqiﬂ%LLa$/

a

wigguenInainzasions lagldddstsanuiudu anuaunaaunarasnenis uaznalszloniuas

famadudan Nak rirduauedanain monasnmsvidiaueda Wi TN I ENITIEnININWIZAINg
Y a

ﬁﬁ]ﬂ’liﬁ"]_lﬁé/ﬁ’lﬁ%ﬁua"’ﬁa AIBUAARAINANAN 258 “UE](‘]ESJ:

o

o & a a a
'lﬂ'lLﬁ%ﬂ‘lﬁaﬁlzLﬂ%vl,‘]_]@]'lllﬁﬂ'lWIﬁﬂﬁ]‘]Jﬂ@mEldﬂﬁ]ﬂ'li

FIUN 3 Wi 12



flruaTanannInguSEn eI WBndinss (Uszinalneg) 10 (wTw) WUL 247-4

1.1

1.2

qIUN 4

J ] v
IYAZLDYALNNLANLINYINLA mua%awanwswﬁ

aa gt o db
2DAdUIVALENDTD

et o d? v v a wa A
I%ﬂ’li(ﬂﬂﬂ‘iﬂﬂ’nﬁ%ﬂsﬁa I%ELLQ@IGL%@]%’I?.IWU?JQU@WI’IN ENRITUBY 2 (1) B8 LangITuuy 4 (1)

o . a a & o &
WRILANTH laodununanuadda bl

a > o & > o a o { ®
nsenTazidualu “uuunausuAlEkaGananNNINEgUIEN tAdS B ndiwsa (Uszinalna)
o A o o - a o & Y LY A o a4 & S
A (ANBW)” W30 “UVUABUVIVANEWDDBNANNINE — NVDR Ana 1l uIsn Ltaa3 1onsd
wId (Uszindlng) 310 (WK1zw)” (“Luunausy”) ududnsdilipndasasudiu usztaiau

wi”auaammﬁa%aﬁuamm@mmm

111 n3dlLEaIIawI BB UIYUIEN 1T andinTa Wszinalng) 3na @wrou) Tild

s o $ [ v a o { [ o o
“UUUADUTUANAWDTIRANNINGVDILTEN LAdT L8nBInTa (Uszinalng) 310a
(WR1TW)” AVLBNRITLULUY 2 (2)

a a % o o a [3

11.2  nsduwaasaawvslunaasanilunadszlomtlunanniwgsnsds (“NVDR” #3e “LowIn
S, O o o g [ o & U LY A o a & <

219) il ‘uvuaausudanatiananniig - NVDR AnanalyuIsn 1aa3 1angdinsa

(ﬂizl‘ﬂﬁﬂ?’lﬂ) N0 (NKRITW)” ANULANRITLUUY 4 (2)
NUTULAR:
LALURISLI A0

1. dusasaawnnsazdasudasmannindliannusymdvesduaasanmviodanisazihuiungnd
awenuaILnwlunITudanannIng lasarunulunssudenanningdaz lisudonanning

nnusasauwoniiaynaliasmnu
WHULEN&3UIZNaUNSUEAIIAUILEHDY G968 L

{ & @ d o o o 4 \ {
124 asmidnwludn (1) WasasieTasannailuiu inalausasludes “asmnofiefadlon lu
dunasvaslugu @unwlunsivdendnnindiziunemuawzluiuniseasnuguaas
A wA o A 2| v Ay o o @ Y =
wawswiagteununngfevuludunlaasnnasleulufuuazfianmadsznaumslau
NONABIFNY IOl B IALAAIIAUNITIUS LTI LA (2) iasludunadnnas wisuny

wnR1esde LUk lanaaunwlunnissusanannsne

(M) WUUALTUMNTD 1.1
(@)  wang uvedduaasanweaaniszyluda 1.2.5 ufdudnadl 91w 2 Al uaz

(A)  dunayadyTasuniwdmiuin wisdu Statement YayBnszuaneiu fvzyde
Muazilduatetnd adislaedrnibiaaudnydl wianuiusesduuigneas ihaly

FRTUMITUETTA I ERANNITNE

()  madndihwinga wiaTa niewwanavasusasaawnouwluiuliasmiaszna

Tdassnudasdszdrdrdszmau wiatasdhiaonis wiataswnniuigianie ti

FIUN 4 w0 1



flruaTanannInguSEn eI WBndinss (Uszinalneg) 10 (wTw) WUL 247-4

@ [ 9)1 ¥ Py [ [ 6” a o 6 o a o &
nIan “tUUAIdaLn tAYaNINAdRANNINE " VIUIBN gluil‘iﬂﬂ’]ﬂ‘lﬂﬂﬂﬂi?‘lﬂ

(Uszinelng) drna (“andsurnranniwg”) (auienamIuuy 2 (5) Wisuenans

UsznaumIun lUaIn19 TN INRIWINTU B I8 wnneal Ta ﬂ‘*ﬁaga%ajﬁaaiquﬁ

asnuUaTleddalszmau wIaUnITTNNT WIaUAIWINIUIFIE WAL

aA G Y o g A o o o A . & v o A
= ‘lunsmmﬂugwmimﬂn maaﬂuml,mmmmaml,melﬂ%Lﬂuaa@mim@ﬂ‘naaﬂ
TlaiAin 1 3 Buandniniuuaausy dwilunsmias dwitasdszdian
ﬂs:“ﬁwumad;ﬁ'@msmm LLazﬁ‘hme:l,ﬁﬂuﬁ’mmad;ﬁ'ﬂmim@ﬂ NRIWINTUTDI

éhngﬂﬁama:aé'ﬂ%éﬂuﬁﬂ@mﬁmmim@ﬂ

AA Y @ v ¢ o A @ A A
. ‘lunsmﬂguammmw\mmﬂ%g&_m’n {unasas (Jauazunian) desasansiiade
aé’nwé’ﬂuﬁu LL@:LL%U@%’]Lmu”mﬂszai']ﬁaﬂi:m*‘nmaagﬁfﬂﬂmaa wasdEnuInz don

ﬁwumaa;\i}’ﬂﬂmaa LLaij’me w%”aw%’madénmgﬂﬁau

@T’aLmusl,umi%'u%a%ﬁﬂﬂ%‘wsT’uamwimﬁa’[ﬁguammemUﬁﬁ'aluﬁumﬁmaﬂmi
UITNaUNITHAAILIAUINITLRWATIY AIIRBIDE19THDY 2 IWNINT ﬁaui’quﬁwmaa
STHLIANSUTD Lﬁaamﬂ@ﬁLLﬂ%l%ﬂﬂiﬁ”U%a%ﬁnw%'wﬁazﬁaaﬁﬂuﬁuﬁu ldavamauuay

I & o v ¢ A& A [ o ¢
dntiny glummhﬂmnmwa FIT WU UNLLTYUAINNTNEY

RAYLNA nitﬁgij”uamLamuwmﬂﬂﬁLﬂuluﬁu WuuaauTIzFuY Tl Lﬁaluﬁuvlﬁchumi
@linaaml,a:%'umﬂiﬂﬂgluiﬁ’ushfmé’ﬂﬂ%'wﬁLﬂuﬁL%'mu%amLﬁawhifu winlufulasunig
Ujiasmysudhnangudiudinnanniwg sunulunssudansnnindraasaudnsluns
ﬂﬁl,aﬁm'i@au%'uﬁ'uaua%amadguamm@mmmmmﬁLmulum'ﬁu%wﬁﬂﬂ?wﬁ%

@in Lﬁum'maj”ﬂﬁguam LRAWVLAAG a’%“usl,uﬁuﬁu

1.22 nsdehniwinugudsudinuannsngdlwszuulludn (Scripless) TRuansawiang

a ' a o o o & ¥ (% a o ak Y v &
ﬁﬂ@lﬂﬂ‘i‘]&l’ﬂﬁaﬂﬂiwEI‘YIB‘J.Ll,ﬁﬂ\‘]Lﬂﬂ%"l‘ﬂ"lﬂﬁl"lﬂﬁ%‘ﬂi’)\‘]ﬂﬁ]ﬂﬁi vLﬂ%Ufy“ﬁ‘ﬂa“ﬂ']Uﬂaﬂ“fliWﬂ

YBIAK LNAKIIAINNYITLHIA bUNTUEAILIAUIUNE WAZHULEAILIAWIUFIN T EINL L
aauiuuszianmdsznayldnuisnnanniwingusasawinnofiiyisemsnannindag)
1asUSHNAINNITN ﬁﬁmuﬂu@ﬁﬁmﬁamw LasRILUUAaUTULAzLaN&1TU Tz N Y

AINANILANILNIIUNNTTUTaRANN TN da 1)
(N)  WUUGaUTLANTE 1.1
(@) enaataznauamufiszyluta 1.2.5 ududnad uaz

(@  dwwnayasyFesuniwdniiuin wisdiun Statement UyInszuamoiu Nzyde
Y @ ' ' P ' [ o ° @ 4 %
Teazduatenyd adrlaatrnisaundnsd wiauiuresdiungndas Ve b

FRTUNMITUENTLANIDURANNITNE

[

Y A o v o g o a v o &
Llaziﬂuiﬂﬂﬁaﬂﬂiwﬂ%%ra%n%ﬂaﬂﬂrﬂﬂ']i L?l']ﬂﬁy% AW

a v

" fmiugdienanniwddyanding (Local Securities) Laz Q11619617 (Foreign
Securities)

“USHNAANNING %A 0 (Wrnau) iNadauade”

FIUN 4 niin 2



flruaTanannInguSEn eI WBndinss (Uszinalneg) 10 (wTw) WUL 247-4

1.23

1.24

1.2.5

“Bualuang Securities Public Company Limited For Tender Offer”

\nfitinyd 224-000000036-0

= U U o 6 o [ o 6 v A ¥ % [ 6
nsmbdninlInugudisushnnannsng luinZvesdoannannsng (Issuer Account)
FNNBNLAYN 600 (1) nFonTNLazidaaly “Lmuﬁ’maIau/%’uIau%é’nw%’wz]‘izwmﬁ'ty%u’%ﬁ'w;3”
pannannINgnuENINGEnnannIwg” (@aenansuuy 2 (6)) viadnliasudiu gndas

wiannulana1sasaa LU waziingslanaaunwlunnissusanannsng

(n) LUUGaLTUONNTD 1.1

(@) enmadsznauaafiszyluda 1.2.5 ufudnadl 91w 2 Aty uas

> A > € v

(f) fuwnayaUyToaunIwgwiusn wiad 1w Statement URyInszUaTIOIM NIy To

o

A '

MNuazdaatatnt atnslastranikeunanIal w%’au%’maaﬁ%mgﬂﬁm viva b

@

FRTUNIITUTIIZAIURANNITNE

@T’aLquiuﬂws%'u%a%ﬁ'ﬂw%'wﬁmam’ms”suﬁalﬁﬁuamm@lmmumﬁmmu@au%’mmuaﬂmi
UITNaUMTUEAILIAUINITLIEUDNY AaI9WBI10L19Tas 2 INYIIN1T ﬁaui’uqmﬁwmaa
szazansude tasnndunulumssutensnnindazduiinmssauuudvelowsulan
wannindazwivyuisngeannannindnuaandngrinnanning wazianasdsznay’ly
gagudiuehnnanning Lﬁa@‘hl,ﬁumimwaauLLazIa‘wmﬁ’nw%‘wﬁmaa@mmmmmmﬂﬁmn

Huiiydvesfeennannindandadyvasdunulunsiudendnning

nst% NVDR (1) s ludauaainislaw NVDR ﬁLLamLammmwﬁﬁagﬁuguﬁumﬂ
RANNINE Lﬁm“ﬁ”] ‘.Llyfy% “Bualuang Securities Public Company Limited For Tender Offer”
L7l 224-000000036-0 1134 é"al,mu’lums%'u%aﬁﬁﬂw%'wﬁmamms’mﬁa’[ﬁguam
e ludayuaainislon NVDR Augadaauwianoaing1n andunangiunislon

NVDR uaz (2) ¥sstanansadde iU lanaaunwluwnissudavannsng

(M)  LUUABUIUANTD 1.1
() rananTdsznauaafiszyluda 1.2.5 ududnadl uas

(@) duwnayalyFeauniwdwinuin niadiw Statement Unyinszuanyin Nzyde
H % ] ] & 1 v o o v 4 v
Seazduadolnd atvlaatnanivenuudnsd WianIUTaIEUUIPNAaY Wald

FRTUMITUEITEANLRANNTNE

@T’JLquIuﬂWS'S'u%awé’ﬂﬂ%'wﬁmam’ms’quﬁaiﬁ@mmm@]mmalmﬁmmmau%'uua:mﬂmi
UTTNaUMITHEAILIAUINITLEWETIY AIWIBIDLIWDY 2 INNINIT ﬁaui’uqﬂﬁwwaa
szaziaIuTe esnniduaeufidunulumaiudandanninddasdniiunislauiusaiy

w8y NVDR nUUSHEN Inoduiaans 310a iNad 1 inn11a18auaauwyadn13aausuAILa 1o

Haga bl

LANRIIN é’ﬂE’W%LLﬁ@\‘l@l%"ﬂ AN }ELL&@N LAAWIVY

FIUN 4 niin 3



flruaTanannInguSEn eI WBndinss (Uszinalneg) 10 (wTw) WUL 247-4

. UAAASIINAIAULIR IN:

(1)

()

funsaslirdiadmian nIoUasthnams wistaswiniusaisniangsll
wuaany (lunsdlilddastinnonis wis daswdnauizdiamia uuudiw
NetdouiTuninNuaadtawlszsdnalrdses1 o 13 Ban ®WIa&ILUILENRIITNAI

amaawidieriridizass 13 van) wisuasansladaiusasdiugndas

mcﬁ@uamwmmmmﬂu@mfﬁ]zﬁaaLmuﬁ'}ﬁuyamaa@ﬂﬂmaa (Jauazanyan)
wazuuuduUaTlszidlrmrusesfiinesas uasduwnzidoninues

;&”ﬂnmaa LLazQ"mﬁ w%au%’maaz%’nmgnﬁaa

. qﬂﬂaﬁsiumﬁmmadwﬁn:

(1)

dnludnemn ﬁavxﬁfaﬁaLﬁumaﬁﬂ'ﬂaj%mmq WIaNaIA LN BTaTUTRIE LMY

aneay
U

A,  neuaeadguzIRlng:

(1)

(2)

éhLm%ﬁfﬁa%’maw?ﬁwﬁaafﬂ:@mmzmwwwﬂmﬁaﬁuﬁﬁ'ﬁagadwq@ LLa:ﬁaqulai
Vi 6 1001 BUIRDITRIWLULAIUTU wi’amdmﬂﬁa%afmaaﬁnmgﬂﬁaﬂ@mjﬁ

fwInawNasiayaaat Lazlnuandayasiayaaa (1) wiauuuy

Fuuwuasdszinaalszron  Uasiswns ﬂ'mwﬁfmm%’g%m%ﬁwmqjﬁéwma
soww  (lunsdimdwdasthnons  wlsdaswnnouigismie  ldluudim
= v £ A vA o ) 1 YV o ' £
nzifouthueay)  nsddidwassmnuiumidlsene Inlggunlusneea
ﬁaﬁ'nmwﬁfuﬁaL@‘iumwaa;\J}"ﬁémwmmwﬁvlﬁmmaﬁa%a%’maoé’nmﬂﬁfdﬁa
U89 % w%aummmﬁa%a‘%’maammgﬂﬁm mwﬁ*s:q’luﬂ’a 1.2.5 N. 138 .

LRILANTOL

3. RAUAAAFUBIAAINA:

(1)

(2)

MnNmlFeMAYMITAITEN  wismhiFeTuTaInmanziduuvesiidyaaa
LLa:%ﬁfaﬁa%’mauﬁaan‘[mﬁwﬁhﬁmaaﬁaqma PINUINLINUVBIUTENANAG
/a o 14 o 4 aAa 4 U, o 4 Q/ aAa
yaaadnddum mimaaﬁd%amqﬂm TorfiidwassmuileToynWuidyaas
A& o o ' o A A A A o Aaa 'Y
Aasdwinnulng uazdwnmiadenlalunasmnoiieTagnwuiidyaas laodas
A | a o 2 o A v o A A vA o o '
uaqul,w,ﬂu 11 duaudsiuiuiunaeauiy tydinoTeasfilsnaamu det1
A A o A o v a Y A A o o @ wal
aeulada uazriiFanaus 1w (619) WiamammJamsmaowmmgnmaﬂmgu

a“wmaaamwaaﬁayﬂﬂaﬁfu NIDULUL

lanaImangIutasiswasmaf ldasneiiaTaiurasdmnitiRaiiuses
Tau wianasmeiiaTeiusasnnugndes awfiszyluda 1.2.5 n. wia v. uiud

=
NIt

éﬁmenmiﬂiznauﬁmmﬂﬁa%aﬁ?maaﬁwngﬂ@i”aaLLET@@T@GVLGTS’Uﬂﬁ%’mmmUﬁa%aiﬂﬂ

131%17 Notary Public #3aniisnudulanisrualudsznadienansasnanilasarinnie

%’maammgﬂﬁm ﬁﬁmﬁusaamslﬁa%amaatﬁ@ﬁm%aa”[ﬁﬁﬁ'maamﬁugﬂﬁaaﬂuaamnm‘s

FIUN 4 niin 4



flruaTanannInguSEn eI WBndinss (Uszinalneg) 10 (wTw) WUL 247-4

1.3

1.2.6

1.2.7

LLa:’LﬁLa”'mﬁ']ﬁmammuﬁmvlﬂw%amqavlwsﬂwﬂs:mﬂﬁLaﬂa'ﬁvl,@ﬁ'ﬂﬁm%a%'maamm
1Y ° [ A A o o o A . A ' A A
andas Fimassssasdefauszanuazyivvesiniif Notary Public wianhsnuaulad
Yo A o @ A o LA EY) o A a
ldddunytnedu Sadasdanylafiv 1 3 duauiaTubuunuaauiy

Tunsdininsueus sl Custodian w1 b EanTuny ;juamLﬁ]@lmmm:ﬁaaﬁwﬁh?awau

8791319 Custodian diinmIwny 1 sty lasluangsanuda 1.1 uas 1.2 119601z aIwIN
lag Custodian Wazas@adiniia®auas Custodian ﬁszq%agﬁfﬁa"wma}mmu NINEUUIUAT
ﬂi:ﬁiwﬁaﬂszvﬁ'muﬁﬂ'\ivlsmmmqmaagﬁéwmammuﬁuﬁﬂ 1 2UUNRIUINTUTBIELIN

aneay
U

o o aa o A v  Aal v a Aa A A
AWIURAUANAFTIAG1IIINT ki sznauRanmTindsane inouazdnunaslulssinan b

a o A v o A da d Aa o Ay )
Na%ﬁmmqﬂqﬂsﬁauﬂﬂﬂitLﬂﬂqﬂﬂ VﬁaNﬂu'ﬂaﬂl%ﬂizL'Y]ﬂ'ﬂllauﬁmm’]ﬂqjﬂ'sﬁﬂuﬂuﬂizl,ﬂﬂ

' a a v qul 1 va v ﬁl a = dl 1 dl a =3 o
VL‘VILI LL@]auamzum’lwnauuuvluvlmmsunnulmsaamwnmw w ‘V]ﬁ]’]il“/]"ﬂ@]LﬂUﬁﬂﬂNaﬂ’Wvlﬁ

1NNV uﬁuluﬂ 3N ﬂvL‘Vl £

" duaedaamsng @Taamaniﬁﬂa:Lﬁﬂwaaﬁmﬁunwaa%é’nw%’wﬁﬁuammmmm el

“UUDULIIARN UL DIRANNINEITNIINNERIY” (“UULKIIAWII”) AULENTI TR

2 (4) NIV UL NI0LANEITUBY 4 (4) FIWTD NVDR ULaIUANTEL LAz/nIaluy
WANZIUUIAITIAEUNUAINEY Whaltlunsinag w ide

" ol minguaasiaawne lisunInszymanduuuesiusdynia NVDR fuaas
LAWY UEUANItE MIfwImmEnn m Nasludansssas 15 azfuwimanyien
LE%aTOA A LTIUA U NYVBININT %30 NVDR NEULEAILIAININ8INALEHEIE
NINNA

nadnguaasaawnslimunmaniuwuuaeuiudisauas

AMTURREINTY

HURIIRONALEIWIAAINLENRITHUY 2 (3) WIBNAAaINTUEANT 30 LN LAZLUURILUN

LaN&TVINNBLEIUNA LLazﬁj{uuauéwmﬁ]muﬁiquwﬁa 1.2.5 LAILANTH WiBNAIANDND

%a%’maammgﬂﬁaa
&1115U NVDR

HURIIRONALEIUIIAINLANENTUUY 4 (3) WTBNAANTUEANT 30 UIN LAZLUURILUN

LaNFTVINNBLEIUNA LLazﬁj{uuauéwmﬁ]muﬁiquwﬁa 1.2.5 LAILANTH WiBNAIANDND

%a%’maammgﬂﬁaa

o

Laﬂmiﬁusl,ﬂmmwi;j VRNEUDTD WAT/MIDAILNIIINNITUTIRANNINE 23D IV

wndvassgodsemsianeInuitaausudLauade ﬂgmﬁﬂ@iam”umulumﬁu%a%é’nw%’wﬁ
anufiagflavzyliluda 1.3.3.1

ke
NMINBUIVALEWDTD

v
1.3.1 NMINBUIVALEWITONIWIZUY Online

FIUN 4 ni1 5



flruaTanannInguSEn eI WBndinss (Uszinalneg) 10 (wTw) WUL 247-4

1.3.2

1.3.3

o Aa o o & o o & [ @ @ . '
Huaaawmeidnanniwdanlingudiushnnanniwdluszuulsludu (Scripless) /i
u’%ﬁ‘w%é’nw%’wﬁﬁlﬂumwﬁw%amwé’nw%’wﬁmmimmmmel,auammﬁummzuu
Online tuivladuasuIEnnanning Tanais §10a (Wn1ow) (www.bualuang.co.th) lasg
LEAIAAUIVIHAZABIA N AUNTADLTUALEUDTOHIWIZUY Online S2WIN9IUN 13 Q&me"‘uf
2567 fiaduf 22 Swran 2567 N3tk dunulunsiodenannindvaanuimiieliguans
o A . . o A a A ) ' (Y
LRAWITIIANRUNITHIBIZUY Online AeluIni 20 Auras 2567 nIaa19Kuw10819%08
2 i'uﬁ'lmifiaui'uqmﬁ'lﬂmmswxnm%'n%a 9% ANORAINBUTUALENETOHIUTZUY
Online 138UTBEUEY JuaadlaamIgzdasdniunsudsidminnguusiinisaimu (IC)
vo9au tNalauuainan ndidydivlewiurasuisnuanning 1anas e (uniow)

dall

v o '
[

MIBMIUFAIIAUIIBAIBITUY Online VaIFlaasIawImn el demenuyIvnandn

dl k3 6 & dl Q ™ ‘ﬂ‘y > > Yo %3 % 6 1

dwazarudiuauysal Adaladunulumasvdenanninglasulaunannindrimszuylily

#u (Scripless) ATUTIUMUTIWIUNLUFANIAU I BUFAIAUINLEHIUTZUY Online Mmalu
Ao N~ AA o o & o o M v o o &

STz IMNMARALYINNG Junsmnawnulunissudenanniwg i lasulaunanningniele

LU IANRRUA m”aLLﬂuluﬂﬂiﬁ?'u%a%é'ﬂﬂ%'wﬁa:ﬁadwmﬂﬂﬁ@”ﬂﬂdﬁﬂ&imuﬁmauymi

LRSI Elﬂ’]‘iﬂudﬂﬁﬂ’ﬁ"ﬂzgﬂ gn LaﬂI@] Ué‘@]hﬁ'ﬁ

1%
o o 1 o & o
NMINBUIUALEWITONIWIZL ‘lJT‘YIﬁﬁW‘Yl‘]J‘IrbﬁﬂL‘YI‘]J

A o A

Huaadlaaw e ndiyisevonannindnuuTnaanniwg 1anas 41ia (un1w)
mmim'«mmLauamﬂmm:uuimﬁ'wﬁﬁuﬁﬂmﬂﬁ'uLa‘fﬂ%ﬁwﬁ@m:ﬂﬂmiamu (IC) Va4
USHNRANNING UINA9 3110 (VATH) Iﬂm‘ij'l,l,ammmmmm:ﬁaaﬁuﬁumwau%ﬁﬁw
LanaTorIwIzUUHIWIZDLINTANTUANING 32winedufl 13 nuaWus 2567 fisiuf 22
A < X o o X @ o ' I o A
flunan 2567 M3l dunulumsiudenanniwdvaanuiuiieiuaasaawmsduiuns
' o 6 @ & % q' = =) 1 v 1 v > o
duszunInsdwyiiuiinmy analuwinn 20 Aw1as 2567 wIaaluuniat1enay 2 w0

msﬁaw‘i’uqﬂﬁ’wwaas:ﬂ:nm%’n%a
4 o . &
NMSUWBUULADUITUALEWAT D

1.3.3.1 nszﬁtﬁu‘luﬁu

;jLLaﬂaLamuﬂmwsawwﬂinE‘immmau%’uwﬁ”auLLutuLaﬂmiﬂsznaummammemwvl,ﬁ
55R3191987 9.00 1. A9 16.00 W. 5=RINITUA 13 NUNTWUT 2567 A95u9 22 flunan 2567
°uamn’i’uﬁwmwaaﬁ’umulumﬁu%a%é‘ﬂwfwLT vaft saunulunssudenannindvaau
3'1uﬁalﬁ@uammemymfimmfumaui”uwi"amanmiﬂizﬂau aeluind 20 Au1as
2567 K308 9Un10819%08 2 i’uﬁ'lmsriaw‘i'uqmﬁ"]waaszmna1%’u§a Wie9a1n
o Lqulunﬁs%'u%a%é'ﬂw%'wﬁﬁaaﬁﬂuﬁufu ldamameuuazrhnlinugudsurnnanning
Faduwsnzfounanning winlufuldsumsd fiasmasudinangudSudinnannine
@TaLquiunﬂs‘S‘u%a%ETﬂﬂ{Wﬁmaamuﬁﬂﬁlumiﬂﬁmﬁmmau%’uﬁwLaua%amadguamwmm

PIYURZAIENWUNITTUTRANNINE LA AUNITHII A Hugaslaau1odad a?uluﬁuﬁu

HU&AILAUI2IIFNNTD AWMU UADUTU LN &N UAILN Wl wNITTUTanaNNIWE muﬁag

v 1 l;/
QTR

FIUN 4 ni1 6



flruaTanannInguSEn eI WBndinss (Uszinalneg) 10 (wTw) WUL 247-4

UIHNURANNING 11I9a9 31N (NN1TW)

AT IHUA ﬁaiwﬁfqmmﬁ oAy lwyad QouuYIITIn HIFD AN UB
qmq’nﬁ Aandan aonian 13N andlows uniuias %30 AMNAfNN anovie
dudjuanis

9% 23 NANTHANABULWANT

191 DULFEAN UVNFIY LYALIIN NTINWY 10500

Tnsawe: 0-2618-1141-43, 46-47 %38 0-2618-1122, 1133, 1129

In3ans: 0-2618-1120

(%
o

v ¥ ¥
9% E;I: 1A NEWDTD LLa$Glﬁtlﬂ%6l%ﬂﬂiiﬂ‘%a%aﬂﬂiw Ef% 3184 JULand {lum INMtana

Foneliswoig

1.3.3.2 ﬂiﬁﬂ%‘luﬁ:% (Scripless)

AAd o A o o & x> & o o o o
luns@ifiguaasaaursroinanniwddinlinvgudivdnnanniwdluszoulslugu
(Scripless) HuyIEnwanniwdnduinsnihTesnanniwdnguaasaawodady e

(% '

PIIAANNING LT%% LFAILIAUIVIYFINIIDRILULABUTY WIaNLaNa1TUTLNaUNITHENS

U
‘l/lﬁl el s U 6 o 1

LRAWIVY LENUTENAINNTNEAINAY AW IUNUTENAINININE wazura larinua 1Ne
USHNAINNINEBUAL LATIUTINLASIFIAN UGN lwATTUTanannIng linuaialu

JeHZIATUDD

v ¥ o 6 s [ s (3 ™ ¥ [ L 3
1.3.3.3 ﬂiiﬁﬁl'lﬂ‘l/j]%l’)ﬂﬂ(ﬂ%ﬂiﬂI?l']fl‘lﬂﬂﬂﬂi‘ﬂﬂ ‘lumy%wmaaanwanniwsl (Issuer

Account) #nvnLaai 600

HUAAIAAWITIEENIDIUNULABUTLLAzIBNENILIZNOUMIUAAIIAWIIY WiBWNINTan
Moazioalu “wuvdrvalowsulannanningdszniteigiusimdaannannsndny

gaBngenwannswg” (auensInuy 2 (6)) viadsldasudau andad lanaunuly

ANIIUTORANNTNE

Tasdunulumssudansnnindazdniiunsssnundaalowsulawnsnnindsznioind
viEngaanwanniwdnuandngiinnanning wazianssdsznavlddagudiudan
nann$wg thedniiumianaseuuaslounanninduesiisasaauaefininliluiydves
;jaan%ﬁnw?wﬁmﬂ'aﬁtg‘%‘"uaaﬁaLLﬂusl,uﬂﬁ%'uﬁ‘ETamTﬂw%'wﬁ FaTiw iiads:loziinaauaas
Lﬁ]@lmmwﬁauauamﬂﬁu"l,éfmﬂsl,mw:nmms%'u%a dunulumssugenannindueniny
swielifusasaauaneildhniuliludyddeennanning aundniauil 600 mduuuy
AauSUNTauLana1TUENoY 323191980 9.00 . A9 16.00 W. 3xWINgTud 13 Qumw‘"uﬁ
2567 f9iufl 22 Swaw 2567 mamﬂfuﬁwmwam”umuiumﬁu%wé’ﬂw%’wET Yiaft Saunw
sl,umﬁ'u%wé'ﬂﬂ%'wﬁmaﬂaméwﬁaiﬁgmmL'cmm“mﬂmﬁmmumu{uwi”amanmi
Usznoy analuind 20 fiwrau 2567 wiaarensinagneias 2 WNINawIngane
Pa9szazIaIsude tialidmunulunisiudensnninddanfoanalunsduiung
arageuuazdszawnwlunsleunanningnugudsudinnanning Soduwenzion

wanning nsfl nnuuudrvelawsulownannindsznitityfuTengaannanningnu

FIUN 4 i 7



flruaTanannInguSEn eI WBndinss (Uszinalneg) 10 (wTw) WUL 247-4

1.4

1.5

3.1

surBngrnnanniwg ldfunidfiasangudivdinnanning daunuluniiiuda
wannindvasauintlunslfissnisneuivdiauadovadduandaauwig

1.3.3.4 N3 NVDR

pj’LLammemm:ﬁaw‘mﬁumimufumaummau%’uﬁ']Lauasﬁaﬁé’ﬂm"wﬁﬁm%'u NVDR
AULANENILWY 4 (1) it @TzLmusl,umﬁ'us'f?wé'nﬂfwﬁmamwimﬁaiﬁgﬁa NVDR 318w
LULABUSUAMNNIBNLUULENFTUIZNOUNTURAILIAUWITIY T2RIN91I81 9.00 %. D14 16.00
W 3ERIIuA 13 Qumw‘”uﬁ‘ 2567 Sl 22 furawn 2567 maonni’uﬁwmwaué’umuh
MITUBananNINE Nadt GT'JLLﬂ%I%ﬂWS%’U%ﬂ%é’ﬂﬂ%’WaT‘*uaﬂ'nuiwﬁalﬁguamw@mmym
Suunuaeusunouanmlsnoy aneluiui 20 Auras 2567 wie adsnnnag oy 2
"i'%v'i'lmifiaw‘i'uqmﬁ"]ﬂmaoszﬂztaaﬁ§u§a iasandunulunissudenanningd
duaaniidasdiiinnnslan NVDR Auusen Inaduitens s1ia thadfiunsanudwaa

o &
maammamummuama@avlﬂ

nitiaauiudianadadainsuaaiaaw e uuIEm el Lindinia (Uszinalne) §1ia
(wTn) NdedihmIanzynwe AaeuiudiauadoszdadiiiumaiinaeuininnionMsynwi

ABUNITAAUNNTABUTUALENDTD

nifﬁ@mmmemﬂ&iﬂﬁﬁﬁmu”?%msmu%’uﬁwLaua%a BIWLINBNETUTZNaUNITABUTLAN
wuadananniwdliasuiu awhldifadym adasia wiatadnalumaduiiung griduaue
g A o o & o v & a a A a aa o o

$9 WAZ/NID AINWIWNITTUTRANNINEVaRIINEN Tl U RouilaseazduadtTnsaauITud
Laua%amuﬁs:qvlﬂu%ﬁfaﬁaaﬁuﬁm:um’mmm:am NIk Lﬁaé']msmwa:mnlﬁuﬁ;}fuam
LAUIVILD LI D WETTY Iﬂﬂ@gaﬁﬁwmgﬁwﬁuaua%a La/MIaaINulunIITUTaRanNINE b0

a a

lunsdilag fadunfuge lasguaasaawaelifiintlauds niafuniasdnfons niafonias
6
f

o A

Y Yo o J A s e 2(" Qs Q a A = dl a
lﬁammmuama mammﬂum’s‘mmamﬂmw 'SUN@]"EE]UI%Q’J’]NL@U%’]EI WSHEEEUUL&UIQG] nnea

INMINNTAIBNITAINGD

v

Y % 6
NISUBTBNRANNINE

€

oD
=)

'
= v [

anadeiinthNiugeiumdynnieninuavasianmnigisueomolddiauaisluaii

o

o

1

A

ﬁusluﬂimmj]”ﬂﬁ%aua%a gnanALEnadaaINIan lunnsonlandanade ﬁi:qvlﬂumu

Sh. e
]
2

N
E)Q
©

ARADWNITBITLINAN
MWEITEIeN

Q’memmmmUﬁvlajvl,ﬁﬂmﬁmwmmmamumﬂmm:naﬁu%a L ATUTITEAIRANNTNE
o o { @ o AL o & A v o A
aeluiuinnin 2 mmmuﬁauqmwznmsu%a FIATINUINN 26 Fu1Ay 2567 laguuuaay
%’uﬁ%aua%a%ﬁhw%’w5ﬁﬁuﬁadﬁmmgﬂ@i’aq ATUDIU LLazauHizﬁ WRZANIAWAUNIT LD URANNTNE
3 : =1 6
\wIaRuLazINaFNY IOl

'
AdA v

NIMNNLRAILAAUIDN ﬂdauauiuﬁu LL‘U‘]JG]E]U%I‘U‘ﬂxﬁllHSE]ILS‘:I‘E]SLUﬁ/%vL@Tﬁhuﬂqﬁ@ﬁ’l‘ﬂﬁE]ULLEﬂtﬁ?’U W1n

U

& o o v & da % Y A @ % a o &
IﬂﬂﬂuﬂiuNqﬂ“ﬂﬂ‘ﬂﬁwULﬂu'ﬂLiUUiaﬂLLNQLYﬂuu ‘Iﬂ’]ﬂfl,uvguvl,@iUﬂﬂiﬂQLﬁ‘ﬁﬂ’]iiuﬂ’m‘-ﬂ’mgluil‘iu

FIUN 4 niin 8



flruaTanannInguSEn eI WBndinss (Uszinalneg) 10 (wTw) WUL 247-4

3.2

HANARNNITNE AINUIUAITTUDORANNIN s]’ﬁ]:@ﬁLﬁuﬂ'ml,ﬁmﬁ;jl,l,amLfmmmzlmamia%'uluﬁuﬁfu
An

M3 t1szInen

dunulumiiugenannindazlowidudfwdriyFasuning nIatydnszuanoiuveian
wawedaliny 8 swians laun swiaanganw $11@ (@mTw) (‘BBLY) uaz swaIngding

d1M@ (Un1TU) (‘KTB’) TWI1ANINTIAT08581 91N@ (WA1TH) (‘BAY”) TUWIANINRENTING 31N a

P

(U9 T) (‘KBANK?) suan33 latduding $1na (unisw) (‘CIMBT?) 51ANINMIT INUsUTna $1na

o o

(WPTH) (“TTB”) ST bW dies 3na (NK1T1) (“SCB”) uas ﬁmmigiaﬁ 109 (WAITW)

(“‘UOB’) Nt TavndniulanardanduTaifsrnununuaadiaawiisaun lassululuaausy

LT WIDNLBUEUUIFNAUUTEUNTWERUNLIN BIDFILU Statement VATNTEUEIVHIU NI

d { o ' ' = ' Y o o v
%ai’]UQZLaU@%aum% aﬂ’]ﬂl@aﬂ’]ﬁﬂuﬂ@quuﬂﬂs‘fﬁ NWIBNILIDIRILUIDNADN

2

v a v e o o A a 2 =
NLLﬁﬂ\‘iL?ﬂ@']uT’D']UQZVL@]iUHWSIauNuL’U'IUfy"ﬁﬂ']ﬂlunﬂ'] 17.00 . Ta\'n%ﬁ 26 du1aN 2567 Tt

U

o o

WFNIN 2 ﬁ@mnfuq@ﬁwwanwmm%’u%a

See

W nadifusaaaawiane liamunnivduiumslendudiiyd swasveduaadiaawing
mwﬁizgﬁnﬁﬂﬁﬁfu msﬁwsu’iuﬁmé’nw%’wﬂ’ﬁlz@mﬁumﬂ@ﬂmﬁhmﬂm%ﬂﬁmmsngamw
dne (UrTw) SEnwlng 899uN 26 Juiaw 2567 ﬁ@ﬂiawE?\ﬁhﬂmwwﬂummaa@uamm@m
ouazdimildsdidsenzidouaafiagnzyliluluaauiv lasdaslinuduaasianu anenia
X% v = o A a A & o o A o [ o

Idusaaaauisunivdaluing 26 furaw 2567 Gaduindinisn 2 daaniugareaas

Qs g IA 1 v v s a L o a a a v
HzATUTe SenadinaldEusasaaunnelaiuiiunmenaimsiiszidulasiTnlawdug
UgswIans

1umfﬁﬁ;§uamw@mmmauamU@T'm‘luﬁu AINBIUNTTUTORANNTNT LT IL T UAIRANNINE
1 ””u;juammemmﬁ@iaLﬁaluﬁuﬁfuvlﬁciﬁuﬂWi@iaaaau Lmz%'fumﬂlmguﬁ%’umﬂ%ﬁ'ﬂﬂ{wﬁlﬂu

A a % @ v &Y e a 6o o v & a o & o v ¢
NLIYUIDYLLRA %Wﬂimf;uu%‘ll,@]iuﬂ'ﬁﬂgLﬁﬁ%’]ﬂﬂ%ﬁiﬂﬁl’]ﬂ%aﬂﬂiwF;J Gl’JLL“/luluﬂ'lﬁ‘U‘Iia%ﬂﬂﬂiWﬂ
A YV o

wiagduauadoaz litrzdmanning wazazudiliguaasaawinnoinivienaammuaduain
m”aLLﬁuluﬂﬁs%'u%aﬁﬁ'nﬂ%’wﬁmuﬁagﬁi:ﬂ'ﬂuﬁa 1.3.3.1

WNIYLAA NITANNITIIZTIAIDNURANNINEVAIRAUAARFTUTIA INYLAzAUARSFUTIAANIAN &
—_— 3 @ q @

a o &
UNSEDHUANINS

ABmImwIm SmSLRAYAAaFYEE Ing

i‘hmuﬁu‘ﬁ'muamw XXXX ‘(1)
TALEUBIADR XX XX “(2)
PwmIudrane XXXXX (3)=(1)*(2)
R XX XX (4)=(3)*0.25%
mmﬁgamﬂ' Y XXX (5)=(4)*7%
ﬁﬁqﬂﬂaé’tymﬁ"lmmjmuammﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂmﬁ

o ATLanewEnt et dIgIINNT XXX (6)=(4)*3%
WIBIUAINEFND XXX XX (7)=(3)-(4)-(5)+(8)

FIUN 4 niin 9



flruaTanannInguSEn eI WBndinss (Uszinalneg) 10 (wTw) WUL 247-4

5.1

5.2

aq [J o o Aaa o a1 ¥
IDMIATWIH mﬁsnumqﬁﬂamymmmam"s

ﬁ‘hmuﬁuﬁ'muamm XXXX ‘(1)

TOARINUADYY XXXX  (2)

I IudTY XXXXX  (3)=(1)*(2)

A XXXX  ‘(4)=(3)"0.25%

mmﬁgaﬁnﬁlu XXX (5)=(4)*7%

@Tunmaaa‘hmuﬁuﬁ'mm XXXX  (6)=(1 )*iﬂmeiaﬁuﬁi:ﬂﬂmmmﬁunw
ﬁﬂsa’mmm’mﬁu Tender offer XXXX  {(7)=(3)(6) n3th (3) 4NN (6)

AMERN ﬁﬁhmrmﬁwvlﬁﬁmyﬁu XXX (8)=(7)*15%

InIRAEgND XXX XX (9)=(3)-(4)-(5)-(8)

winpng: T winguaasiaawane liaansnszynadununiadlduuonanguusasmadunuinwiaunuuuuud

dunuvasuadynia NVDR fihaniauanny wiudnsd dunulunsivdanannindazinnd w fid1e las

MM BUsaTIToaz 15 NI wInud T snannIngnI i niuaadaamase lasu

A a 2y 'Y o ga [ YY)
ﬁ‘nﬁ‘ﬂa\‘lanaﬁaﬂﬂiﬂﬂﬂllﬁﬁ\‘lLﬁ)(ﬂ%’l“lnﬂl']l,la']

o

Q’ﬁwﬁwLaua%aa:ﬁw:f\?u@hﬁﬂﬁuﬁQ”LLammemUmu@”'sLquluﬂws%'u%a%é'ﬂw%'w5 AeluwIndn
A o o Y o & A o o A a aa o A o
3N 2 AaNTHEATNEBITZEZINTUTE TI0TINLIRA 26 Huray 2567 MuITNIEIIETIeNNY

LRAIAAUIVIUBRAIANNUTZRIA LTaTD 3 T9dn

= ed a & 4 va a & Ao ! A @
mﬂwm@gmim‘ﬂm@"uuﬁmawa%umﬂﬂaauuﬂaﬂmwmLauaﬁﬁamuwﬂmu@'lﬂumuw 118 8

o

U o g 13 a a ¥
E 1 anadaazdiun1tacih

v
o o A

(1) lunsdinfinsdiunenauadeanas grindiauadoarirsznaiuaianafaassiuun

& o v

;‘TLLamLﬁmmmwnﬂim VIRLARANNINENH D DRANNTW zT'L@TLLamL'«mmmﬂvﬁﬁaufuﬁﬁﬁwﬁw

U

o

WD UsTAALn lTaLanattdwaawiN g NIsnunLaN e B AELFEWETAITTITLIIAN

RANNITNEIIWIBAINAMIAN TN RUATALANAWAITLA 18

Aada o & & @
(2) éluﬂim'ﬂwﬂ']iﬂiui']ﬂ']Lauaﬁﬁagﬁﬂﬂu H

o

o ¥ o o { X & @
wmLaua%aamizimmummwmﬁqwuummg
LAAIAAWILILNNTIY

& E)%vl"ﬂﬂ’]iﬂﬂ LIRNNITUAAILIAWIY

z%m‘%’upjuaml,wmm UNRIAMNUITLFIALANAUNTINLENNITURAILAAWIVILRANNINGVDININNT

TRdiinnnsassa LU
TugaoNgLAIRaWIIIETNNINENENNTILERIAAININY

;ijmLﬁmm“mUmminUmﬁﬂmiu,amLﬁ]@lmmmﬁ'ﬂﬂ{w FlAAINEINA 13 qumw”uﬁ( 2567 114

N 12 FU1AN 2567 TeW3194987 9.00 %, D19 16.00 w. maonn’i’uﬁwms FINNIF 20 WU

IFNNTUALANMILFAILIAUIVE

FIUN 4 nii1 10



flruaTanannInguSEn eI WBndinss (Uszinalneg) 10 (wTw) WUL 247-4

Huaaaaawnendanulszaidazonidnnsuaadanuue AU juRamuanaonlsianssuwy 3
(1) a9%

521 n3anT2a773l% “UUUAIVBENLANNITRAAILIAWIVIIRANNINE VDI USHN LADS

< o @ o a
Bagnsd (Uszinalng) 3100 (I%12%)” (WUVAIPBYNLANY) A1NLENRITHUY 3 (2)

winLAxlwasun DNABILAZTALIN wii”a&laamﬂﬁa%aﬁmLﬁﬂmmmuwmmﬂ
522 WWULaN&1IUIENaUNSUNLANNITUEAIIAWIUNY Ad6ia 1%

52.2.1 wangunaitludu wie lulewdudugudiushnwanning wialuddgyuaainis
low NVDR uazuuuaausy

5222 nyniNdininTe wIade vﬁamwaqa"uaa;jlmmm@lmmwuiuﬁﬂﬂmm%a
gena lasenulasdsziaidssmiau w3aUasthansms wsataswinuigiania

v « o U Yy > q.4 o’" & a [ &
I¥nsen “‘wuudrzaunladeyaddonannsng vasgudIudnnannIwg (@

LONRITHUY 2 (5)) WIaN&LW1Lana1sUITTNauNI T L U8 INIITITATNAIUY

JusasdumIgndad Ta mj”agalvxﬁﬁaai:qlﬁmaﬁuﬁ'@]sﬂi:i‘hﬁaﬂi:"mﬂm nI0Uay

11317113 HIBUATWRNINUITIRAAUTILAN T
5223 mtﬁ;j@au%’uﬁwLaua%aﬁﬂimaﬁawﬂLﬁﬂmmamLa@lmmmﬂu

J) UAAASITNAALA Ing

(1) dwdasdsedaadszman wIaUastnians nIataIntinuizIiswie
A o ' A A oo o A Y o o A a v
nvlinuaay unvdinldiaidisons wis daswinauizisnia I
wnudgwnzidoniunsinfusasadsedrardszosn 13 wan nIaduw

A da o @ o o A A
lna NI TNsawndiaadsedrartszmow 13 wan) wiauadiaoiade

%’maaﬁ%mgﬂﬁad

) luﬂitﬁﬁqjuamLﬁ]@mmmﬂmjmﬁ zdasunuddusanvadinasad
(Dauazu13an) u,azu,u'ué']Lmu‘”@\sﬂizaﬁmﬁﬂi:‘m"ﬁwyaa;&”ﬂnmaa H

a%'nmmﬁﬁuﬁmmaa@ﬂnmaa Lmz@,mf w%au%’maaﬁnmgnﬁaa

2) UAARSIINANAUBINAIIATD

1) dunludnidn wianisdatduwnangslivunety wisuasaedatasusas
9

ﬁwl,mg]ﬂﬁaa

A) RAUAARFBG Ing

(1) duwmibiFeiusasuTEnfieanlasniznyswndisdadunddayasnge uas
flonglaifin 6 1daw uaufsiubuuuudvesnidn wianasmoiioTaiuses
duwgndailasdfdrwrannuvesfidyaaanu wszdsziuanddyves

fduaaa (¥) NIDULLL

q

FIUN 4 % 11



flruaTanannInguSEn eI WBndinss (Uszinalneg) 10 (wTw) WUL 247-4

53

(2) dwdasdddidenss dashnsms damwinanuwipiamiavesdi
srwnvnawn (lunsddutasthnans niedamminnuszismie 1
wuudmwnzifoutiudan) nydgiiswaaswnudurniddezne 1Wls
fuwnludneen %%aﬁ’nm%ﬁaﬁalﬁumwaaﬁﬁéwmaaamwﬁ"ﬁmmﬂﬁa
BsUTIE WIS Fa ST IR Wﬁ‘”auaqmmﬁa%a%’maammgﬂﬁm

anufiszyluta 5.2.2.3 n) wie 1) ududnId

aa L a ¥
) WAUAAAFUBIAGINIATD

[

(1) duwmihiFeivsaimmanaisuresiifyans wazwiifaiusadfieanlas

'
Aaaa A

v v lil aa =) ' a o A
FIAUINYBIUALAAR ‘ﬁi@‘ﬁ%’sEJ{I’]%"IJadﬂizLﬂﬂ“{]%@]UﬂﬂﬂﬁJ{}ﬁJﬂ’lL%’l gl

)

%’maaﬁa%aﬁﬁqﬂﬂa %a@?ﬁéﬂmamm Uﬁa%aaﬂw”uﬁﬁmﬂa NAIEINNINY

3

] o = d‘ = lﬂl L aa £ =1
gl Lm:mmamaLaauvlmluﬂwsaaawzjuaﬂna;dﬂwummﬂa Taudasdony

3 3
A A

TaitAn 1 0 BuandeIwinLUUAI2aunEn WiauaIanedaTasuIaddw
andaslasdismnaainnrasfidyananu wisuuwuenam AN UYL
AIUWIRIWINN LA RIRI N 0T O TUTAIFNUIRIIFOTUTDITI9G U WIBNAI

- @ P @ A v : a
a’mua‘ﬁaium\‘lm’mgﬂmm mﬂuﬂi:qluma 5.2.2.3 N) B39 V) LAILANTTL

éﬂmeﬂmiﬂsxﬂauﬁmmﬂﬁa%ﬁmaaﬁnmgﬂﬁmLL&Ta@Tadvlﬁﬁ'umﬁ'mmmﬂﬁa
A o o A . A ' A AA A
Falauldnninf Notary Public n3anurnsudulanisruialudszinafnionans
é’anain"l@ﬁ'@ﬁm%a%’maumwugﬂ@fau V‘i'lmﬁ'maamﬂﬁa%amao;ﬁﬂﬁm%a@ﬁﬁﬂ
%’usaammgﬂﬁawauanms LLaﬂﬁLﬁ’mﬁﬂﬁmammunﬂ@"lmw%amqavlﬂﬂIu
ﬂizmﬂﬁLanmi"l,ﬁéf@]ﬁm%a%'madmmgﬂﬁaa M IsuTeIauladauazasnlszny
[y o A . A ' 2 A oo A 0 v A o A '
284191117 Notary Public wianiaoaudulafldduiiuniatnadu sedasiionyl

in 1 T HuandaTwluwwUUA e NLEN

NIBNHLRAILIAUIVIEY B RINITONIFLALD S

HURTIRANAUBIWIAFIRIVLNLANNITURAILIAUIVIIRANNING ANNLBNFITHUY 3
(3) wiandaansuaani 30 un LAEUUUELWILENEN VDI NALE LA LD
a"wmamuﬁs:qiuﬁa 5.2.2.3 WRILANT w%famamﬂﬁa%a{maammgﬂﬁaa

Tuns@ndnisweudiwalw Custodian mlﬁﬁwﬁmu@mmLalmm'*u'lmlzﬁaaﬁ%ﬁaﬁa
Vaus w1ali Custodian dtfiunsuny 1 atu laslulanssauda 1.1 uaz 1.2
1196 uazaIuNlae Custodian uazazdadiniiiforad Custodian ﬁszq%a@ﬁéﬁma
NI w%auéhLmﬁ'@iﬂizﬁ‘h@Tﬁﬂi:"m‘ﬁuﬁﬁiﬂsjmmmqmaa;\&fﬁéwmammufnﬁﬂ 1

Al

4 o a & v v v v a v
Hu “UuUAIYDYNLAN” Gmmaﬂ’uamml%gﬂ@aamummmzmLﬁm WYBNLaNRITUTENALANT

'
vAa o

pridnmILaadaauwy lasduldndunulunsiudenanning anfiagiseylilude 1.3.3.1

u

m ﬂlmwzn MNMAUa

n? ¥ LY o o ‘s > [ ‘s s s 3 1o
Nt g‘mmmua%avﬁamtm%"l%mssu%awannswma:lusuLanmimiﬂmanmmam

[ o ¢ a6
50 ﬂ%1ﬁ1ﬂﬂaﬂﬂiﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁ1ﬂiﬂmﬂ

FIUN 4 w1 12



flruaTanannInguSEn eI WBndinss (Uszinalneg) 10 (wTw) WUL 247-4

54  LHaaunulunITuSenannIng lasunuudIvaunian wazianasUIznauaNTe 5.2 AU

aneas M gluszoza N e anulumssudanannIngazaninnsadda b

. lumtﬁma{uﬁmﬂﬂuﬁu HENLANMIUAAIAWIINENIBETUNBLE G BIUNLLILA DY
%é’ﬂﬂ%’Wﬁ%dg%ﬁ%’UNﬁﬂ%é’ﬂﬂ%’Wﬁw%’aumﬂmnmm@mua:“ﬁﬁ:@hﬁﬁuLﬁﬂm 100 UINGD
sunulumssudenannsng lase Lmuslumﬁ'u%aﬂé'ﬂw%'wﬁa:ﬁﬂuﬁuﬁmm;jﬂmﬁﬂms
LEAIRAWII BRI TUNaUE WL Malu 30 i’uﬁwmsﬁ'@mnfuﬁgﬂﬂLﬁﬂmmamm@mmal
%%a;ﬁ'uwm_lé'lmﬁlm@i%ﬁumwmﬁﬂmmammemmm:Laﬂmsﬁlﬁm“ﬁaaﬁmﬁmanau
wanninddanuarudiuauysol laogonidinnausasaawnuenisgTunaudwamuInan

ﬁ@@ia%'uiuﬁuﬁuvlﬁ AfBNNUVaIIwN M ITUTonanNINE mwﬁag’lwﬁa 1.3.3.1

. lumtﬁmaﬁ'uﬁmhugiuﬁuNﬂﬂﬂé’ﬂﬂ%'wﬁ(LﬁiaﬁwmﬂLﬂTﬁU%ﬂ'ﬂ%ﬁ'ﬂﬂ%’Wﬁﬁpjﬂmﬁnmﬂmm
waweiitydad) doniinniuaasaawnsizdesiiodsiufiounmslauiunonisa:
100 UM I@]al@l”’aLmuel,umﬁ'u%a%é'ﬂﬂ%'wﬁaziauﬁuﬁuwﬁuquﬂ‘%'uNWﬂ%é’ﬂﬂ%’Wﬁ TR
%é’ﬂw%'wﬁmaa;&”ﬂﬂLﬁnmiLLamLammmUmuﬁ'i:ﬂﬂmmuUmﬁﬂmmammﬂmmy melu
fuﬁﬁmiﬁ'ﬂmnfuﬁ;@ﬂLﬁﬂmmamwmmm:m%a;ﬁ'waué'}mﬁ]m@‘hLﬁumiﬂmﬁﬂmi

LRAILIAWIVNE

A o A, & o o & A o v o A Ao o o v ¢ a
*  lunsdlvesnAudugudsudinuanning (Wethdnidhdfuesisndeannannindaandn
181l 600) HENIANNIUAAIIAWIIBRIBNITUNaLEIWIIITdRIURLAIDaNaURANN TN VDY
g{uﬁé‘“m\l'm%é'ﬂﬂ%'wﬁw%’auLaﬂm‘suammmm:‘*ﬁﬁ:mﬁmLﬁﬂu 100 UINABAILNIIHANTTU
Fananning lasdunulunsivdendnnindazlounannindauruaudiudnnanning
whiiFhnnannindauiszy lluuousnidnmsusasaawansmeluwiihmadanniun

Qamﬁnmmammmmm w%a;ﬁ'wauE‘hmam@i']LﬁummmﬁﬂmmamLamm"mrJ

. f;%m%'u;&”@lau%’uﬁ%aua%aﬂ@ﬁmmmemm NVDR 2z l@sufunanniwg NVDR NLaad

¥ 6 o s o 6 a o & 4da 6 o u
L'i](ﬂu’]"InEJVL’J N']ugl%ili‘i_ll’/hﬂﬂaﬂ‘ﬂ‘SWU Iﬂﬁﬂi‘iﬂ'ﬂ vL‘Y]EJL?J%'J(ﬂEJ'ﬁ NG

o N o o 4 4 -~ & [ o o ca' o
UNI18LHR: fl’)?iﬂﬂ%ﬁaﬂﬂ?WﬂLﬂ%?ﬂ?ﬂ%ﬂ?ﬂZ?leKiuﬂa‘flﬁHZﬂﬁﬂNaﬂﬂm&fﬂﬂdﬂaﬂﬂ?Wﬂﬂ%"l&l"

L4 a o o o "M v
ldnavy guammmu'mm%zulaymulmanﬂmzﬂaawann5w37NZﬁ

aa 1 YA dlﬂld a J 49‘ s et 6
6. ?ﬁﬂﬁiﬁﬂuaﬂﬂl%ﬂ%ﬂimﬂuﬂ’]iﬂﬂLaﬂﬂﬂlﬁ%a‘ﬁaﬂaﬂﬂiﬂﬁl

ada a

o lg’ dl dl U dl v Y o o dqz 1 o A v
lunsdinfimssnidndiauade sy liludewlaludun 1 98 9 frduauadaszsdaniafonds
misnidnduauadaniaungualddifans wazdfiananniwdvasfiansnneniizedingany
iﬁﬂ%aelumLﬁﬂu;‘JTﬁaﬁumqﬂ mmsl,m“uﬁwmwﬁ'amﬂﬁui'uﬁwmsqﬂﬁwﬂﬁﬁwﬁfmm N.A.9. 81LDI

‘ﬁ'ﬂﬁaaL%@;Lm\immﬂLﬁﬂ@iaﬁﬁwﬁnaua%a Lm:;‘ij”ﬁwﬁwLaua%aa:uﬁhmmﬂLaﬂﬁnaua%aw%u

u
A !

\ v o ¢ = o o o & dy v a = =) o
L‘Iﬂ@lNﬂN’]u(ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ‘ﬂiWUq aNVBINNAU Iﬂﬂﬁd(ﬂaﬂiu@ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬂ‘ﬂﬂ‘ﬂvmwi?El’ﬁé]ﬂ'i’]ﬂgl%ﬂﬂﬂ{lua

¥ a

HORUEIR FINIIDAAAINTIIFITAINANINIUARIARINNITNE Y

9 9

a

nnulrarunulunissudananningaiiinnise D UAAILIAUIL angslalasutrszsnen
6
f

a

AANNINEAIR

1) nedimduluiu: daunulunsiudenannindazauluiuuiguaadanwue monasanlwy
LFAILIAUITIUNTEN “UUDAIZnawRANNINGINTBaNBHINAANNING” (a1

FIUN 4 niin 13



flruaTanannInguSEn eI WBndinss (Uszinalneg) 10 (wTw) WUL 247-4

LNRILNY 3 (5)) Wadnldasudn Qﬂﬁax‘iLLE\]&T:L'I@GLL‘]JU@]E]‘]J%"]J@TGﬂE‘i’]"JLLﬁﬁ"JLL'ﬂ‘l«Lluﬂ'lS{U

FanannIng I@]UQ“LLWLﬁmmmummmma@@ia%uiuﬁuﬁuﬁﬁwﬁmmmawﬁ WNbWNITIY

%

& v o ¢ a4 o o o doo o & 1%
TANRNNINE mwnagm:ﬂﬂuma 1.3.31 ﬂ']ill% 30 aummsnﬂmmuwpdmml,auamaLm

v ¥ v
o A @

nIsnianduauadananning (naf tuasulunseanludulasgudivchnnanninganald
Laaddias 14 1)

2) nidlilunanning (Scripless) wia srhndhuSEngaannanningaudniai 600: daunu
1%ms%’u%a1aé’nw%’w:Taz@i'n,ﬁuﬂ'lsﬁuﬁﬁﬂw%'wﬂ’muguﬁumnﬁﬁﬂw%’wﬁ WasHN NN US BN

wanniwdnguaadaauneidydey mungusasaawaszy Hluwuuaeuivdisuada
o 6 =} o A

wanniwg wisvfvesuTEngaannannindsanFniauf 600 usaudnidl muluinrhnisa

' v
A vo o =

NIRRT ANFUBTARIINTUNLANAUIUITORANNING NI IUATFILAUNIIAURIANINE

U
=

WuttyFrasuiundaannanniwdmndniani 600 Wiusasaawiiensan “uuudrvalaw
suleunannindsznivetnduisndeannannindnuaasndedinuanning” (@

LBNEITLUY 3 (4) lhasudan ANFBILAZINEILUUADUTUAINEIIUA A wnulun1ITuDe

RANNINE

3) éiw%’u;E@au%’uﬁﬂmua%aﬁ"l@ﬁmmmemﬂ NVDR 2 l@5uAunanning NVDR NUFadaau

¥ 6 0/ ot 4 a e & AdA 6 o o
°1]’]£|VL’J NW%Q%UEUN’]ﬂ%aﬂ‘YﬁWU IﬂEJ‘U‘i‘JEVY] VL‘VILILB‘H;’J@@’]S 1N

@ A o v ¢ & v A v o [ o gao
UNI18LHR: nvsiymuwannswyzﬂuiuquﬁsaZ%‘luwgua:sﬁulﬂm7wanymzﬂadwannswynuvw'l

' o [ ' o o o M v
wwazrgaaiisey [lwuuunausy guaaseawizizendiowulasansazyasnannsnglala

7.

71

7.2

NMTARBATY ﬂqlﬁ%a%ﬂ
= &
NANYDINALEUDDD

TALERaBaLnNY 5.50 Ui I@mwmLauae'fj‘vaﬁmu@mﬂmim%muLﬁﬁmﬂmﬁumaaﬁam’rs
feduirsimindeunaslutis 15 Jurims fdewtuiesiinmslszmeafenunsyindanade
WANNINE (Ul 7 Twnaw 2566 T30t 28 Twinaw 2566) D9y 4.44 UMY LAZTIALEUD
‘dgaﬂv\‘lﬂEi”l’Jvlﬂj@%’]ﬂ’j”]i’]ﬂ’]qﬁi@]ﬁgﬁ’]ﬁ”]Lﬁua‘%’ﬂ WIYANRAINNIAT 258 "L@Tm%wj”umaaﬁams Tu

J2U2Ia0 90 11 AawIkiudiauadadadunNwAMLNIINMT N.8.9. (lausnanflanwvinny 4.34

INAavin)
Advo o & A [y o o A o
NAFIFANHINA TN TDNIDYAAIAINNIATT 258 Taaluszazinan 90 7 dawinanan

LABATANDFIBNINTWBARENIINATT N.Q.6.

vo o X v A o Y a { o A @ { L v A

Qmmmua%a%mmvgummymaammi WaTun 19 TuNAN 2566 NNA1 4.34 unearn Tailu
{ovo o g @ & o o A o ' o AdA ° X

s'lmgaqﬂﬁgmmLaua%a‘l@msﬁmummgmaanamﬂm:ﬂmm 90 71 nawINNHUALFUETERD

F1UNIU N.8.6.

mslaiwnannsiidnawa®e (@wiznsdnsianadak w19 maunaIn 5 209isznd

AHEZNITANIANVARIAN W N3, 12/2554)

- laidsaulanunsdii -

FIUN 4 w1 14



- & s o o~ e el o
fianadanannIngvasuTEn na3 tandwss (Uszinelng) 9na @) WUy 247-4

T
dquUn 5

nM33usasnNNgNAas

mMIsusasaagnasstasdayalagdinaiauaia
TN VTUTEITN

) o A & 4 & E X a

1) dhwdrfienuaslavhdusuadaluaiaiiads

£ & 2 as =
2) s*nmLﬁua%a'lumamﬂﬂﬂmmaaﬁ'mm'l.uﬂi::mﬁﬂm:nimm'sﬁ'mwmm;u 1 12.12/2554
A s A o oA s a = P & A
L34 'nanmnwf L\'!ﬂ'lﬂ.‘il £lﬁ:')ﬁﬂ']'§1%ﬂ'ﬁl‘ll"!ﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂﬂ?ﬂff IWafIau-aInaInIg (71&]1‘131’1“#1"1!
LWNLAY) Wi

Y Wl & = o G = e w ° & &
3) °1.|'!'wLﬁl'lam’nmle'l%ﬂﬁl:ﬂguﬂ@l’mLl.Hum‘m‘ﬂ'lwLﬁﬂ?:g‘l’i’l%ﬂ'ﬂﬂ%ﬂ‘ﬁﬂﬂ

2 A s e ] = 1w ] & as A LV
4) ’Uﬂgﬁ?ﬂ&lﬁ']Lﬂuﬂ‘ﬁﬂgnﬁﬂﬂﬂ?ua?u PRI ER PRI TGN ‘IUN%EIQRY] ﬂ']'iﬁ"l'ﬂ“i!ﬂﬂﬁ ﬂuﬁqﬂfuﬂﬂlu
o o AW st ~ a A o
mi:mﬂ!y Llﬁ:u‘lﬁmﬂ’]‘jﬂnﬁﬂ'ﬁ’aﬁﬂﬂlﬂuﬁ’]‘s:ﬁﬁlﬂQ}"ﬁ\’ﬂ’)ﬁ”ﬂﬂl““"ﬂﬂ

. b2
158N 1odlaW Buiaafinduuna laads (Uszinalne) 31da

[ 0t AR,

= e
(winle? nilnas) (wef 198)

ﬂ'i':TJJﬂTSFIﬁE'I"'IWWﬂﬂW'ISJ n‘s‘sumiﬂﬁa"lmammu

%o o é‘
r;l.ﬂ'lﬂ’]l.ﬁ'l-bil a

1 A
#uh 5 i 1



FLRUETARANNINGVRILTEN 18T LBNTINTE (Uszinelng) $10a (unnsw) WUy 247-4

N33UsaIANAgNABIaITaalagdInTALERaTe

T luguzgiaaioudiauedeldd jodnifianundmualudszmadiinnuamznssunis

n.8.0. NerwnslienuiuseusesnlsnsminmsiSusazaauisanmsaiiineuusy vasusesilunmsd jua

RUNNAINAI TIWLIN

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

(2
o A

VL@TW"msmﬁaQmjaa;j:ﬁ'm'u,auasnaﬁml,%aﬁu'j'] iagmﬁmﬁ'u;‘il”ﬁ'lﬁ’nma%aﬁl,ﬁ@Lwﬂuﬂ"maua%a
andasuazasudiu lifidayafianarhlvyaasduidnyfaluszday nunslddnsundedayan

I o o A v v
L‘]Jumi:mmgmmmaﬂlmm

ldasaseunangiumemaduud wwhgiduauedamunnduiiunsaudaiaualudiauada
yeuldass

lamoumunlounpuazununmsuinisnamsaandsinglude 2 vessun 3 Moazidsavasnanmus?
Wi

o

(n) # auaTaza TG ARIMIANNBlELNSLAZLEUANTLSINIAINTAINE I

a Y o a a v o X,
() aumgmﬁl“ﬁ’lumswmﬂﬂmULLa:LLNumsmmimm'ivl,mmm"uuammumqauwa LRSS

(A) dnIefunenanIznudafiany uazanuFnianviinansznudefammiadiandnniwg

DENITALIULINEIND

' v
A v oo 3

NnTayauaznangIums lananninguasfianmngriidiauade niayanaauana 258 vaigrind

& % o o A & & Ao vV v v '
wada launluszeziaan 90 Tunawindudanade wazaauadafitinidnldasiazaunaat
ae o z < gy o . o 4
fasssvimanauadeluasitldidulymatormualudzmeaamznssunmsiinuaaianu 7 na.
12/2554 1384 waninmad L3an e uazitnslunsitnfienannindiNansaudrfianis (;aunsnun o
LNALG)

v v v v § o &’ ¥ v L s U 1
"L@maumummmumugﬂmawawagaﬁu6] sl,ummuaﬁnaﬁ G28ANNITUATEIT TALADLUAD LAKIN

v v v 1 v dl o v ﬁl o a a o a ﬂq: 1
BURNNADI AIUNIU LLQZVLSJN“IIaﬂaﬂﬂ’]’ﬂﬂﬂlﬁqﬂﬂﬂﬂ%aq zymium‘szmmy 5’31]7]013J3Jﬂ’]'3‘ﬂﬂﬂ(ﬂ

U U

o a o o A [
anafidusszdragSinasuanligs

U

§IUN 5 Wi 2



= X a i - i s
figuaTonannIngUeIUTEN 1eT BNTWWTE (Ustne ne) 310a (IwiTw) WUy 247-4

uFEMuannIwg 1191a29 3100 (MITw)

[ Dk Bk

(WpaT13ad T6A) (WIUETIA ﬂﬁqﬂu}
mmm‘npmmsmﬂa ﬂi‘?hﬂ’]‘i&lﬁ}ﬂﬂ’ﬁ
L =t o :ll'
F‘J‘ ALAIBNALAUDTD

FIUN 5 Wi 3



LananItnu 1

wﬁaﬁa%’maaLma'aL’Tmnu‘l%msﬁﬁﬁna%a%a



CONFIDENTIAL

A standard
chartered
N

To Secretary General, the Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission of Thailand

Date 29 Jan 2024
Certificate of Balance
Dear Sir,

As requested by SF International Holding (Thailand) Co., Ltd. (“Offeror”), with reference to the
mandatory tender offer (“MTQO") of Kerry Express Public Company Limited by the Offeror, we,
Standard Chartered Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (the “Bank”), hereby confirm that the Offeror as at
close of business on 28 Jan 2024 holds an escrow account with our Bank (as escrow agent) with a
current balance of HKD 1,700,000,000.00 (the “Fund”).

Subject to terms and conditions of the Escrow Agreement dated 20 Dec 2023 and entered into
between the Bank and SF International Holding (Thailand) Co., Ltd. and Bualuang Securities Public
Company Limited, the Fund will only be released, upon the Bank receiving instructions for payment
(as escrow agent) jointly signed by SF International Holding (Thailand) Co., Ltd. and Bualuang
Securities Public Company Limited.

Yours Faithfully,

\/-k/{}/;;;w

For and on behalf of
Standard Chartered Bank (Hong Kong) Limited

Standard Chartered Bank

22/F, Standard Chartered Bank Building
4-4A Des Voeux Road Central

Hong Kong
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Application for Withdrawing from the participant account
Highly Corfidenti= Fwiudmin A (For offisial use on
, , Huft (Date)
. Tagfawdnring P gudiushmsimingd (drenelng) 1 ((TsD?) dyd O & gdfnehnuannivg (dendlng) $ia wiaekn
hame of securitios holder T20 sccount D THAILAMND SECURITIES DEFOSTORY OOMPARY LIMTED FOR DERPCSTOR et (Cheden T

& =
A ILERNIITINE, oo et e st et e s e o e L L s B e e e e
Mame of owner of securiies (@f’:uiﬁa) (print)

B TR e T T TR TIZE TR oo e TETVR s e s o e
Idantification number / Company ragistration Mo ationality
B T LI TTTRBIRITIRIT. ..o e e e e e e e e SRR TR L
Address Fosta code
o e o el o o e A -
TR e ITRRTITITT T IRTTRBITIREIRAF. oo e BRI s
Home phione Cffice phoneg Mckile phone email address

2. Tddinnndeasdiaztanawwan v oS nwdnming dsdroazdeadnngenuans i ‘ﬂUa:lﬁaﬂuﬁ’nﬂ‘%’ﬂﬁﬁmmﬁﬁ]mammﬁcﬁmﬁn;jﬂwmﬁ’nﬂfﬂﬁ Sunsrda LA e atud
e hereby reguest to withdraw the securiies from the perticipant account as detalled in the document atieched herewith,
FIITHTTUTUITITI s VBT
Tatal number of rarsactions

4. nefmdnnvTssamvsansmu Tlsemydanlanmainan® o fine O vnand w fide O i o i
In casa of unit trusts, dease indicate the condtion of withholding tae |:| WAthholding fax D MHor-withhciding tae

& ddaturasasdudui ‘LI"WWL%“WIﬁJﬂﬂﬁ]ﬁaLﬁTﬂQa‘ﬁlﬂﬂﬂg]l%u‘l_lllﬁwa‘i LANET kL ﬂﬂazLSﬂwﬁhﬂ%’wﬁﬁﬂwmﬁa]:aammj.‘l“cy%m%ng"ﬂﬁmﬂ“’nﬂ%’wﬁ wrzianmtsznavudndw ngndasuszdulun g
Ay fzmda s I
| hereky certify that the information provided in this application, attachment list of securities to be withdrawn from the participant account, and ofher documents attached herewith is complets, True and comrect,

6 T lafnn e duaeig o e Yl Ve Aerivensaiushoan gunmawinTinduamme ng CnguesmwdTings’) ihipsyie selor ihiprivecynolice Himl) wadnadiuduse
Fimrrndayadmansasmdmniiayaiwynnsyssrnam st i Dasin TS0 enndl) asgnssinans ke leEuemadiase sl e Dadiiingn Tnedwd
Jaduduessiurasi P ldendium ﬂu”mﬂﬂﬁ alean uﬂﬂazlﬁmﬁ‘:xgi’;‘hﬁwmzm s Iuausadinaiug Tais s na duaane MGG &7 iy saiuy ﬂﬂwaqyﬂﬂﬂﬁmu

ifaun TS0 agh spndaase uldaanguanagnusems wami L S v g e e et (1T il e e aun s iada) B ata i dﬂ"agmﬁu el Nﬁmﬂﬁ“ﬂ“ﬂaﬂ q
mmgﬂﬂaﬁﬂmméau‘lmﬂmgﬁquu Tﬂmf‘agaL'ﬁ'uLﬁwﬁmamﬁw“agaﬁﬁmmé%ﬂu@ﬁaﬂ"ﬁiﬁ’ﬁmw 04 TED sissh n“r’:‘lajiﬁ%ﬁ_lm“aaimﬁuLﬁmﬁanmﬁmwv‘nw 150 MlmangeldSrmautadme e was
Trarmsoaluuoudaail Fradmnasuszivoasls TS0 thranansds 3RATULTR aftdrwdawlvain amaliSmas TED

|"ie hierve thoroughly read all he detalls specified in the privacy nolice of the Stock Exchange of Thailand groun ("SET Group®) (hthosy A, 2et or th'tprivacynotice hitmly and acknowledged that my ¢ aur personal data, and
ary third party's persaonal data |AVe have provided 1o TEO (f any] will be processed and protected under such privacy notice, In s regad, | hereby confirm and represent that 1AWe have procured such third party 1o read all

the detalls specified in such privacy rotice end heve duly chtained a proper and lawful cargent fram such third party to pravide the personal data of the third party to TS0 In addtion,
Wi /3
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Application for Withdrawing from the participant account

Highty Corfidentia

|Me hereby acknowledge that in cese of any special action (such as where fingarprint is used instead of signature) which sddiional information that may contain sensitive personal data is required to be to submitted TS0 and such

eddifonzl information is necessary for the provision of TS0 senice, not providing such additioral information may render T20 {0 be unable o pravide T30 service to mefus, Herce, by Henee, by signing this application, 1AWe agres

end corgent hat such senaithve personal data to be processed by TS0 in conneclion with the purpose of the provsion of TSD sendce,
a S o= B o ome ool = . . = . = .\ =
7. duwwanaiseanieniwilradd wvnslawwdhmF U fadiun Tso an aﬂmng%gamuyﬂﬂﬂmmma Al A Hutayaftlddufunanislimmizuas 70 wee TE0 Winnuikesidiaudy

Ty res A adanlnsiing suln Wrzsanammu s rinef adn Dedayadyenafiiinnud swlmensmnani ml,anmﬁu,aﬂ seuT LT nzrlay adyen sfiderrmdawlvsduliin
o & Sy s = - w1 ' = . ar S @ =
75D st Turmanla lsandummiaUndetiyadis ygeaandemaowlwdindr TS0 adioihvnsldldrnaiveaal wnmiuroreisysdiuy AT e aul R

Copy of identification documents submitted to TSD may contain sensitive personal data which is nat necessary for the provision of TSD service, and TS0 has no intenion of callscting such sensitive persoral data, As & result, the
document awrers may procesd o croas out any pert in order to cover up amy sensitive peraonal detas before submiting the identification documents contalning such sensiive personal data to TSDL In cage that no action s taken o

covar up such sensitive personal data, TS0 shall deem that you have given your consent o TS0 to the colection of such sensitive personal data

st

BRG]

GERE! g
SIOrEtUre () BeGLEities biolder

Tl HIJWﬂLﬂil‘ﬂ 'uawsaawuﬂmw:mﬂm':'ma@mmuﬂ'mm H auﬂumsﬂ TN ﬁ‘ﬂ&lﬂ.l shnwannsw El‘:l

E|E|T'IIL'JJ“Elﬂ‘ﬂ‘iwiﬂ.“uﬂL‘Tl"l’ﬂﬂ\l'ﬂﬂﬂﬂ‘sw&lﬂﬂuﬂ‘iwuiﬂ“ﬂjmﬂ% 11-LT'I‘TCH'JJ"I\’| I.‘Tl"lrlﬁ‘i'lﬂ.lﬂﬂﬂa.l"lilhﬂﬂ"lL%“LI.TI'HW"I“}JEG‘HET'ITI‘SWEI'H-HL‘JJ%EITIﬂ"lilEl\‘ﬂl"l'NL‘TﬁIﬂEll"]]’ﬁ"lL‘H"I“%GH'EIG.IE‘LIEI"I'H"IWII.L'nluLEIﬂﬂ"I‘TLLﬂ'ﬂ\‘lﬂ‘l.i'JJEI-\'IEIT'Iﬂ"IWTEI!.IE\IWTB.I‘S’J‘SEI-\‘I'H'TT&IHHGE-H
LN ANAN L'NEI@WL“Rn"l‘iﬂﬂa.lﬂj"iﬂiR'ﬂjnﬂwwﬂu'ﬂﬁfﬂﬂﬂi‘ﬂm@l‘ﬂ‘aﬁuLNEI‘W'IEliﬂﬂ"lﬂﬂ"l‘i@ﬂls“lm"lilsmNﬂﬂnﬁﬂ'ﬂ’ﬂ'ﬂl;lﬂﬂw‘ﬂ ﬁuawmn'ﬂanmwm 'ﬂmllﬂﬁﬁlﬂ%lﬁ "Lammu ﬂ‘iwﬂﬁ‘ilﬁl il TwEaTUHaT Y Llsﬂm’ﬁﬂl'ﬂﬂu,ﬂ‘l.lmﬂ ':T'ﬂEl‘SlI!«J"lﬂ

. hameby warrant that the sbova contant is trua, Inrelation to the issuance by

a e El El o
MHINTHE S ﬂ‘?r.!‘l.qlﬂ‘ﬂiﬂ‘l.{alﬂ ARATUTIU
.depositony paticipant numBEr. e

Thalland Securiies Depository Ca,, Ltd, of the securies certificates to the securtss owrer as specified In this apolication. In case | am autorzed o procesd an behalf of the securitiss owher who is my customer using a copy of he

Power of attomey and the customer's identification documants cartified as correst on the customer's bahalf for the purpose of teking actions under this pplication, if any damage may be causad or is caused by such acts 10 Thailand

Securies Depository Co, L, or any other person Inany respect, | hereby agree to be lizble and o compensats Thalland Securities Depository Ca., Lid, o any cther person in ful

L A U EREE!
3 ALthority

=

SIOMEILITE [ e i e e

1 fagasasaasidarawleg v serufls Toysiiden A AN 26 989 AL, ansaaTayaiuyann fauat] s msw syilon 1 Tudy

w e i
Sensifive Data mzans the information which can be considered as the personal data as prescriced in ssctaon 26 of the PDPA, for instance, religicus belisf, Hood fype, sic.

Remark
T e i . - - . A . . e o
2, TSD 929 TTa I AE 1T w1tk l.LIEI1.?FSLII.EInﬁ“‘l‘iﬁﬂﬂJn‘i“llﬁzﬂﬂﬂg'}]ﬂ%ﬂ‘ﬂﬂwu LT AIHET umtmum‘sﬂm’lmﬂimmuﬁwwu PWIENTIRIH T W BE BT U lﬂw'ﬂ

TS0 will consider the abovs documsnls whan recening the complste documents and clear information such as the copy of idsntification documents of sighature
with 213
Wersion Q041722023 [page)
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Application for Withdrawing from the participant account
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w 15D

LEIMET T L
Highly Corfidentia = e e g £ L g = a4 —
e 1*1E|a:taﬂmﬂarm:mﬂﬂﬂwaaﬂaznawmnmyﬂﬁmwnﬂdﬂnnanmw Attachmerd
wili ]
List of securities to be withdrawn from the participant account = —
a0e
3 — = TR RN |
Wﬁ%‘!“ﬁ%nﬂﬂ‘[ﬂﬂﬂfﬂﬂﬂﬂn‘lﬁﬂﬂ A FuEmd
nwn Fadandnndind Soudnanind (s £ k) AN Y (H vl (For official use only)
Mo Saecurities symbol Securities name Number of securities to be issued naw Amount of securities in letters (Ehara { unit] l.ml'f"iiﬂﬂm'r

securities caertificates (Share [ unit)

{Transaction No.]

I T P - dau [ o T
LR qﬂﬂ‘h]ﬂ‘lﬁ‘i AW EN T NIRRT TN AR s A D AANTUT TN DA DI,

Remark  The TSD reserves the rights to proceed in accordance only with the appli

vIEmn gudiurhnuanniwd (Uszsinelne) 909 Thailand Securities Depository Co.. Ltd.

93 Ratchadaphisek Road, Dindaeng,
Dindaeng, Bangkok 10400 Thailand

o = P -
LETH 93 OUWTTAINLEN WU WL
FUEF UL M3ty 10400

A9a

Hagnature (,

forms 5] I and correct formation,
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CsD Application for Withdrawing from the participant account
Highty Corfidentia

dszmnyaaa 1B AFT AR AW

Tyoe of parson Sunmitted documents far Withdrawing fram the particioant sccount
4 ARRITTISY Fuwasdiustiil s sanedas Trsasduung sl e
- eﬁymﬂﬂu & copy of the person's Thal national 1.0, card, carlified true with an original signaturs,

Indrvidual Person
= Thai Nationality

4 ABE TITUAY duwiludnasi whafuwmidifafung somulofafirn gt landraaanay

- fmvmﬁﬁﬂ & copy of the signatory's alien identity card or passport, certified frue with an criginal =ignature

Indrvidual Parso

- Cther Nationallies

At ans 1. dwwvl s Ra T s e nme W sl [ma"lmﬁu 1 1 duandufisananss s dadody :mlﬁunmnm}“ﬁmmvaamuqnﬁuﬁﬁqnﬂm‘fu

- ﬁ'qmﬁlnu A copy of an affidavil issued by the Minstry of Commerce (issued no more than 1 year from the dats of issuancs) cerdified by the authonzed director{s) of such jurislic peson.

Juristic Person 2. fwndmlrimndemewlusnsmmisiadiam: anansmslisnassaugnisdfiyananmn uﬁaiaﬁnaﬂéﬁtmqnﬁﬂﬂnm‘a‘mmmnm

= Thai Nationalty & copy of the national LO. card/alien identity cardipassport of directors who are authorized to represent the campany, certified true with ariginal signaturas.

idit) e 1. fwsnsiaRad T mrosna o T Saanlngmio unumn“r:ﬁﬁn‘1mwmﬂnlnﬁ°‘|’ﬁﬁﬁqnnmfu dailiwsn

- fmmﬁﬁu A copy of the company' s regstralion certificate issued by the regulating governmenl agency.

Juristc Person 2. dwnmiifefinenotarrmaliwasonugmiifyaas wiauduedadmtaiogmmanugnin wseAsidrinoslng Zeanlandrifueifunaesi daehsmnemridinnee et duansiinm
= Qter Nationalities & copgy of the juristic person's affidavit of incorzoration showing dirsctors authorized to bind the company and conditions relatng thereto, showing the company's headquarters lccafion and authority of the signatory, This affidavit must be

iesued by an authorized official of the juristic person o the governmeant agency having jurisdiction over tha juristic person.
. a o oo o
s Fwsnlfml i fdsmes wisddadumeasmrmnsiimmsnmugniudioensdy Tdumanugndadsoduanonig
& copy of the passgort or other official identity docurment of sach author zed direcior signing this documsnt, certiied true with an onginal signaturs.

v L 2 Y . R, [
nrdananslddnimdeiuTaarunnenlusnal wine daianilems #9il Al documents for "Other Nationaltiss® abave, must have been :

13 i fl Notary Public #3amda u.nu5u'lﬂﬁﬁs’nu’ra'lwﬂ1:smﬁﬁ:|.tmﬁ1‘m"ﬂnn"nim"ﬁ‘mThw?‘a‘?u‘sa\1rmugnm"tlﬂﬁ’lm‘ﬁ‘ﬂ‘smm&lﬁa%waaq"ﬁ"ﬁﬁ’m?ﬂrjlﬁ'fhi‘u‘saaﬂﬂmqnm"ﬂamaamnﬁﬁﬂ"ﬂnn"ﬂ rrnriuTananarsaas Bitfis 1 0 auf
Fudiwuvasmad anansdawg
The notary puilic o any competsnl authonty in the coundry whare such documanls ware prepared of catified corracd, shall cerify the signature of e person who pregarsd such documents, of who carifisd the accuracy of such
documents. {Cerdified within the past 1 year before being submitted to TSD.)

2 1.ﬁ'w'ﬂ1m'hﬁwaﬁmfu’n"ﬂ\lnMvﬁtln.1fgn‘lﬂu1ua]i:tnﬁﬁLtlnﬁﬁﬁnﬁﬂ1‘ﬁﬂ“ﬁﬁﬂw?ﬂi‘u‘saam"lugnﬂ'ﬂﬂﬁ'lrrrsﬁJ‘saﬂmmﬁﬁatm:mﬂﬂ‘rzﬁ”u'nuaw"md'ﬂﬁ Notary Puslic Wi sgmsanlnfilddndemeaw (1) (masura narsdas
Tuitfin 1 0 oufrivdfuuauiaasosenad v
An offiial of the Tha Embassy or Thai Consulale in the coundry where such documents were prepared or cerlifisd cored, shall cerlify the signature and the seal of the notary public or any other authonty which pesrdformad the
act under {1}
B ararr s dsmensndsnasasiasin mendn przaa s ninL s ade il wmensanne

Tha documents praparad in any other foreign languagss olhar than English must be translated into English.

sl v o R A

. a v o a4 [ - LA ar Ty sy m i EE oL
SRTHMS WikiEaIL THIRA T uhﬁm‘nﬂwim‘qu'luun hiai el LI‘FILFH‘EITI‘THWH"I‘STEI‘]L TEIRTUM ARSI E VI S TRAnTT aummn‘s:qi’ﬂumamw waFnFriandaFafEIwgs TR EENMERTITH LI(]

Remark Letter of Confirmation of Investar's Qualification in Securities Transfar Restriction. {for securities subject to tranefer restricion a= specified in the stipulations of rights or prospactus of the securties issuers)

vIEm gudiurhnuanmiwd (Uszinelne) §90@  Thailand Securities Depository Co., Ltd. | = [E] SET Contact Center
BT 93 nuuTFrenfiten LuaFuLas 93 Ratchadaphisek Road, Dindaeng, www set or.th/contactcenter Wersion Q04 TE023
FUSIBI USRI 1390wy 10400 Dindaeng, Bangkok 10400 Thailand =152 +662 009 9999 na 01




LandIIunl 4

ISanausuatanatouazuuulasng1wsy NVDR



LANRIILKY 4 (1)
Tender Offer Acceptance Procedures for NVDR

NVDR Holder of Kerry Express (Thailand) Public Company Limited

v

1) Completely fill in the Tender Offer Acceptance Form for NVDR

!

2) Advise the broker to transfer the Scripless NVDR ordinary shares or warrants to the following account

“Bualuang Securities Public Company Limited for Tender Offer” Account No. 224-000000036-0

{

3) Enclose the Power of Attorney and the “Declaration for Cost of Tendered Securities” as stated in Attachment 4 (3) and 4 (4)

(if any)

4) Enclose the following supporting documents with certified as true copy, as the case may be:
4.1) Thai Individual
- A certified copy of valid Identification Card or
- A certified copy of valid Civil Servant ID Card or State Enterprise Employee Card and a certified copy of house registration which contains 13 digits of the Identification Card
(if the Offeree is a minor child, the Offeree must attach a consent of his/her guardian (father and mother), a certified true copy of his/her guardian’s Identification Card, a certified true copy of
the guardian’s and the minor child’s the house registration)
In case of name, title, or surname discrepancy between that appears on the securities certificate and that appears on the Identification Card, the Civil Servant Identification Card or the State
Enterprise Employee Card, the Offeree has to fill in the “Application for Amending Securities Holder Records” of TSD (as in Attachment 2 (5)) to be submitted with a copy of evidence of such
correction issued by the government authority, certified as true copy. The new information must conform to the Identification Card, the Civil Servant Identification Card or the State Enterprise
Employee Card.
4.2) Foreign Individual
A certified copy of valid Alien Card or Passport.
4.3) Thai Juristic Person
4.3.1 A copy of an affidavit issued by the Ministry of Commerce not more than 6 month prior to the submission date of the Acceptance Form, certified as true copy by authorized director(s)
of the juristic person, together with company seal (if any)
4.3.2 Documents stated in No. 4.1) or 4.2) of the person(s) who is duly authorized by the company to certify true copy of document in 4.3.1 above
A Thai juristic person shall be liable to withhold tax at the rate of 3% on brokerage fee amount and issue the withholding tax certificate to Bualuang Securities Public Company Limited, a tender
offer agent.
4.4) Foreign Juristic Person
4.4.1 A copy of a certificate of incorporation or an affidavit and a certificate letter, issued by the officer of the juristic person or the government authority of the country in which the juristic
person is located, certifying the name of the juristic person, the authorized director(s), the location of the head office and power or conditions of signing authorization and issued not
more than 1 year prior to the submission date of the Acceptance Form, list of the authorized director(s), specimen signature(s) and the Power of Attorney Form (if any), all of which are
certified as true copy by authorized director(s) of the juristic person
4.4.2 Documents stated in No. 4.1) or 4.2) of the person(s) who is duly authorized by the company to certify true copy of document in 4.4.1 above
Document in 4.4.1 and 4.4.2 must be certified by the Notary Public or any other authorized organization of the country in which the documents are made or certified, and the signature and
seal of the Notary Public or any other authorized organization shall be certified by an official of the Thai Embassy or Consulate in the country in which the documents are prepared or certified,
and all documents, which are issued, must be valid within 1 year prior to the submission date of the Acceptance Form.

In case of a foreign juristic person not carrying on business in Thailand and residing in the country that does not have double tax treaty with Thailand or residing in the country that has double

tax treaty with Thailand but such treaty was not exempted from withholding tax on capital gain from the sale of securities in Thailand, the Offeree is required to declare the cost basis of

tendered securities for withholding tax purposes by completing the “Confirmation of Securities Cost Form” as the Attachment 2 (4) for securities and Attachment 4 (4) for NVDR, whichever
the case may be, and/or together with evidence(s) that demonstrates the cost basis. If the Offeree failed to declare the cost basis for securities or NVDR, as the case may be, the withholding
tax of 15% will be imposed on the entire proceeds of the sale.

4.5) A certified true copy of the first page of the savings account book or a copy of the current account statement, showing details of bank account;
BBL, KTB, BAY, KBANK, CIMBT, TTB, SCB and UOB

In case of security holder’s authorized representative

1. Power of Attorney affixed with 30 Baht of the stamp duty; and
2. Certified true copy of identification documents of the authorized person and security holder as specified above

I

5) Kindly submit all documents by 20 March 2024 to:
Mrs. Thanamas Pungpo, Ms. Malee Viriyahiranpaiboon, Ms. Benjawan Phasuk, Ms. Jarupa Sae-Jang, Ms. Suwalee Silaon, Ms. Manisa Varakdee,
Ms. Piyaporn Kwannoi, or Ms. Kittima Laimor / Operations Department / Bualuang Securities Public Company Limited
23" Floor, Silom Complex Office Building, 191 Silom Road, Bangrak, Bangkok 10500

Telephone: 0-2618-1141-43, 46-47, or 0-2618-1122, 1133, 1129, Facsimile: 0-2618-1120

Or send to the broker that you have the trading account and deposit the security.
“All NVDR holders must submit the Tender Offer Acceptance Form within 20 March 2024 or at least 2 business days before the last date of Offer Period.

The Offerors and the tender offer agent will not accept documents sent by mail.”
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Tender Offer Acceptance Form for NVDR of Kerry Express (Thailand) Public Company Limited

To : The Offerors and the Tender Offer Agent (“Bualuang Securities Public Company Limited”) Acceptance FOrm NO............ooiiiiiiiiriereeeeee e
1/We (Mr. /MIS. IMiSS JCOMPANY) ... uiiiieitieit ettt ettt ettt ettt et et et e et ettt e e e et eseeaeeeh e e nbeeee e e bt e bt et e e et e st e b e e be et e enseeneeeeeeneeesaneanean Nationality ......cccoovemviiiiniiiince
Contact AQAreSS.......c.coiiiiiiiiee e Sub DistriCt.......cccoviiiiiiii District.........ccccooeiiiiii
Province.......cccooevieiiinciiesicece e CouNtry...coviniiieiicee e Postal Code......c..ceevnivenninnnld Contact Telephone..............ccccceevveeeeen Facsimile. oo

Please specify type of seller of NVDR securities of Kerry Express (Thailand) Public Company Limited
O Thai Individual ID Card / Civil Servant ID Card / State Enterprise Card NO. .............ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiie ettt sttt se e ereene
Oa Foreign Individual Alien Card / Passport ID No. .

O Thai Juristic Person Company ReGISTIation INO. ..ottt ettt et e et e e et e bt et e e st e eas e em et em e e em e e nee e emeeeseene e e eneeeneeeneenteenseeneennen

O Foreign Juristic Person INCorporate DOCUMENT NO. ..ottt ettt a et b e bt bt e bt s et b e ne e b e se e et et e e e eneanene et et e e e e e e eeean
I/We hereby accept to tender and sell NVDR of ..........cccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiceee SNAIES (vt ) of Kerry
Express (Thailand) Public Company Limited at the net price of Baht 5.4852875 per share being the Offer Price of Baht 5.50 per share less brokerage fee (0.25% of
the offer price) and VAT (7% of the brokerage fee) subject to the terms and conditions stated in the tender offer document. Therefore, total payment received shall

be Baht........oviiiiiiiiii T PP UP PRSP )
I/We hereby appoint Bualuang Securities Public Company Limited as my/our attorney to sell, transfer and deliver these NVDR of shares, as well as to arrange
the payment procedure and process, including other necessary matters relevant to the Tender Offer.

Transfer Scripless NVDR
TSD Participant No. Transfer Slip No. Transfer Date No. of NVDR

NVDR ordinary shares

Total NVDR ordinary shares

I/We request for payment as conditions specified in the Tender Offer

Payment Condition

Automatic transfer payment to my/our account at: please select one Oes. ks Oeay ODkeank Deomer O1ms Osce [ uos
Branch........cooooiiiiiiii Type of ACCOUNt .....vviviiiiiiiiiie e ACCOUNE NUMDET ...
(The account name has to be the same as the offeree name and please attach a certified true copy of the first page of the savings account book or a copy of the
current account statement, showing details of bank account with this form.)

1/We hereby attach the following documents for selling transaction including evidence of NVDR transfer to the account of “Bualuang Securities Public Company Limited
for Tender Offer” Account No. 224-000000036-0 and proof of identity in respect to the transferor with certified as true copy as indicated in the details of the Tender
Offer document.

I/We certify, represent and warrant that | am/we are the legal and beneficial owner(s) of all such sold NVDRs of Kerry Express (Thailand) Public Company Limited free
from any pledge or encumbrance of whatever nature, or third party right (‘Encumbrance”); and I/we sell such sold NVDRs as beneficial owner(s) thereof free from any
and all Encumbrances. |/We hereby acknowledge that this form will be completed when TSD completes the transfer of such sold NVDRs to the Tender Offer Agent.

Bualuang Securities Public Company Limited, acting as the Company’s Tender Offer Agent, would like to inform you that we have collected, used or disclosed your
personal data and other person’s data provided to Bualuang Securities Public Company Limited by you, such as attorney (if any) for the provision of service according
to your wish. Such activities are necessary for the performance of agreement and in accordance with the purpose of the agreement, including beneficial for services
provided to you. Your personal data and other person’s data provided to Bualuang Securities Public Company Limited by you (if any) shall be deemed the personal
data which shall be protected pursuant to the Personal Data Protection Act B.E. 2562. Bualuang Securities Public Company Limited is aware of the important of
personal data protection. Bualuang Securities Public Company Limited, therefore, issues the Personal Data Protection Policy to specify the purpose of collection, use
or disclosure of personal data, including the rights of data subject which you can read and learn at https://www.bualuang.co.th/th/personal-data-protection-policy.

| acknowledge and consent to Bualuang Securities Public Company Limited to proceed as informed herein and certify that such other person has also acknowledged
and consented thereto.

SIGNEA ..o Tender Offeree
Attorney (- )
Date.
<
Receipt of Transfer Scripless NVDR and Tender Offer Acceptance Form
Date.....coooviiii Receipt NO......ccoovi,

Bualuang Securities Public Company Limited has received transfer scripless NVDR and Tender Offer Acceptance Form to purchase NVDR of Kerry Express
(Thailand) Public Company Limited together with transfer slip through TSD to transfer..................ccccoiiiiiis NVDR from

(Mr./Mrs./Miss/Company)

by: request for payment as conditions specified in the Tender Offer
Automatic transfer to following bank A/C’s:

[IeBL LIktB [IBAY [IkBANK [lcmmeT LITTB [JscB []uoB

Signature....

....Tender Offer Agent

For more information please contact; Mrs. Thanamas Pungpo, Ms. Malee Viriyahiranpaiboon, Ms. Benjawan Phasuk, Ms. Jarupa Sae-Jang, Ms. Suwalee Silaon, Ms. Manisa Varakdee,

Ms. Piyaporn Kwannoi, or Ms. Kittima Laimor, Operation Department / Bualuang Securities Public Company Limited, 23rd Floor, Silom Complex Building, 191 Silom Road, Silom,
Bangrak, Bangkok 10500. Tel: 0-2618-1141-43, 46-47, or 0-2618-1122, 1133, 1129, Facsimile: 0-2618-1120


https://www.bualuang.co.th/th/personal-data-protection-policy
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POWER OF ATTORNEY Stamp Duty
For Tender Offer Acceptance for NVDR 30 Baht
Made at ..o
Date ..cooveiiiii
W o e Age..oiiiiiien Nationality ...............coceeenin.
ID Card/Alien Card/Passport ID NO. .......ccovveiiiniiineinnnn. Residing at (address that can be reached by mail)
Postal code.......cccoviiiiiiiii Country ...oooiiiii as the holder of ordinary share

of Kerry Express (Thailand) Public Company Limited in the number of............c.ccccecccccceeoiiiiieiiiiieeen ... Shares

hereby authorize........ ... Age............ Nationality......................
ID Card/Alien Card/Passport ID NO. ..........cccoviviiiieniininnes Residing at (address that can be reached by mail)
Postal code........c.cocooiiiiiiiit, Country....oooviiiiie to act as my/our attorney to sell,

transfer, and deliver such securities/NVDR of Kerry Express (Thailand) Public Company Limited through
Bualuang Securities Public Company Limited (“Tender Offer Agent”) and to be authorized to do and execute

all such other matters in connection with the aforesaid mentioned on my/our behalf until its completion.

Any act taken by my/our attorney shall be deemed to be taken by myself/ourselves in every respect.

SIgN Grantor
(e )

SigN Attorney
(et )

SIgN e Witness
(e )

SIgN Witness
(e )

Note: Please attach herewith a certified true copy of ID Card/Alien Card/Passport of the Grantor or a Certificate
of Incorporation, a copy of ID Card/Alien Card/Passport of the authorized person(s) in the case of a

Juristic Person and a certified true copy of ID Card/Alien Card/Passport of the authorized person(s).
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Form for Declaration of Cost of Tendered Securities for NVDR

(Only for Foreign Juristic Person not carrying on business in Thailand and residing in a country that has no double tax

treaty with Thailand or residing in a country that has double tax treaty with Thailand, but such treaty does not exempt

the Foreign Juristic Person from withholding tax on the capital gains realized from the sale of securities in Thailand)

Date.. ..o
To: Bualuang Securities Public Company Limited (“Tender Offer Agent”)
LA = (O] 2 0 o X- 1117/
Residing in ..o Tax Identification No. (if any) .........cocoiiiiii, would like to

declare the acquisition cost of our Kerry Express (Thailand) Public Company Limited securities to be tendered and

offered for sale as follows:

Transfer Date NVDR Certificate No./Transfer No. of Shares/NVDR Cost per Share
Slip No. (Thai Baht)

W hereby attach ... e

totaling ...o.ovei , as the evidence(s) of the cost of the securities for the purpose of

withholding tax calculation.

We hereby certify that the above statements are true and correct in all respects.

SIGNAtUE.....cooiiiie e the Offeree

Remark: Foreign Juristic Person has to declare cost of securities by submitting the Form for Declaration of Cost of
Tendered Securities attached with the evidence of such the cost. If this form is submitted with proper evidence
of the cost basis, only the Offeree’s gain on the sale (if any) will be subject to withholding tax. If the form is
not submitted or proper evidence of the cost basis is not attached with the form, the withholding tax of 15%

will be imposed on the entire proceeds of the sale instead of the capital gains.
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Chapter 9 Bonds

(] Applicable ¥ Not applicable

During the Reporting Period, the Company did not have any bond-related business.

Chapter 10 Financial Statements

[English Translation for Reference Only]

Audit Opinion Type Unqualified Opinion

Audit Report Signing Date March 28, 2023

Audit Institution Name PricewaterhouseCoopers Zhong Tian LLP
Audit Report Reference Number PwC ZT Shen Zi (2023) No. 10050
Registered Accountants’ Names Chen Angiang, Liu Jingping

Auditor’s Report

PwC ZT Shen Zi (2023) No. 10050

To the shareholders of S.F. Holding Co., Ltd.,

Opinion
What we have audited

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of S.F. Holding Co., Ltd. (“S.F. Holding"), which comprise:

e the consolidated and company balance sheets as at 31 December 2022;

e the consolidated and company income statements for the year then ended;

e the consolidated and company cash flow statements for the year then ended;

e the consolidated and company statements of changes in equity for the year then ended; and
e notes to the financial statements.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated and company financial position
of S.F. Holding as at 31 December 2022, and their financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the
requirements of the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises ("CASs").

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with China Standards on Auditing (“CSAs”). Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

We are independent of S.F. Holding in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants of the Chinese Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“CICPA Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the CICPA Code.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the financial statements
of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matters identified in our audit are summarised as follows:

e Evaluation of fair value of the identifiable net assets relating to the acquisition and recognition of goodwill
e Goodwill impairment assessment relating to Kerry Logistics and SF supply Chain Business
e Recognition of revenue from logistics and freight forwarding services

1314



Chapter 10 Financial Statements

Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter
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Key audit matters

(3) Recognition of revenue from logistics and
freight forwarding services
(Note 2(25)(a), Note 4(42)(a))

Revenue from logistics and freight forwarding
services represents the revenue from main
operations of S.F. Holding. For the year ended 31
December 2022, the revenue from logistics and
freight forwarding services of S.F. Holding was
approximately RMB262,100 million, accounting
for about 98.10% of revenue from main
operations.

Due to the significant amount of transactions
from logistics and freight forwarding services,
S.F. Holding used information systems to track
the rendering of logistics services on a constant
and real-time basis to determine relevant revenue
recognition. Therefore, revenue recognition
largely relied on the effectiveness of design and
operation of the internal controls relating to
information systems.

Due to the significant amount of revenue from
logistics and freight forwarding services, the large
number of transactions and the involvement of
complex information systems, we needed to apply
more audit effort to address them. Therefore,

we considered the recognition of revenue from
logistics and freight forwarding services as a key
audit matter.

‘ How our audit addressed the key audit matter

In response to the key audit matter, we performed procedures as follows:

We understood the business mode and process of logistics and freight
forwarding services of S.F. Holding, obtained contract terms relating to
revenue, and assessed the accounting policy of revenue recognition adopted
by S.F. Holding in accordance with the Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises;

We understood, evaluated and tested internal controls of S.F. Holding

relating to revenue recognition from logistics and freight forwarding services,
including general controls and application controls on the information systems
relating to revenue from logistics and freight forwarding services. With the
involvement of our internal information system audit specialists, we executed
the understanding, evaluation and testing of general controls and application
controls on the information systems relating to revenue from logistics and
freight forwarding services;

Using sampling to check supporting documents related to revenue recognition,
including service contracts, the receipts confirmed by customer or rounting
information recording, invoices, collection records or reconciliation records,
etc.;

With respect to the revenue which had not been settled, on sample basis,

we requested confirmations of the year-end balance of accounts receivable,
and inspected relevant supporting documents, including service contracts, the
receipts confirmed by customer, invoices and subsequent collection records;

With respect to the revenue from logistics and freight forwarding services
recognised before and after the balance sheet date, on sample basis, we
checked the relative supporting documents, so as to evaluate whether the
revenue was recognised in the appropriate period.

Based on the above audit procedures performed, the recognition of revenue from
logistics and freight forwarding services was properly supported by the audit
evidences we obtained.

Other information

Management of S.F. Holding is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the information included in 2022
annual report of S.F. Holding other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

Management of S.F. Holding is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with the CASs,
and for such internal control as management designs, executes and maintains is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing these financial statements, management is responsible for assessing S.F. Holding's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
S.F. Holding or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing S.F. Holding's financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

QOur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether these financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with CSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with CSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on S.F. Holding's ability to continue
as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required by the audit standards to draw attention to the
users of these financial statements in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in these financial statements or, if such disclosures are
insufficient, we should issue a qualified opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause S.F. Holding to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within S.F. Holding
to express an opinion on the financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and execution of the group audit. We
remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope, timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control required attention that we identify during our audit.

1354



Chapter 10 Financial Statements

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit
of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the
public interest benefits of such communication.

Signing CPA
PricewaterhouseCoopers Zhong Tian LLP Chen Angiang (Engagement Partner)
Shanghai, the People’s Republic of China
28 March 2023 Signing CPA

Liu Jingping
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S.F. HOLDING CO., LTD.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2022

(All amounts in RMB’000 Yuan unless otherwise stated)

ASSETS

Current assets
Cash at bank and on hand
Financial assets held for trading
Notes receivable
Accounts receivable
Receivables financing
Advances to suppliers
Loans and advances
Other receivables
Inventories
Contract assets
Current portion of non-current assets
Other current assets

Total current assets

Non-current assets
Long-term receivables
Long-term equity investments
Investments in other equity instruments
Other non-current financial assets
Investment properties
Fixed assets
Construction in progress
Right-of-use assets
Intangible assets
Capitalised development expenditures
Goodwill
Long-term prepaid expenses
Deferred tax assets
Other non-current assets

Total non-current assets

TOTAL ASSETS

[English translation for reference only]

4(4)

4(5)
4(6)
4(7)
4(9)
4(8)

4(9)
4(10)
4(11)
4(12)
4(13)
4(14)
4(15)
4(16)
4(17)
4(18)
4(19)
4(20)
4(35)
4(21)

31 December 2022

Consolidated

41,062,750
7,385,379
236,244
25,560,433
63,310
3,464,911
34,212
3,341,237
1,948,354
1,522,996
440,739
5,612,928
90,673,493

631,278
7,858,000
7,365,684
1,012,209
4,875,366

43,657,404
11,149,860
15,429,775
19,176,684

311,757
9,345,744
3,097,621
1,632,964

624,868

126,169,214
216,842,707

31 December 2021

Consolidated

35,315,051
10,384,493
317,255
30,441,758
2,936,246
2,633
4,238,518
1,546,821
1,038,247
351,489
7,539,613
94,112,124

876,363
7,260,087
6,810,771
878,023
4,850,233
36,925,990

8,571,203
17,297,085
18,324,188

343,236
7,371,830
2,911,094
1,566,714
1,801,041

115,787,858
209,899,982
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S.F. HOLDING CO., LTD. S.F. HOLDING CO., LTD.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (CONT'D) COMPANY BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2022 AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2022
(All amounts in RMB’000 Yuan unless otherwise stated) (All amounts in RMB’000 Yuan unless otherwise stated)
[English translation for reference only] [English translation for reference only]
31 December 2022 31 December 2021 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY ASSETS
Consolidated Consolidated Company Company
Current liabilities Current assets
Short-term borrowings 4(23) 12,837,870 18,397,204 Cash at bank and on hand 18(1) 812,181 226,112
Deposits from customers 20,670 13,723 Financial assets held for trading 1802) 2,335,319 9,200,219
Financial liabilities held for trading 96,647 7,658 )
Advances to suppliers 121 1,248
Notes payable 32,699 -
Accounts payable 4(24) 24,715,352 23,467,675 Other receivables 18(3) 15,191,464 18,275,492
Advances from customers 49,035 27,385 Other current assets - 5,827
Contract liabilities 4(25) 1,244,418 1,675,836 Total current assets 18,339,085 27,708,898
Employee benefits payable 4(26) 6,276,551 5,575,463 Non-current assets
Taxes payable 427) 20815120 2,873,551 Long-term equity investments 18(4) 58,217,914 50,997,088
Other payables 4(28) 13,346,595 11,520,282 )
Fixed assets - 9
Current portion of non-current liabilities 4(29) 11,173,650 8,335,803
Other current liabilities 4(30) 5,122,276 4,127,049 Construction in progress 144,726 24,392
Total current liabilities 77,676,909 76,021,629 Right-of-use assets - 2,064
Non-current liabilities Intangible assets 368,381 382,331
Long-term borrowings 4(31) 7,472,010 3,510,829 Long-term prepaid expenses _ 779
Debentures payable 4(32) 18,927,508 15,656,370 Other non-current assets 459 111
Lease liabilities 4(33) 8,582,372 10,941,938
Long-term payables 209,675 361,983 Total non-current assets 58,731,480 51,406,774
Long-term employee benefits payable 114,024 351,754 TOTAL ASSETS 77:870,565 79.115.672
Deferred income 4(34) 860,791 690,242
Deferred tax liabilities 4(35) 4,657,954 4,402,160
Provisions 55,415 47,830
Total non-current liabilities 40,879,749 35,963,106
Total liabilities 118,556,658 111,984,735
Equity
Share capital 4(36) 4,895,202 4,906,213
Capital reserve 4(37) 43,996,237 46,200,598
Less: Treasury stock 4(38) (2,040,377) (394,993)
Other comprehensive income 4(55) 4,538,027 2,617,231
General risk reserve 493,048 420,638
Surplus reserve 4(40) 1,010,253 947,775
Retained earnings 4(41) 33,371,351 28,245,764
Total equity attributable to shareholders of the Company 86,263,741 82,943,226
Minority interests 12,022,308 14,972,021
Total equity 98,286,049 97,915,247
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 216,842,707 209,899,982

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Legal representative: Wang Wei Chief Financial Officer (financial officer): Ho Chit Accounting Manager: Hu Xiaofei
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Chapter 10 Financial Statements

S.F. HOLDING CO., LTD. S.F. HOLDING CO., LTD.
COMPANY BALANCE SHEET (CONT'D) CONSOLIDATED AND COMPANY INCOME STATEMENTS
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2022 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022
(All amounts in RMB’000 Yuan unless otherwise stated) (All amounts in RMB’000 Yuan unless otherwise stated)
[English translation for reference only] [English translation for reference only]
31 December 2022 31 December 2021
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Company Company Consolidated Consolidated Company Company
Current liabilities 1.Revenue 4(42) 267,490,414 207,186,647 - -
Employee benefits payable 227 227 Less: Cost of revenue 4(42) (234,072,360) (181,548,507) - -
Other payables 29,191 6,884 Taxes and surcharges 4(43) (476,706) (478,726) (52) (5,373)
Taxes payable 10,804 704 Selling and distribution expenses 4(44) (2,784,114) (2,837,899) - -
Current portion of non-current liabilities - 519 General and administrative expenses 4(45) (17,574,490) (15,029,663) (15,823) (23,939)
Total current liabilities 40,222 8,334 Research and development expenses 4(46) (2,222,865) (2,154,839) - (21)
Non-current liabilities Financial (costs)/income 4(47) (1,711,613) (1,563,359) 21,081 8,731
Deferred tax liabilities 1,253 7,290 Including: Interest expenses (2,054,360) (1,562,008) (62) (98)
Lease liabilities - 1,673 Interest income 345,662 187,794 21,163 8,852
Total non-current liabilities 1,253 8,963 Add: Other income 4(49) 2,249,361 1,768,139 - 8
Total liabilities 41,475 17,297 Investment income 4(50) 18(5) 1,025,385 2,406,535 686,398 2,022,132
Equity Including: Investment income/ from associates and
- 7,549 42,660 - -
) joint ventures
Share capital 4(36) 4,895,202 4,906,213
. (Losses)/Gains arising from changes in fair value (27,938) 98,949 (24,899) 29,843
Capital reserve 71,743,948 71,907,104
Credit impairment losses 4(51) (821,100) (578,951) (7) )
Less: Treasury stock 4(38) (2,040,377) (394,993)
Asset impairment losses (131,756) (60,390) - -
Surplus reserve 857,208 794,730
) . Gains on disposal of assets 91,689 40,461 198 -
Retained earnings 1,573,109 1,885,321
) 2.0perating profit 11,033,907 7,248,397 666,896 2,031,380
Total equity 77,029,090 79,098,375
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 77,070,565 79,115,672 Add: Non-operating income 462 231,487 289,542 ! -
Less: Non-operating expenses 4(52)(b) (298,616) (404,258) (497) -
3.Total profit 10,966,778 7,133,681 666,450 2,031,380
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements. Less: Income tax expenses 4(53) (3,963,158) (3,214,468) (41,666) (4,059)
4.Net profit 7,003,620 3,919,213 624,784 2,027,321

Legal representative: Wang Wei Chief Financial Officer (financial officer): Ho Chit Accounting Manager: Hu Xiaofei Classified by continuity of operations:

Net profit from continuing operations 7,003,620 3,919,213 624,784 2,027,321
Net profit from discontinued operations - - - -
Classified by ownership of the equity:

Attributable to shareholders of the Company 6,173,764 4,269,098 624,784 2,027,321

Minority interests 829,856 (349,885) - -
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Chapter 10 Financial Statements

S.F. HOLDING CO., LTD.

CONSOLIDATED AND COMPANY INCOME STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

(All amounts in RMB’000 Yuan unless otherwise stated)

[English translation for reference only]

Consolidated Consolidated

Company

Company

S.F. HOLDING CO., LTD.

[English translation for reference only]

Consolidated

Consolidated

CONSOLIDATED AND COMPANY CASH FLOW STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

(All amounts in RMB’000 Yuan unless otherwise stated)

Company

Company

5.0ther comprehensive income, net of tax
Attributable to shareholders of the Company, net of tax

Other comprehensive income items which will not be
reclassified subsequently to profit or loss

Including: Changes in fair value of investments in other
equity instruments

Other comprehensive income items which will
not be transferred to profit or loss under the
equity method

Other comprehensive income items which will be
reclassified subsequently to profit or loss

Including: Cash flow hedge reserve

Other comprehensive income items which will
be transferred subsequently to profit or loss
under the equity method

Exchange differences on translation of foreign
currency financial statements

Attributable to minority interests, net of tax
6.Total comprehensive income

Attributable to shareholders of the Company

Attributable to minority interests
7.Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share (RMB Yuan)

Diluted earnings per share (RMB Yuan)

4(55) 1,273,054 1,742,921
1,882,025 1,585,918

(49,083) 1,873,868

(47,597) 1,873,959

(1,486) (91)

1,931,108 (287,950)

15,392 (4,536)

(18,740) -

1,934,456 (283,414)

(608,971) 157,003

8,276,674 5,662,134

8,055,789 5,855,016

220,885 (192,882)

4(54) 127 0.93
4(54) 1.27 0.93

624,784

624,784

Not applicable

Not applicable

2,027,321

2,027,321

Not applicable

Not applicable

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Legal representative: Wang Wei

Chief Financial Officer (financial officer): Ho Chit

Accounting Manager: Hu Xiaofei

1.Cash flows from/(used in) operating activities
Cash received from sales of goods or rendering of services

Net increase in deposits from customers and other financial
institutions

Net decrease in loans to customers

Net decrease in balances with central bank and other banks

Refund of taxes and levies

Cash received relating to other operating activities
Sub-total of operating cash inflows

Cash paid for goods and services

Net increase in loans to customers

Net increase in balances with central bank and other banks

Cash paid to and on behalf of employees

Payments of taxes and levies

Cash paid relating to other operating activities
Sub-total of operating cash outflows

Net cash flows from/(used in) operating activities

2.Cash flows (used in)/from investing activities
Cash received from disposal of investments

Cash received from returns on investments

Cash received from disposal of fixed assets and other long-term

assets

Net cash received from disposal of subsidiaries

Cash received relating to other investing activities
Sub-total of investing cash inflows

Cash paid to acquire fixed assets and other long-term assets

Cash paid to acquire investments

Net cash paid to acquire subsidiaries

Cash paid relating to other investing activities
Sub-total of investing cash outflows

Net cash flows (used in)/from investing activities

282,453,563 212,073,004

6,945 10,068

= 84,635

= 461,038

5,649,323 161,859

4(56)(a) 81,078,659 90,470,800
369,188,490 303,261,404

(202,633,677)
(34,105)
(296,941)
(31,255,839)

(156,611,845)

(28,341,837)

(8,039,647) (5,461,724)

4(56)(b) (94,225,334) (97,488,393)
(336,485,543) (287,903,799)

4(57)(a) 32,702,947 15,357,605
2,559,624 1,238,705

913,099 490,403

176,331 147,398

4(56)(c) 313,719 2,337,552
4(56)(e) 153,839,102 125,485,123
157,801,875 129,699,181

(14,183,777)

(19,195,560)

(2,073,948) (656,070)
4(56)(d) (2,217,481) (9,043,578)
4(56)(e) (151,418,127) (117,935,200)

(169,893,333)
(12,091,458)

(146,830,408)
(17,131,227)

10,265
26,936
37,201

(8,095)
(45,171)
(8,629)
(61,895)
(24,694)

2,197,582

44,200,010
46,397,599
(97,014)
(7,000,000)
(35,774,516)
(42,871,530)
3,526,069

9,791
9,791

(3,882)
(21,619)
(14,796)
(40,297)
(30,506)

1,523,460

8,272,497
9,795,957
(31,554)

(27,974,434)
(28,005,988)
(18,210,031)
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Chapter 10 Financial Statements

S.F. HOLDING CO., LTD. S.F. HOLDING CO., LTD.
CONSOLIDATED AND COMPANY CASH FLOW STATEMENTS (CONT'D) CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022
(All amounts in RMB’000 Yuan unless otherwise stated) (All amounts in RMB’000 Yuan unless otherwise stated)
[English translation for reference only] [English translation for reference only]

Equity attributable to shareholders of the Company

Consolidated Consolidated Company Company : Capital Less: Treasury Other .| General risk Special Surplus Retained Minority .
Share capital comprehensive . : Total equity
3. Cash fl (used in)/f fi . iviti reserve stock income reserve reserve reserve earnings interests
.Cash flows (used in)/from financing activities
Cash received from capita\ contributions 162,673 23,794,887 _ 19,910,000 Balance at 1 January 2021 4,556,440 24,405,217 (394,993) 1,143,969 279,142 - 745,043 25,708,230 316,651 56,759,699
Including: Cash received from capital contributions by minority Movements for the year ended 31 December 2021
: . 162,673 3,884,887 - -
interests of subsidiaries Total comprehensive income
Cash received from borrowings and issue of debentures 39,568,089 44,468,053 - - Net profit - - - - - - - 4,269,098 (349,885 3,919,213
Cash received relating to other financing activities 5,187 7,577 - - Other comprehensive income - - - 1,585,918 - - - - 157,003 1,742,921
9 9
Sub-total of financing cash inflows 39,735,949 68,270,517 = 19,910,000 Total comprehensive income for the year - - - 1,585,918 - - - 4,269,098 (192,882) 5,662,134
Cash repayments on borrowings and debentures (37,421,220) (27,248,269) = - Capital contribution and withdrawal by shareholders
Cash payments for interest expenses and distribution of dividends Capital contribution by shareholders 349,773 21,592,292 - - - - - - 1,849,237 23,791,302
‘ (3,688,182) (2,379,578) (874,518) (1,499,992)
or profits Share-based payments included in equity 9(1) - 287,553 - - - - - - 61,755 349,308
Cash paid relating to other financing activities 4(56)(f) (14,643,497) (17,422,744) (2,040,787) (1,457) Others _ (75,317) _ _ _ _ _ _ (142,626) (217.983)
Sub-total of financing cash outflows (55,752,899) (47,050,591) (2,915,305) (1,501,449) Business combinations involving enterprises not under ) ) i i ) ) i T
common control Y Y
Net cash flows (used in)/from financing activities (16,016,950) 21,219,926 (2,915,305) 18,408,551
Profit distribution
4.Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash and cash
equivalents 871,640 (99,020) ) - Appropriation to general risk reserve 4(41) - - - - 141,496 - - (141,49) - -
. . . A i | 4(4 - - - - - - 202,732 202,732 - -
5.Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 5,466,179 19,347,284 586,069 168,014 ppropraton to urpls eserie o 03 (202732
) o Distribution to shareholders 4(41) - - - - - - - (1,499,992) (46,607)  (1,546,599)
Add: Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 34,813,768 15,466,484 226,112 58,098 I
6.Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 4(57) (b) 40,279,947 34,813,768 812,181 226,112 Transtr vithin equity
Transfer from other comprehensive income to retained B B B (112656) B B B 112,656 B B
earnings
Movements in other capital reserve - (9,147) - - - - - - - (9,147)
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
Safety reserve
Appropriation 4(39) - - - - - 28,370 - - - 28,370
Legal representative: Wang Wei Chief Financial Officer (financial officer): Ho Chit Accounting Manager: Hu Xiaofei
Utilisation 439) - - - - - (28,370) - - - (28,370)
Balance at 31 December 2021 4,906,213 46,200,598 (394,993) 2,617,231 420,638 - 947,775 28,245,764 14,972,021 97,915,247
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Chapter 10 Financial Statements

S.F. HOLDING CO., LTD. S.F. HOLDING CO., LTD.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (CONT’'D) COMPANY STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022
(All amounts in RMB’000 Yuan unless otherwise stated) (All amounts in RMB’000 Yuan unless otherwise stated)
[English translation for reference only] [English translation for reference only]

Equity attributable to shareholders of the Company

Share Capital Less: Treasury Surplus Retained .
Total equity

capital reserve stock reserve earnings

. Other ) . \ .
Capital Less: Treasury comnrehensive General risk Special Surplus Retained Minority
reserve stock ':1 come reserve reserve reserve earnings interests

i

Share capital Total equity

Balance at 1 January 2021 4,556,440 52,344,321 (394,993) 591,998 1,560,724 58,658,490

Balance at 1 January 2022 4,906,213 46,200,598 (394,993) 2,617,231 420,638 = 947,775 28245764 14972,021 97,915,247 Movements for the year ended 31 December 2021

Movements for the year ended 31 December 2022 Total comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income

Net profit - - - - 2,027,321 2,027,321
Net profit - - - - - - - 6,173,764 829,856 7,003,620
Other comprehensive ncorre B B S s B - B B 68971 1273054 Capital contribution and withdrawal by shareholders
Total comprehensive income for the year - - - 1,882,025 - - - 6,173,764 220,885 8,276,674 Capital contribution by shareholders 4(36) 349,773 19,562,789 - - - 19,912,562
Capital contribution and withdrawal by shareholders Share-based payments included in equity _ ) _ _ (6)
Capital contribution by shareholders - 825 - - - - - - 161,848 162,673
Profit distribution
Share repurchase 4(38) - - (2,040,377) - - - - - - (2,040,377)
Treasury stock cancellation 13) M) (8398 3499 - - - - - - - Appropriation to surplus reserve 4(40) - - - 202,732 (202,732) -
Share-based payments included in equity 9(1) - 122,999 - - - - - = (13,426) 109,573 Distribution to shareholders 4(41) - - - - (1,499,992) (1,499,992)
Oters e - (o) - - - . - - (864D (311439 Balance at 31 December 2021 4906213 71,907,104 (394,993) 794730 1885321 79,098,375
Business combinations involving enterprises not under 57 555 57555
common control - - - - : - - : ! ! Balance at 1 January 2022 4,906,213 71,907,104 (394,993) 794,730 1,885,321 79,098,375
Profit distrbution Movements for the year ended 31 December 2022
Appropriation to general risk reserve 4(41) - - - - 72,410 - - (72,410) - - o
Total comprehensive income
Appropriation to surplus reserve 4(40) - - - - - - 62,478 (62,478) - -
Distbuton to shareholders a) - - - - - - S s (1586  (2399344) Net profit - - - - N PRl
Transfer within equity Capital contribution and withdrawal by shareholders
Transfer from other comprehensive income to retained -~ - ~ 38771 -~ - -~ (38771) -~ - Treasury stock cancellation 4(38) (11,011) (383,982) 394,993 _ _ _
eamings
Movements in other capital reserve - 110,804 - - - - - - 4783 115,547 Share repurchase 4(38) - - (2,040,377) - - (2,040,377)
Safety reserve Share-based payments included in equity = 220,852 = = = 220,852
A jat 439 - - - - - 32,214 - - = 32,214
ppropriation (39) Others - (26) = = - (26)
Utilisation 4039) - - - - - (32,214) - - - (32,214)
Profit distribution
Balance at 31 December 2022 4,895,202 43,996,237 (2,040,377) 4,538,027 493,048 - 1,010,253 33,371,351 12,022,308 98,286,049
Appropriation to surplus reserve 4(40) - - - 62,478 (62,478) -
Distribution to shareholders 4(41) - - - - (874,518) (874,518)
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements. Balance at 31 December 2022 4,895202 71,743,948 (2,040,377) 857,208 1,573,109 77,029,090
Legal representative: Wang Wei Chief Financial Officer (financial officer): Ho Chit Accounting Manager: Hu Xiaofei

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Legal representative: Wang Wei Chief Financial Officer (financial officer): Ho Chit Accounting Manager: Hu Xiaofei
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S.F. HOLDING CO., LTD.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

(All amounts in RMB’000 Yuan unless otherwise stated)
[English translation for reference only]

1. General information

S.F. Holding Co., Ltd. (formerly “Ma’anshan Dingtai Rare Earth
and New Materials Co., Ltd.”, hereinafter “S.F. Holding” or “the
Company”), formerly known as Ma’anshan Dingtai Science &
Technology Co., Ltd., was established by 11 natural persons including
Liu Jilu and the Labour Union of Ma‘anshan Dingtai Metallic Products
Co., Ltd. by cash contribution on 13 May 2003. On 22 October
2007, The officially changed to Ma'anshan Dingtai Rare Earth and
New Materials Co., Ltd., and the Ma'anshan Dingtai Rare Earth and
New Materials Co., Ltd. shares were listed on the Shenzhen Stock
Exchange on 5 February 2010.

In December 2016, approved by the China Securities Regulatory
Commission, Ma’anshan Dingtai Rare Earth and New Materials Co.,
Ltd conducted a series of major assets restructuring, including major
assets swap, issuing shares to purchase assets and raising matching
fund. Upon the completion of major asset restructuring, Shenzhen
Mingde Holdings Development Co., Ltd. (“Mingde Holdings”)
became the parent company and ultimate controlling company of
the Company, and Wang Wei was the ultimate controlling person
of the Company. The place of registration and headquarters of the
Company were changed to Shenzhen, Guangdong Province.

As at 31 December 2022, the total share capital of the Company is
RMB4,895,202,373 with a par value of RMB1 per share.

The approved business scope of the Company and its subsidiaries
("the Group”) includes: domestic and international express services
(except for postal enterprises’ franchise business); general freight
services; large-scale goods transportation services; refrigerated truck
transportation services; third-party pharmaceutical modern logistics
business services; urban distribution services; supply chain solution
consulting services; domestic and international freight agency
business services; air cargo transportation services; warehousing
services; property leasing services and industrial investment.

Hangzhou SF Intra-city Industrial Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the
Company, is a company listed on the main board of the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“HKEX"), primarily providing intra-
city instant delivery services.

Kerry Logistics Network Co., Ltd. (“Kerry Logistics”), a subsidiary of
the Company, is a company listed on the main board of the HKEX,
providing services such as comprehensive logistics, e-commerce,
express delivery and international freight.

First-tier and second-tier subsidiaries included in the consolidation
scope of the financial statements are detailed in Note 6(1). The
changes in the scope of consolidation for the current reporting period
are set out in Note 5.

2. Summary of significant accounting
policies and accounting estimates

The Group determines the specific accounting policies and estimates
based on its features of production and operation, primarily
comprising the methods of provision for expected credit losses on
receivables and contract assets (Note 2(9)), valuation of inventories
(Note 2(10)), measurement model of investment properties (Note
2(12)), depreciation of fixed assets and amortisation of intangible
assets and right-of-use assets (Note 2(13), (16), (27)), criteria for
capitalisation of capitalised development expenditures (Note 2(17)),
recognition and measurement of revenue (Note 2(25)), etc.

Details of the Group's critical judgements, critical accounting
estimates and key assumptions used in determining significant
accounting policies are set forth in Note 2(29).

(1) Basis of preparation

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises — Basic Standard, the
specific accounting standards and other relevant regulations issued
by the Ministry of Finance on 15 February 2006 and in subsequent
periods (hereafter, referred to as “the Accounting Standards for
Business Enterprises” or “CASs”) and the disclosure requirements in
the Preparation Convention of Information Disclosure by Companies
Offering Securities to the Public No. 15 — General Rules on Financial
Reporting issued by the China Securities Regulatory Commission.

The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis.

(2) Statement of compliance with the
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2022 are in compliance with the Accounting Standards
for Business Enterprises, and truly and completely present the
consolidated and company financial position of the Company as at
31 December 2022 and their financial performance, cash flows and
other information for the year then ended.

(3) Accounting year

The Company's accounting year starts on 1 January and ends on
31 December.

(4) Recording currency

The Company’s recording currency is Renminbi (RMB). The
Company’s subsidiaries decide their recording currencies in line
with the economic environments in which they operate, while the
subsidiaries in Hong Kong SAR and abroad mainly adopt currencies
including HKD and USD as their recording currencies. The financial
statements are presented in RMB.

(5) Business combinations

(a) Business combinations involving enterprises under
common control

The consideration paid and net assets obtained by the Group in a
business combination are measured at the carrying amount. If the
acquiree is acquired from a third party by the ultimate controlling
party in a prior year, the consideration paid and net assets obtained
by the Group are measured based on the carrying amounts of the
acquiree’s assets and liabilities (including the goodwill arising from
the acquisition of the acquiree by the ultimate controlling party)
presented in the consolidated financial statements of the ultimate
controlling party. The difference between the carrying amount of
the net assets obtained from the combination and the carrying
amount of the consideration paid for the combination is treated
as an adjustment to capital reserve (share premium). If the capital
reserve (share premium) is not sufficient to absorb the difference,
the remaining balance is adjusted against retained earnings. Costs
directly attributable to the business combinations are included in
profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred. Transaction
costs associated with the issue of equity or debt securities for
the business combinations are included in the initially recognised
amounts of the equity or debt securities.

(b) Business combinations involving enterprises not under
common control

For business combinations not under common control, the Group
chooses to use concentration test to judge whether the acquired
production and operation activities or groups of assets constitutes a
business. When the concentration test is passed, the Group conducts
accounting treatment according to the relevant asset purchase
principle; when the concentration test is not passed, the Group
further judges whether the relevant combination obtained in the
merger has at least one input and one substantive processing process,
and the combination of the two has a significant contribution to the
output capacity and hence decide if the Group obtains a business
combination, in such a transaction.

The combination cost and identifiable net assets obtained by the
Group in a business combination are measured at fair value at the
acquisition date. Where the combination cost exceeds the Group's
interest in the fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets, the
difference is recognised as goodwill; where the combination cost is
lower than the Group's interest in the fair value of the acquiree’s
identifiable net assets, the difference is recognised in profit or loss

for the current period. Costs directly attributable to the combination
are included in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.
Transaction costs associated with the issue of equity or debt securities
for the business combinations are included in the initially recognised
amounts of the equity or debt securities.

(6) Preparation of consolidated financial
statements

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial
statements of the Company and all of its subsidiaries.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which the Group
obtains control and are de-consolidated from the date on which
such control ceases. For a subsidiary that is acquired in a business
combination involving enterprises under common control, it is
included in the consolidated financial statements from the date
when it, together with the Company, comes under common control
of the ultimate controlling party. The portion of the net profit
realised before the combination date is presented separately in the
consolidated income statement.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, where the
accounting policies and the accounting periods of the Company
and subsidiaries are inconsistent, the financial statements of the
subsidiaries are adjusted in accordance with the accounting policies
and the accounting period of the Company. For subsidiaries acquired
from business combinations involving enterprises not under common
control, the individual financial statements of the subsidiaries are
adjusted based on the fair value of the identifiable net assets at the
acquisition date.

All significant intra-group balances, transactions and unrealised
profits are eliminated in the consolidated financial statements.
The portion of subsidiaries’ equity and the portion of subsidiaries’
net profit or loss and comprehensive income for the period not
attributable to the Company are recognised as minority interests,
minority interest income and total comprehensive income attributable
to minority shareholders and presented separately in the consolidated
financial statements under equity, net profit and total comprehensive
income respectively. Where the loss for the current period attributable
to the minority shareholders of the subsidiaries exceeds the share of
the minority interests in the opening balance of equity, the excess is
still deducted against minority interests. Unrealised profits and losses
resulting from the sales of assets by the Company to its subsidiaries
are fully eliminated against net profit attributable to owners of the
parent. Unrealised profits and losses resulting from the sales of assets
by a subsidiary to the Company are eliminated and allocated between
net profit attributable to owners of the parent and minority interest
income in accordance with the allocation proportion of the parent in
the subsidiary. Unrealised profits and losses resulting from the sales
of assets by one subsidiary to another are eliminated and allocated
between net profit attributable to owners of the parent and minority
interest income in accordance with the allocation proportion of the
parent in the selling subsidiary.

1494



) 150

Chapter 10 Financial Statements

If the accounting treatment of a transaction is inconsistent in the
financial statements at the Group level and at the Company or its
subsidiary level, adjustment will be made from the perspective of
the Group.

If the control over the subsidiary is lost due to the disposal of a
portion of an equity investment or other reasons, the remaining
equity investment in the consolidated financial statements is
remeasured at its fair value at the date when the control is lost. The
sum of consideration received from the disposal of equity investment
and the fair value of the remaining equity investment, net of the
sum of the share of net assets of the former subsidiary based on
continuous calculation since the acquisition date and goodwill, is
recognised as investment income for the current period when the
control is lost. In addition, other comprehensive income and other
changes in equity (excluding other comprehensive income from
changes arising from remeasurement on net liabilities or net assets
of defined benefit plans and accumulative fair value changes of
investments in equity instrument not held for trading at fair value
through other comprehensive income), which are related with the
equity investment in the former subsidiary, are transferred to profit
or loss for the current period when the control is lost.

(7) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, deposits that
can be readily drawn on demand, and short-term and highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

(8) Foreign currency translation

(a) Foreign currency transactions

Foreign currency transactions are translated into recording currency
using the spot exchange rates and approximate exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions.

At the balance sheet date, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are translated into recording currency using the spot
exchange rates on the balance sheet date. Exchange differences
arising from these translations are recognised in profit or loss for
the current period, except for those attributable to foreign currency
borrowings that have been taken out specifically for acquisition or
construction of qualifying assets, which are capitalised as part of the
cost of those assets. Non-monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies that are measured at historical costs are translated at
the balance sheet date using the spot exchange rates at the date
of the transactions. The effect of exchange rate changes on cash is
presented separately in the cash flow statement.

(b) Translation of foreign currency financial statements

The asset and liability items in the balance sheets for overseas
operations are translated at the spot exchange rates on the balance
sheet date. Among the equity items, the items other than retained
earnings are translated at the spot exchange rates of the transaction

dates. The income and expense items in the income statement of
foreign operations are translated at the spot exchange rates of the
transaction dates. The differences arising from the above translation
are recognised in other comprehensive income. The cash flows of
foreign operations are translated at the spot exchange rates on the
dates of the cash flows. The effect of exchange rate changes on cash
is presented separately in the cash flow statement.

(9) Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial
asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of
another entity. A financial asset or a financial liability is recognised
when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument.

(a) Financial assets
(i) Classification and measurement

Based on the business model for managing the financial assets and
the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets,
financial assets are classified as: (1) financial assets at amortised cost;
(2) financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income;
(3) financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

The financial assets are measured at fair value at initial recognition.
Related transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of
the financial assets are included in the initially recognised amounts,
except for the financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, the
related transaction costs of which are recognised directly in profit or
loss for the current period. Accounts receivable or notes receivable
arising from sales of goods or rendering of services (excluding or
without regard to significant financing components) are initially
recognised at the consideration that is entitled to be charged by the
Group as expected.

Debt instruments

The debt instruments held by the Group refer to the instruments that
meet the definition of financial liabilities from the perspective of the
issuer, and are measured in the following ways:

Measured at amortised cost:

The objective of the Group's business model is to hold the financial
assets to collect the contractual cash flows, and the contractual cash
flow characteristics are consistent with a basic lending arrangement,
which gives rise on specified dates to the contractual cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding. The interest income of such financial assets
is recognised using the effective interest method. Such financial
assets mainly comprise cash at bank and on hand, notes receivable,
accounts receivable, loans and advances, other receivables and long-
term receivables. Long-term receivables that are due within one year
(inclusive) as from the balance sheet date are included in the current
portion of non-current assets.

Measured at fair value through other comprehensive income:

The objective of the Group's business model is to hold the financial
assets for both collection of the contractual cash flows and selling
such financial assets, and the contractual cash flow characteristics
are consistent with a basic lending arrangement. Such financial
assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income, except for the impairment gains or losses, foreign exchange
gains and losses, and interest income calculated using the effective
interest method which are recognised in profit or loss for the current
period. Such financial assets mainly include receivables financing.
Other debt investments that are due within one year (inclusive) as
from the balance sheet date are included in current portion of non-
current assets; other debt investments with maturities of no more
than one year (inclusive) at the time of acquisition are included in
other current assets.

Measured at fair value through profit or loss:

Debt instruments held by the Group that are not divided into those
at amortised cost, or those measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income, are measured at fair value through profit
or loss. At initial recognition, the Group designates a portion of
financial assets as at fair value through profit or loss to eliminate
or significantly reduce an accounting mismatch. Financial assets
measured at fair value through profit or loss that are due after one
year (inclusive) as from the balance sheet date and are expected to
be held over one year are included in other non-current financial
assets, and others are included in financial assets held for trading.

Equity instruments

Investments in equity instruments, over which the Group has no
control, joint control or significant influence, are measured at fair
value through profit or loss under financial assets held for trading;
investments in equity instruments expected to be held over one year
as from the balance sheet date are included in other non-current
financial assets.

In addition, a portion of certain investments in equity instruments
not held for trading are designated as financial assets at fair value
through other comprehensive income under other investments in
equity instruments. The relevant dividend income of such financial
assets is recognised in profit or loss for the current period.

(ii) Impairment

The Group recognises the loss provision based on expected credit
losses for financial assets at amortised cost, investments in debt
instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income,
contract assets, lease receivables, etc.

Giving consideration to reasonable and supportable information that
is available without undue cost or effort at the balance sheet date
on past events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic
conditions, as well as the default risk weight, the Group recognises
the expected credit loss as the probability-weighted amount of the
present value of the difference between the cash flows receivable
from the contract and the cash flows expected to collect.

For notes receivable, accounts receivable, receivables financing and
contract assets that are formed from daily business activities such
as providing services and selling goods, the Group recognises the
lifetime expected credit loss provision regardless of whether there
exists a significant financing component. For lease receivables, the
Group also chooses to measure the loss provision based on lifetime
expected credit losses.

Except for the above notes receivable, accounts receivable, receivables
financing, contract assets and lease receivables, at each balance
sheet date, the expected credit losses of financial instruments at
different stages are measured respectively. 12-month expected
credit loss provision is recognised for financial instruments in Stage
1 that have not had a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition; lifetime expected credit loss provision is recognised for
financial instruments in Stage 2 that have had a significant increase
in credit risk yet without credit impairment since initial recognition;
and lifetime expected credit loss provision is recognised for financial
instruments in Stage 3 that have had credit impairment since initial
recognition.

For the financial instruments with low credit risk as at the balance
sheet date, the Group assumes there is no significant increase in
credit risk since initial recognition. The Group determines them as
the financial instruments in Stage 1 and recognises the 12-month
expected credit loss provision.

For the financial instruments in Stage 1 and Stage 2, the Group
calculates the interest income by applying the effective interest rate
to the book balance (before deduction of the impairment provision).
For the financial instruments in Stage 3, the interest income is
calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the amortised cost
(after deduction of the impairment provision from the book balance).

In case the expected credit losses of an individually assessed financial
asset cannot be evaluated with reasonable cost, the Group divides
the receivables into certain groups based on credit risk characteristics,
and calculates the expected credit losses for the groups. Basis for
determining groups and methods for provision are presented as
follows:

Group of bank notes with low
Bank acceptance notes o
credit risk

Accounts receivable, other Group of receivables from

receivables related parties

Accounts receivable, other Group of receivables from

receivables and contract assets non-related parties
Long-term receivables Group of finance leases

Long-term receivables Group of loans to employees

Based on the exposure at default and the lifetime expected credit
loss rate, the Group calculates the expected credit losses of
notes receivable, accounts receivable, receivables financing, lease
receivables and contract assets that are classified into groups with
consideration to historical credit losses experience, current conditions
and forecasts of future economic conditions.
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Based on the exposure at default and the 12-month/lifetime expected
credit loss rate, the Group calculates the expected credit losses of
other receivables, loans and advances, and long-term receivables
(loans to employees) that are classified into groups with consideration
to historical credit losses experience, the current conditions and
forecasts of future economic conditions.

The Group recognises the loss provision made or reversed into profit
or loss for the current period.

For debt instruments classified as fair value through other
comprehensive income, the Group recognises the impairment loss
or gain in profit or loss, and meanwhile adjusts other comprehensive
income.

(iii) Derecognition

A financial asset is derecognised when any of the below criteria is
met: (1) the contractual rights to receive the cash flows from the
financial asset expire; (2) the financial asset has been transferred
and the Group transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset to the transferee; or (3) the financial
asset has been transferred and the Group has not retained control
of the financial asset, although the Group neither transfers nor
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial asset.

When investments in other equity instruments are derecognised,
the difference between the carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and the cumulative changes in fair value that
are previously recognised directly in other comprehensive income
is recognised in retained earnings. When other financial assets are
derecognised, the difference aforementioned is recognised in profit
or loss for the current period.

(b) Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified as financial liabilities at amortised
cost and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss at
initial recognition.

Financial liabilities of the Group mainly comprise financial liabilities
at amortised cost, mainly including notes and accounts payables,
other payables, borrowings and debentures payable. Such financial
liabilities are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs
incurred, and subsequently measured using the effective interest
method. Financial liabilities that are due within one year (inclusive)
are classified as current liabilities; those with maturities over one year
but are due within one year (inclusive) as from the balance sheet date
are classified as current portion of non-current liabilities. Others are
classified as non-current liabilities.

A financial liability is derecognised or partly derecognised when the
underlying present obligation is discharged or partly discharged. The
difference between the carrying amount of the derecognised part of
the financial liability and the consideration paid is recognised in profit
or loss for the current period.

(c) Equity instruments

An equity instrument is a contract that represents a residual interest
in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities.

(d) Determination of fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of a financial instrument that is traded in an active
market is determined at the quoted price in the active market. The
fair value of a financial instrument that is not traded in an active
market is determined by using a valuation technique. In valuation, the
Group adopts valuation techniques applicable in the current situation
and supported by adequate available data and other information,
selects inputs with the same characteristics as those of assets or
liabilities considered in relevant transactions of assets or liabilities
by market participants, and gives priority to the use of relevant
observable inputs. When relevant observable inputs are not available
or feasible, unobservable inputs are adopted.

(10) Inventories

(a) Classification

Inventories comprise raw materials in stock, aviation consumables,
finished goods, costs to fulfil a contract (see Note 2(25)(a)) and
turnover materials, and are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value.

(b) Valuation method for inventory delivered

Raw materials in stock, finished goods and aviation consumables are
accounted for using the weighted average method upon delivery.

(c) Amortisation methods of low-value consumables and
recyclable materials

Turnover materials include low-value consumables and recyclable
materials. Recyclable materials are amortised in stages, and low-
value consumables are amortised by one-off write-off method when
they are used.

(d) Basis for determining the net realisable value of
inventories and provision for decline in the value of
inventories

Provision for decline in the value of inventories is determined at the
excess amount of the carrying amounts of the inventories over their
net realisable value. Net realisable value is determined based on
the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
the estimated costs, costs to fulfil a contract and estimated costs
necessary to make the sale and related taxes.

(e) The Group adopts the perpetual inventory system.

(11) Long-term equity investments

Long-term equity investments comprise the Company’s long-term
equity investments in its subsidiaries, and the Group's long-term
equity investments in its joint ventures and associates.

A subsidiary is an investee over which the Company is able to exercise
control. A joint venture is a joint arrangement which is structured
through a separate vehicle over which the Group has joint control
together with other parties and only has rights to the net assets of
the arrangement based on legal forms, contractual terms and other
facts and circumstances. An associate is an investee over which the
Group has significant influence on its financial and operating policy
decisions.

Investments in subsidiaries are presented in the Company's financial
statements using the cost method, and are adjusted to the equity
method when preparing the consolidated financial statements;
investments in joint ventures and associates are accounted for using
the equity method.

(a) Determination of investment cost

For long-term equity investments arising from business combinations
involving enterprises under common control, the initial investment
cost shall be the share of the carrying amount of equity of the
acquiree in the consolidated financial statements of the ultimate
controlling party as at the combination date; for long-term equity
investments arising from business combinations involving enterprises
not under common control, the investment cost shall be the
combination cost.

For long-term equity investments acquired not through a business
combination: for long-term equity investments acquired by payment
in cash, the initial investment cost shall be the purchase price actually
paid; for long-term equity investments acquired by issuing equity
securities, the initial investment cost shall be the fair value of the
equity securities issued.

(b) Subsequent measurement and recognition methods of
gains and losses

Long-term equity investments accounted for using the cost method
are measured at the initial investment cost. Cash dividend or profit
distribution declared by an investee is recognised as investment
income in profit or loss for the current period.

For long-term equity investments that are accounted for using the
equity method, where the initial investment cost exceeds the Group’s
share of the fair value of the investee's identifiable net assets at
the time of acquisition, the investment is initially measured at cost.
Where the initial investment cost is less than the Group's share of
the fair value of the investee’s identifiable net assets at the time of
acquisition, the difference is included in profit or loss for the current
period and the cost of the long-term equity investment is adjusted
upwards accordingly.

For long-term equity investments that are accounted for using
the equity method, the Group recognises the investment income
according to its share of net profit or loss of the investee. The Group
discontinues recognising its share of the net losses of an investee
after the carrying amounts of the long-term equity investment
together with any long-term interests that in substance form part
of the investor’s net investment in the investee are reduced to zero.
However, if the Group has obligations for additional losses and the
criteria with respect to recognition of provisions are satisfied, the
Group continues recognising the estimated losses that it needs to
bear. The changes of the Group’s share of the investee’s equity other
than those arising from the net profit or loss, other comprehensive
income and profit distribution, are recognised in the Group's capital
reserve and the carrying amounts of the long-term equity investment
are adjusted accordingly. The carrying amount of the investment
is reduced by the Group's share of the profit distribution or cash
dividends declared by the investee. The unrealised profits or losses
arising from the transactions between the Group and its investees
are eliminated in proportion to the Group’s equity interest in
the investees, based on which the investment gain or losses are
recognised. For the loss on the intra-group transaction amongst the
Group and its investees attributable to asset impairment losses, any
unrealised loss is not eliminated.

(c) Basis for determining existence of control, joint control,
significant influence over investees

Control means having power over an investee, enjoying variable
returns through involvement in relevant activities of the investee, and
being able to impact the amount of such variable returns by using
the power over the investee.

Joint control is the agreed sharing of control over an arrangement,
and the decision of activities relating to such arrangement requires
the unanimous consent of the Group and other parties sharing
control.

Significant influence is the power to participate in making the
decisions on financial and operating policies of the investee, but is
not control or joint control over making those policies.

(d) Impairment of long-term equity investments

The carrying amounts of long-term equity investments in subsidiaries,
joint ventures and associates are reduced to the recoverable amounts
when the recoverable amounts are below their carrying amounts
(Note 2(19)).
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(12) Investment properties

Investment properties, including land use rights that have already been leased out, buildings that are held for the purpose of leasing and
buildings that are being constructed or developed for future use for leasing, are measured initially at cost. Subsequent expenditures incurred
in relation to an investment property are included in the cost of the investment property when it is probable that the associated economic
benefits will flow to the Group and their costs can be reliably measured; otherwise, the expenditures are recognised in profit or loss for the
period in which they are incurred.

The Group adopts the cost model for subsequent measurement of investment properties. Buildings and land use rights are depreciated or
amortised to their estimated net residual values over their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful lives, the estimated net residual values
that are expressed as a percentage of cost and the annual depreciation rates of investment properties are presented as follows:

Estimated net Annual depreciation/

Estimated useful lives

residual values amortisation rates

Buildings 10 to 50 years 5% 9.50%-1.90%

Land use rights 20 to 50 years 0% 5.00%-2.00%

When an investment property is transferred to owner-occupied property, it is reclassified to fixed asset or intangible asset at the date of the
transfer. When an owner-occupied property is transferred out for earning rentals or for capital appreciation, the fixed asset or intangible asset
is transferred to investment properties at the date of the transfer. Upon the transfer, amount is recognised at the carrying amount prior to
the transfer.

The investment property’s estimated useful life, net residual value and depreciation (amortisation) method applied are reviewed and adjusted
as appropriate at each year-end.

An investment property is derecognised on disposal or when the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic
benefits are expected from its disposal. The amount of proceeds from sale, transfer, retirement or damage of an investment property net of
its carrying amount and related taxes and expenses is recognised in profit or loss for the current period.

(13) Fixed assets

(a) Recognition and initial measurement of fixed assets

Fixed assets comprise buildings (including freehold land), motor vehicles, computers and electronic equipment, aircraft and aircraft engines,
rotables and high-value aircraft maintenance tools, machinery and equipment, office equipment and other equipment.

Fixed assets are recognised when it is probable that the associated economic benefits will flow to the Group and the related cost can be reliably
measured. Fixed assets purchased or constructed are initially measured at cost at the time of acquisition.

Subsequent expenditures incurred for a fixed asset are included in the cost of the fixed asset when it is probable that the associated economic
benefits will flow to the Group and the related cost can be reliably measured. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All
the other subsequent expenditures are recognised in profit or loss for the period in which they are incurred.

(b) Depreciation method for fixed assets

Except for engine overhaul replacement parts and freehold land, fixed assets are depreciated using the straight-line method to allocate the
recorded amount of the assets to their estimated residual values over their estimated useful lives. For the fixed assets that have been provided
for impairment loss, the related depreciation charge is prospectively determined based upon the adjusted carrying amounts over their remaining
useful lives.

The estimated useful lives, the estimated net residual values expressed as a percentage of cost and the annual depreciation rates of fixed
assets are presented as follows:

) . Estimated net Annual
Estimated useful lives .
residual values

depreciation rates

Buildings (excluding freehold land) 10 to 50 years 5% 9.50%-1.90%
Port equipment 28 to 40 years 0% 3.57%-2.50%
Motor vehicles (excluding electromobiles) 2 to 20 years 0%-5% 50.00%-4.75%
Motor vehicles (electromobiles) 2 years 5% 47 .50%
Machinery and equipment (automatic sorting

) ) 15 years 5% 6.33%
equipment imported from abroad)
Machinery and equipment (excluding automatic
sorting equipment imported from abroad or 2 to 10 years 0%-5% 50.00%-9.50%
warehouse operation equipment)
Computers and electronic equipment 2 to 5 years 0%-5% 50.00%-19.00%
Office equipment and other equipment 2 to 20 years 0%-5% 50.00%-4.75%
Aircraft and engine bodies 10 years 5% 9.50%
High-value aircraft maintenance tools 5 years 5% 19.00%
Replacement parts for overhaul of aircraft fuselage 1.5 to 10 years 0% 66.67%-10.00%

Rotables 10 years 5% 9.50%

Replacement parts for overhaul of engines are depreciated using the units-of-production method and taking the expected usable recurring
number as the unit of production.

No amortisation is provided for freehold land.

The estimated useful life or expected usable recurring number and the estimated net residual value of a fixed asset and the depreciation method
applied to the asset are reviewed, and adjusted as appropriate at each year-end.

(c) The carrying amounts of fixed assets are reduced to the recoverable amounts when the recoverable amounts are below
their carrying amounts (Note 2(19)).

(d) Disposal of fixed assets

A fixed asset is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The amount of proceeds
from disposal on sale, transfer, retirement or damage of a fixed asset net of its carrying amount and related taxes and expenses is recognised
in profit or loss for the current period.

(14) Construction in progress

Construction in progress is measured at actual cost. Actual cost comprises construction costs, installation costs, borrowing costs that are
eligible for capitalisation and other costs necessary to bring the construction in progress ready for their intended use. Construction in progress
is transferred to fixed assets when the assets are ready for their intended use, and depreciation begins from the following month. The carrying
amount of construction in progress is reduced to the recoverable amount when the recoverable amount is below its carrying amount (Note 2(19)).
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(15) Borrowing costs

The Group's borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition and construction of a fixed asset that needs a substantially
long period of time for its intended use commence to be capitalised
and recorded as part of the cost of the asset when expenditures for
the asset and borrowing costs have been incurred, and the activities
relating to the acquisition and construction that are necessary
to prepare the asset for its intended use have commenced. The
capitalisation of borrowing costs ceases when the asset under
acquisition or construction becomes ready for its intended use and
the borrowing costs incurred thereafter are recognised in profit
or loss for the current period. Capitalisation of borrowing costs is
suspended during periods in which the acquisition or construction of
a fixed asset is interrupted abnormally and the interruption lasts for
more than 3 months, until the acquisition or construction is resumed.

For the specific borrowings obtained for the acquisition or
construction of an asset qualifying for capitalisation, the amount of
borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation is determined by deducting
any interest income earned from depositing the unused specific
borrowings in the banks or any investment income arising on the
temporary investment of those borrowings during the capitalisation
period.

For general borrowings utilised for the acquisition and construction
of an asset qualifying for capitalisation, the capitalised amount of
the general borrowings is determined by the weighted average of the
excess of accumulated capital expenditure over capital expenditure
of the special borrowings multiplied by the weighted average
effective interest rate of the utilised general borrowings. The effective
interest rate is the interest rate at which the future cash flows of
the borrowings over the estimated life or a shorter applicable period
are discounted into the initial recognised amount of the borrowings.

(16) Intangible assets

Intangible assets include software, land use rights, trademark rights,
customer relationships and patents, which are measured at cost.

(a) Software

Software is measured at actual cost and amortised on the straight-
line basis over 2 to 10 years.

(b) Land use rights

Land use rights are amortised on the straight-line basis over their
estimated useful lives.

(c) Trademark rights

Purchased trademark rights are measured at cost at the time of
acquisition. Trademark rights recognised under business combinations
involving enterprises not under common control are recorded at fair
value. Trademark rights are amortised on the straight-line basis over
5 to 20 years.

(d) Customer relationships

Customer relationships refer to intangible assets recognised under
business combinations involving enterprises not under common
control. Customer relationships are recorded at fair value and
amortised on the straight-line basis over the expected beneficial
period.

(e) Patents

Patents are amortised on the straight-line basis over 5 to 10 years.

(f) Periodical review of useful life and amortisation method

For an intangible asset with a finite useful life, review of its useful
life and amortisation method is performed at each year-end, with
adjustment made as appropriate.

(g) Impairment of intangible assets

The carrying amounts of intangible assets are reduced to the
recoverable amounts when the recoverable amounts are below their
carrying amounts (Note 2(19)).

(17) Research and development

The expenditure on an internal research and development project is
classified into expenditure on the research phase and expenditure
on the development phase based on its nature and whether there
is material uncertainty that the research and development activities
can form an intangible asset at end of the project.

Expenditure on the research phase is recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which it is incurred. Expenditure on the development
phase is capitalised only if all of the following conditions are satisfied:

e itis technically feasible to complete the intangible asset so that
it will be available for use or sales;

e management intends to complete the intangible asset, and use
or sell it;

e it can be demonstrated how the intangible asset will generate
economic benefits;

e there are adequate technical, financial and other resources to
complete the development and the ability to use or sell the
intangible asset; and

e the expenditure attributable to the intangible asset during its
development phase can be reliably measured.

Other development expenditures that do not meet the conditions
above are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are
incurred. Capitalised development expenditures previously recognised
as expenses are not recognised as an asset in a subsequent period.
Capitalised expenditure on the development phase is presented
as capitalised development expenditures in the balance sheet and
transferred to intangible assets at the date when the asset is ready
for its intended use.

(18) Long-term prepaid expenses

Long-term prepaid expenses include settling-in allowance and
introduction fee for pilots, the expenditure for improvements to
right-of-use assets, and other expenditures that have been incurred
but should be recognised as expenses over more than one year in
the current and subsequent periods. Long-term prepaid expenses
are amortised on a straight-line basis over the expected beneficial
period (2 to 20 years) and are presented at actual expenditure net
of accumulated amortisation.

(19) Impairment of long-term assets

Fixed assets, construction in progress, right-of-use assets, intangible
assets with finite useful lives, investment properties measured using
the cost model and long-term equity investments in subsidiaries,
joint ventures and associates are tested for impairment if there is any
indication that the assets may be impaired at the balance sheet date;
intangible assets not ready for their intended use and freehold land
are tested at least annually for impairment, irrespective of whether
there is any indication that it may be impaired. If the result of the
impairment assessment indicates that the recoverable amount of an
asset is less than its carrying amount, a provision for impairment
and an asset impairment loss are recognised for the amount by
which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less
costs to sell and the present value of the future cash flows expected
to be derived from the asset. Provision for asset impairment is
determined and recognised on the individual basis. If it is not possible
to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the
recoverable amount of a group of assets to which the asset belongs
is determined. A group of assets is the smallest group of assets that
is able to generate independent cash inflows.

Goodwill that is separately presented in the financial statements
is tested at least annually for impairment, irrespective of whether
there is any indication that it may be impaired. In conducting the
test, the carrying amount of goodwill is allocated to the related asset
groups or sets of asset groups which are expected to benefit from
the synergies of the business combination. If the result of the test
indicates that the recoverable amount of an asset group or a set
of asset groups, including the allocated goodwill, is lower than its
carrying amount, the corresponding impairment loss is recognised.
The impairment loss is first deducted from the carrying amount
of goodwill that is allocated to the asset group or the set of asset
groups, and then deducted from the carrying amounts of other assets
within the asset group or the set of asset groups in proportion to the
carrying amounts of assets other than goodwill.

Once the above asset impairment loss is recognised, it will not be
reversed for the value recovered in the subsequent periods.

(20) Employee benefits

Employee benefits refer to all forms of consideration or compensation
given by the Group in exchange for service rendered by employees or
for termination of employment relationship, which include short-term
employee benefits, post-employment benefits, termination benefits
and other long-term employee benefits.

(a) Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits include employee wages or salaries,
bonus, allowances and subsidies, staff welfare, premiums or
contributions on medical insurance, work injury insurance, maternity
insurance, housing funds, labour union funds and employee
education funds. The employee benefit liabilities are recognised
in the accounting period in which the service is rendered by the
employees, with a corresponding charge to the profit or loss for the
current period or the cost of relevant assets. Employee benefits which
are non-monetary benefits are measured at fair value.

(b) Post-employment benefits

The Group classifies post-employment benefit plans into defined
contribution plans and defined benefit plans. A defined contribution
plan is a post-employment benefit plan in which the Group pays fixed
fees to an independent fund without further payment obligations; a
defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a
defined contribution plan. During the reporting period, the Group's
post-employment benefits mainly include endowment insurance and
unemployment insurance paid for employees, which are defined
contribution plans. Individual overseas subsidiaries set up and operate
defined pension plans, which are defined benefit plans and the
amount is not significant.

Basic pensions insurance

The Group’s employees in the Chinese mainland participate in the
basic pension plan set up and administered by local authorities of
Ministry of Human Resource and Social Security. Monthly payments
of premiums on the pensions are calculated according to local
regulations for pension plan. When employees retire, the local labour
and social security authority is obliged to pay the basic pensions to
them. The amounts based on the above calculations are recognised
as liabilities in the accounting period in which the service has been
rendered by the employees, with a corresponding charge to the profit
or loss for the current period or the cost of relevant assets.
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(c) Termination benefits

The Group provides compensation for terminating the employment
relationship with employees before the end of the employment
contracts or as an offer to encourage employees to accept voluntary
redundancy before the end of the employment contracts. The Group
recognises a liability arising from compensation for termination of
the employment relationship with employees, with a corresponding
charge to profit or loss for the current period at the earlier of the
following dates: 1) when the Group cannot unilaterally withdraw an
employment termination plan or a curtailment proposal; 2) when the
Group recognises costs or expenses for a restructuring that involves
the payment of termination benefits.

The termination benefits expected to be settled within one year since
the balance sheet date are classified as current liabilities.

(d) Employee incentives

The Group provides incentive plans for on-the-job employees who
comply with certain conditions, and makes payments based on the
schedule. Provisions for employee incentives are initially measured
at the best estimate necessary to settle the present obligation, and
expensed as incurred. The Group integrates separation rate, time
value of money and other factors into account at initial measurement.
Where the effect of the time value of money is material, the best
estimate is determined by discounting the related future cash
outflows. The increase in the discounted amount of the provision
arising from passage of time is expensed as incurred. The carrying
amount of provisions for employee incentives is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

(21) Deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are calculated and
recognised based on the differences arising between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts (temporary
differences). Deferred tax asset is recognised for the deductible
losses that can be carried forward to subsequent years for deduction
of the taxable profit in accordance with the tax laws. No deferred
tax liability is recognised for a temporary difference arising from the
initial recognition of goodwill. No deferred tax asset or deferred tax
liability is recognised for the temporary differences resulting from the
initial recognition of assets or liabilities due to a transaction other
than a business combination, which affects neither accounting profit
nor taxable profit (or deductible losses). At the balance sheet date,
deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is
realised or the liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are only recognised for deductible temporary
differences, deductible losses and tax credits to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit will be available in the future against
which the deductible temporary differences, deductible losses and
tax credits can be utilised.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for temporary differences
arising from investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures,
except where the Group is able to control the timing of reversal of
the temporary differences, and it is probable that the temporary
differences will not be reversed in the foreseeable future. When it
is probable that the temporary differences arising from investments
in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures will be reversed in the
foreseeable future and that the taxable profit will be available in the
future against which the temporary differences can be utilised, the
corresponding deferred tax assets are recognised.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset when:

e the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are related
to the same tax payer within the Group and the same taxation
authority; and,

e that tax payer within the Group has a legally enforceable right
to offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities.

(22) Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation,
it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation, and the amount of the obligation can be

measured reliably.

A provision is initially measured at the best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the related present obligation. Factors
surrounding a contingency, such as the risks, uncertainties and the
time value of money, are taken into account as a whole in reaching
the best estimate of a provision. Where the effect of the time value
of money is material, the best estimate is determined by discounting
the related future cash outflows. The increase in the discounted
amount of the provision arising from passage of time is recognised
as interest expense.

The carrying amount of provisions is reviewed at each balance sheet
date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

The provisions expected to be settled within one year since the
balance sheet date are classified as current liabilities.

(23) Share-based payments

(a) Categories of share-based payments

A share-based payment is a transaction in which an enterprise
grants equity instruments or assumes liabilities that are determined
based on equity instruments, in exchange for services rendered by
employees or another party. Equity instruments include the equity
instruments that are linked to the enterprise, the parent company of
the enterprise or another accounting entity within the same group.
Share-based payments comprise equity-settled and cash-settled
payments.

(b) Basis for determining the best estimate of exercisable
equity instruments

At each balance sheet date in the vesting period, the Group
would make best estimate in accordance with the newly acquired
information such as changes in the number of employees entitled
to equity instruments, and amend the number of exercisable equity
instruments. On the exercisable date, the ultimate estimated number
of exercisable equity instruments coincides with the actual number.

(c) Accounting treatment of implementation of share-
based payments

(i) Equity-settled share-based payments

The equity-settled share-based payments where the Group grants
shares or other equity instruments as a consideration in return for
services, are measured at the fair value of the equity instruments at
the grant date. Where the share-based payments are not exercisable
until the service in the vesting period is completed or specified
performance conditions are met, then at each balance sheet date
within the vesting period, the service obtained in the current period
shall be included in relevant costs or expenses and in capital reserve
at the fair value of the equity instruments at the grant date based on
the best estimates of the quantity of exercisable equity instruments
made by the Group, in accordance with the latest changes in the
number of exercisable employees and subsequent information.

Where the share-based payments cannot be exercised in the end,
the Group's costs or expenses shall not be recognised unless that
the payments are exercisable under the market conditions or non-
exercisable conditions. In this regard, whether the market conditions
or non-exercisable conditions are satisfied or not, the payments are
deemed to be exercisable only when the non-market conditions
among all of the exercisable conditions are satisfied.

(ii) Cash-settled share-based payments

The cash-settled share-based payments where the Group calculates
and determines the cash payments or any other asset obligation on
the basis of shares or other equity instruments in return for services,
are measured at the fair value of the liabilities calculated based on
relevant equity instruments. Where the share-based payments is not
exercisable until the service in the vesting period is completed or
specified performance conditions are met, then at each balance sheet
date within the vesting period, the service obtained in the current
period shall be included in costs or expenses and in liabilities at the
fair value of the Group's liabilities based on the best estimates of
the quantity of exercisable equity instruments made by the Group.
At each balance sheet date and settlement date before relevant
liabilities are settled, the fair value of the liabilities is remeasured and

the changes are recognised in profit or loss.

(24) Government grants

Government grants refer to the monetary or non-monetary assets
obtained by the Group from the government, including tax return
and financial subsidy.

Government grants are recognised when the grants can be received
and the Group can comply with all attached conditions. If a
government grant is a monetary asset, it will be measured at the
amount received or receivable. If a government grant is a non-
monetary asset, it will be measured at its fair value. If it is unable
to obtain its fair value reliably, it will be measured at its nominal
amount.

Grants related to assets are government grants whose primary
condition is that an entity qualifying for them should purchase,
construct or otherwise acquire long-term assets. Government grants
related to income refer to the government grants other than those
related to assets.

Government grants related to assets are recorded as deferred
income and recognised in profit or loss on a systemic basis over the
useful lives of the assets. Government grants related to income that
compensate the future costs, expenses or losses are recorded as
deferred income and recognised in profit or loss, or deducted against
related costs, expenses or losses in reporting the related expenses;
government grants related to income that compensate the incurred
costs, expenses or losses are recognised in profit or loss, or deducted
against related costs, expenses or losses directly in the current period.
The Group applies the presentation method consistently to the similar
government grants in the financial statements.

Government grants related to daily activities are included in operating
profit. Government grants not related to daily activities are included
in non-operating income or expenses.

(25) Revenue recognition

The Group recognises revenue at the consideration that the Group
is entitled to charge as expected when the Group has fulfilled the
performance obligations in the contract, that is, the customer obtains
control over relevant goods or services.

If one of the following conditions is met, the performance obligations
are satisfied over time, otherwise at a point in time:

e the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits
provided by the Group’s performance as the Group performs;

e the Group's performance creates or enhances an asset that the
customer controls as the asset is created or enhanced; or

e the Group's performance does not create an asset with an
alternative use to the Group and the Group has an enforceable
right to payment for performance completed to date.

1594



) 160

Chapter 10 Financial Statements

In respect of a contract obligation that is to be fulfilled within
a period, the Group should recognise the revenue based on the
progress of the obligation fulfilment within the period, except that
the progress of the obligation fulfilment fails to be reasonably
determined; in respect of a contract obligation that is to be fulfilled
at a point in time, the Group should recognise the revenue once the
customer obtains the control over relevant goods/services.

In addition, the Group judges whether it is acting as a principal or
an agent based on if it has the control right over goods before the
transfer of the goods. Provided that the Group has control over
goods before the transfer of the goods, it is acting as a principal
and recognises relevant revenue, based on consideration received
or receivable, by applying gross method; otherwise it is acting as
an agent and should recognise revenues at the amount of the
commission or service fee which the Group expects to be entitled to
receive, which is calculated according to total consideration received
or receivable net of the amount due to other related parties or fixed
commission amount or rate.

(a) Rendering of logistics and freight forwarding services

The Group's revenue from logistics and freight forwarding services
includes domestic express service income such as time-definite
express and economic express; cold transportation and medical
transportation service income; freight service income; intra-city
on-demand delivery service income; supply chain and international
service income (including international express service, international
freight transport and forwarding service, as well as supply chain
service).

The Group recognises revenue based on the progress of the service
performed within period, which is determined based on proportion
of costs incurred to date to the estimated total costs or days spent
to the estimated total days. As at the balance sheet date, the Group
re-estimates the progress of the service performed to reflect the
actual status of contract performance.

When the Group recognises revenue based on the progress of
the service performed, the amount with unconditional right to
consideration obtained by the Group is recognised as accounts
receivable, and the rest is recognised as contract assets. Meanwhile,
provision for accounts receivable and contract assets is recognised
on the basis of expected credit losses (Note 2(9)). If the contract
consideration received or receivable exceeds the progress of the
service performed, the excess portion will be recognised as contract
liabilities. Contract assets and contract liabilities under the same

contract are presented on a net basis.

Contract costs include costs to fulfil a contract and costs to obtain
a contract. Costs incurred for provision of the aforesaid services are
recognised as costs to fulfil a contract, which is carried forward to
the cost of revenue when revenue recognised based on the progress
of the service performed. Incremental costs incurred by the Group
for the acquisition of the aforesaid service contract are recognised

as the costs to obtain a contract. For the costs to obtain a contract
with the amortisation period within one year, the costs are charged
to profit or loss when incurred. For the costs to obtain a contract
with the amortisation period beyond one year, the costs are charged
in the profit or loss on the same basis as aforesaid revenue of
rendering of services recognised under the relevant contract. If the
carrying amount of the contract costs is higher than the remaining
consideration expected to be obtained by rendering of the service
net of the estimated cost to be incurred, the Group makes provision
for impairment on the excess portion and recognises it as asset
impairment losses. As at the balance sheet date, based on whether
the amortisation period of the costs to fulfil a contract is more than
one year when initially recognised, the amount of the Group’s costs
to fulfil a contract net of related provision for asset impairment is
presented as inventories or other non-current assets. For costs to
obtain a contract with amortisation period beyond one year at the
initial recognition, the amount net of related provision for asset
impairment is presented as other non-current assets.

(b) Sales of goods

Revenue from sales of goods is recognised when the Group has
delivered goods to the agreed delivery location pursuant to the
contract and the customer has confirmed the acceptance of the
goods, and the delivery note is signed by both parties.

The credit terms granted to customers by the Group are generally
short, in line with industry practice, and do not have a significant
financing component.

(c) Other services

The Group's services also includes communication service,
maintenance service, research and development and technical services
and other services.

With regard to certain maintenance service, research and
development and technical services, the Group recognises revenue
at a point in time when the services are delivered to customers. For
other services, the Group recognises revenue based on the progress
of the service performed within period, which is determined based
on proportion of costs incurred to date to the estimated total costs
as at the balance sheet date.

(26) Dividend distribution

Cash dividends are recognised as liabilities in the period in which the
dividends are approved by the shareholders’ meeting.

(27) Leases

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to
control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange
for consideration.

(a) The Group as the lessee

At the commencement date, the Group shall recognise the right-
of-use asset and measure the lease liability at the present value of
the lease payments that are not paid at that date. Lease payments
include fixed payments, the exercise price of a purchase option if the
lessee is reasonably certain to exercise that option, and payments of
penalties for terminating the lease if the lessee exercises an option
to terminate the lease. Variable lease payments in proportion to sales
are excluded from lease payments and recognised in profit or loss
as incurred. Lease liabilities that are due within one year (inclusive)
as from the balance sheet date are included in the current portion
of non-current liabilities.

Right-of-use assets of the Group comprise leased buildings,
machinery and equipment, motor vehicles, etc. Right-of-use assets
are measured initially at cost which comprises the amount of the
initial measurement of lease liabilities, any lease payments made at
or before the commencement date and any initial direct costs, less
any lease incentives received. If there is reasonable certainty that the
Group will obtain ownership of the underlying asset by the end of
the lease term, the asset is depreciated over its remaining useful life;
otherwise, the asset is depreciated over the shorter of the lease term
and its remaining useful life. The carrying amount of the right-of-use
asset is reduced to the recoverable amount when the recoverable
amount is below the carrying amount (Note 2(19)).

For short-term leases with a term of 12 months or less and leases of
an individual asset (when new) of low value, the Group may, instead
of recognising right-of-use assets and lease liabilities, include the
lease payments in the cost of the underlying assets or in profit or loss
for the current period on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Group shall account for a lease modification as a separate lease if
both: (1) the modification increases the scope of the lease by adding
the right to use one or more underlying assets; (2) the consideration
for the lease increases by an amount commensurate with the stand-
alone price for the increase in scope and any appropriate adjustments
to that stand-alone price to reflect the circumstances of the contract.

For a lease modification that is not accounted for as a separate
lease, the Group shall redetermine the lease term at the effective
date of the lease modification, and remeasure the lease liability by
discounting the revised lease payments using a revised discount rate,
except that the contract changes directly resulting from stipulated
by the Ministry of Finance for by applying the practical expedient.
For a lease modification which decreases the scope of the lease or
shortens the lease term, the Group decreases the carrying amount
of the right-of-use asset, and recognises in profit or loss any gain
or loss relating to the partial or full termination of the lease. For
other lease modifications which lead to the remeasurement of lease
liabilities, the Group correspondingly adjusts the carrying amount of
the right-of-use asset.

For eligible rent relief agreed on existing lease contracts, the Group
applies the practical expedient and records the exemption amount in
profit or loss when the agreement is reached to dismiss the original
payment obligation with corresponding adjustment of lease liabilities.

(b) The Group as the lessor

A finance lease is a lease that transfers substantially all the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership of an asset. An operating lease is a
lease other than a finance lease.

(i) Operating leases

Where the Group leases out self-owned buildings, machinery and
equipment, and motor vehicles under operating leases, lease income
therefrom is recognised on a straight-line basis over the period of the
lease. Variable rental that is linked to a certain percentage of sales is
recognised in lease income as incurred.

For eligible rent relief agreed on existing lease contracts, the Group
applies the practical expedient, accounts for the exemptions as
variable lease payments and records the exemption amount in profit
or loss in the exemption period.

Except that the above contract changes to the contract using the
simplified approach, the Group accounts for it as a new lease from
the effective date of the modification, and considers any lease
payments received in advance and receivable relating to the lease
before modification as receivables of the new lease.

(ii) Finance leases

At the commencement date of the lease term, the Group recognises
the lease payments receivable under a finance lease and derecognises
relevant assets. The finance lease receivables are presented as long-
term receivables; finance lease receivables due within one year
(inclusive) as from the balance sheet date are included in the current
portion of non-current assets.

(28) Segment information

The Group identifies operating segments based on the internal
organisation structure, management requirements and internal
reporting system, and discloses segment information of reportable
segments which is determined on the basis of operating segments.

An operating segment is a component of the Group that satisfies
all of the following conditions: (1) the component is able to earn
revenue and incur expenses from its ordinary activities; (2) whose
operating results are regularly reviewed by the Group’s management
to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment
and to assess its performance; and (3) for which the information on
financial position, operating results and cash flows is available to the
Group. If two or more operating segments have similar economic
characteristics and satisfy certain conditions, they are aggregated
into one single operating segment.
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(29) Critical accounting estimates and
judgements

The Group continually evaluates the critical accounting estimates
and key judgements applied based on historical experience and other
factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to
be reasonable.

(a) Critical accounting estimates and key assumptions
(i) Measurement of expected credit losses

For financial assets and contract assets at amortised cost, the Group
calculates expected credit losses based on exposure at default and
expected credit loss rates. The Group refers to internal historical
information, such as credit losses, and considers the impact of
historical credit loss experience according to current situation and
forward-looking information to determine expected credit loss rates.
And management takes the customer’s credit status, credit history,
operating status as well as collaterals, the guarantee ability of the
guarantor and other information into consideration. The Group
monitors and reviews relevant assumptions about expected credit
losses regularly. Where there is a difference between the actual
bad debts and the original estimate, such difference will affect the
Group's provision for bad debts of the above assets in the future
period.

(ii) Risk of impairment on long-term assets other than goodwill

As described in Note 2(19), freehold land (fixed assets) and intangible
assets not ready for use are tested annually for impairment. Fixed
assets other than freehold land, intangible assets, right-of-use assets,
construction in progress, investment properties, and long-term
equity investments, are tested for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not
be recoverable.

When assessing whether the above assets are impaired, management
mainly evaluates and analyses: (1) whether events affecting asset
impairment occurred; (2) whether the present value of expected cash
flows arising from the continuing use or disposal of the asset is lower
than its carrying amount; and (3) whether the significant assumptions
used in the calculation of the present value of the estimated cash
flows are appropriate.

Relevant assumptions adopted by the Group to determine impairment,
e.g. changes in assumptions on discount rate and growth rate used
to calculate the present value of future cash flows, may have material
impact on the present value used in the impairment assessment,
and cause impairment in the above-mentioned long-term assets of
the Group.

(iii) Provision for impairment loss of goodwill

The Group performed impairment assessment of goodwill annually.
The recoverable amount of asset groups and sets of asset groups
is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and the present value
of the future cash flows expected to be derived from them. These
calculations require use of estimates (Note 4(19)).

(iv) Determination of fair value of financial instruments by
valuation techniques.

The fair value of a financial instrument that is not traded in an active
market is determined by valuation techniques. Valuation techniques
primarily refer to direct comparison method and income method,
including reference to the prices used in recent orderly transactions
between market participants, reference to the current fair value of
other financial instruments that are substantially identical, discounted
cash flow analysis, option pricing models, etc. Observable market
information is applied in valuation techniques to the extent possible.
When observable market information is not available, management
will make estimate of significant unobservable information included
in the valuation method. Different valuation techniques or inputs may
lead to significant differences between fair value estimates.

(v) Uncertain tax position and recognition of deferred tax assets

The Group pays enterprise income tax in various regions. In normal
business activities, the final tax treatment of some transactions and
matters is uncertain. When accruing income tax expenses in various
regions, the Group needs to make significant judgements. If there is
a difference between the final determination of these tax matters and
the amount originally recorded, the difference will have an impact
on the income tax expense and the amount of deferred income tax
during the period when the above final determination is made.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for the deductible tax losses
and deductible temporary differences that can be carried forward
to subsequent years to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit in the future will be available against which the deductible
tax losses and deductible temporary differences can be utilised.
Whether to recognise the deferred tax assets arising from deductible
tax losses and deductible temporary differences largely depends on
the judgement of management on: (i) whether the accumulated
deductible tax losses and deductible temporary differences in prior
years are still effective, and (ii) whether sufficient taxable income
that can be used to deduct deductible tax losses and deductible
temporary differences can be obtained in the future period. Where
there is a difference between the situation and the original estimate,
such difference will affect the Group's deferred tax assets and income
tax expenses in the future period.

(vi) Assessment of the fair value of identifiable net assets in
acquisition transactions and goodwill recognition

As stated in Note 2(5)(b), identifiable net assets acquired in a business
combinations involving enterprises not under common control are
recognised at the fair value at the acquisition date, and if the
combination cost exceeds the Group's interest in the fair value of
the acquiree’s identifiable net assets, the difference is recognised
as goodwill.

The assessment of the fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities
involves critical estimates and judgements from management, in
particular, the identification of intangible assets and the evaluation
of their fair values, thereby affecting the recognition of goodwill. As
stated in Note 5(1)(a), in a business combination involving enterprises
not under common control in 2022, the Group had acquired
100% shares of Topocean Consolidation Service (Los Angeles) Inc.
(“Topocean”). The valuation process afterwards identified intangible
assets (Mainly is customer relationships) and the corresponding
deferred income tax liability of approximately RMB364 million and
goodwill of approximately RMB1,157 million. The assessment of the
fair value of identifiable net assets on the acquisition date includes
the identification of intangible assets, the selection of valuation
methods, and the forecast of future cash flows, which involves critical
estimates and judgements about the key assumptions including
revenue growth rate, gross profit rate and discount rate. Different
inputs used in the key assumptions may lead to significant differences
between fair value estimates.

(b) Critical judgements in applying the accounting policies

(i) Judgement on significant influence of the Group over
investees

The investees over which the Group has significant influence are
accounted for under the equity method. In judging the significant
influence over an investee, management considers based on
one or more of the following circumstances and all facts and
circumstances: (1) the shareholding in the investee; (2) whether it
appoints representative in the Board of Directors or a similar authority
of the investee; (3) whether it participates in making decisions on
financial and operating policies of the investee; (4) whether it has
significant transaction with the investee; (5) whether it assigns
management personnel to the investee; (6) whether it provides key
technical materials to the investee, and all facts and circumstances
are considered.

(ii) Determination of the scope of consolidation

As stated in Note 2(6), the Group consolidates a subsidiary from the
date of obtaining actual control, and excludes it out of the scope
of consolidation from the date of losing the actual control. Control
exists when the Group has all three of the following elements: (1)
the investor possesses power over the investee and the degree
of dispersion of equity in other non-controlling interests; (2) has
exposure to variable returns from its involvement with the investee’s
related activities; and (3) the ability to use the power over the
investee to affect the returns. Where variations in relevant facts and
circumstances cause a change of these factors, a reassessment will
be made.

(30) Significant changes in accounting policies

The Ministry of Finance released the Circular on Issuing Interpretation
No. 15 of Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises (hereinafter
“Interpretation No. 15”) in 2021, in 2022 and 2023 released the
Circular on Issuing Interpretation No. 16 of Accounting Standards for
Business Enterprises (hereinafter “Interpretation No. 16”), and Q&A
on Implementation of Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises.
The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022 have
been prepared by the Group and the Company in accordance with
the above circulars and Q&A, and the above amendments have no
significant impacts on the financial statements of the Group and
the Company.
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3. Taxation

The main categories and rates of taxes applicable to the Group are set out below:

Category ‘ Tax rate ‘ Tax base

Enterprise income tax Note (1) Taxable income

Taxable value-added amount (Tax payable is calculated using
the taxable sales amount/taxable service income multiplied by

Value-added tax ("VAT") Note (2) } : )
the applicable tax rate less deductible VAT input of the current
period or taxable turnover amount multiplied by the VAT rate)
City maintenance and construction tax 7%, 5%, 1% Amount of VAT paid
Educational surcharge 3% Amount of VAT paid
Local educational surcharge 2% Amount of VAT paid

) Customs dutiable value through examination and approval of the
Customs duty At applicable tax rate

Customs

In addition, pursuant to the /nterim Measures for the Collection, Use and Management of the Civil Aviation Development Fund (Cai Zong
[2012] No. 17) issued by the Ministry of Finance, SF Airlines Company Limited (”“SF Airlines”) pays the civil aviation development fund based on
classification of flight routes, maximum take-off weight, flight mileage and applicable collection standards, and includes such payment in cost.

The Announcement on the Cancellation of Port Construction Fees and Adjustment to Relevant Policies of the Civil Aviation Development Fund
(Announcement [2021] No. 8) was issued by the Ministry of Finance on 19 March 2021. Since 1 April 2021, the collection standard for the civil
aviation development fund payable by airlines has been reduced by 20% in accordance with the Notice of the Ministry of Finance on Adjusting
the Relevant Policies of Certain Government Funds (Cai Shui [2019] No. 46) on the basis of a 50% reduction.

(1) Enterprise income tax

According to the Enterprise Income Tax Law of the People’s Republic of China and the Regulations on the Implementation of Enterprise Income
Tax Law, except for some subsidiaries enjoying the preferential tax rates, the Company and other subsidiaries established in the Chinese
mainland are subject to the enterprise income tax rate of 25%.

The Group's overseas subsidiaries recognise their income taxes in accordance with the laws and regulations of the countries or regions where
they operate. Specifically, the subsidiaries located in Hong Kong SAR, Macao SAR, Singapore, Japan, South Korea, USA and Thailand are subject
to enterprise income tax at the rates of 16.5%, 12%, 17%, 23.2%, 25%, 21% and 20%, respectively in the reporting period.

Pursuant to the Announcement on Implementation of the Policy of Deduction of Relevant Enterprise Income Tax for Equipment and Appliance
(Cai Shui [2018] No. 54), and the Announcement on Extending the Implementation Period of Certain Preferential Tax Policies (Cai Shui [2021]
No. 6) issued by the Ministry of Finance and the State Taxation Administration, for equipment newly purchased from 1 January 2018 to 31
December 2023 and with a unit value of less than RMB5 million, the one-time period cost can be deducted against the taxable income in the
following month after the asset is put into use, instead of being deducted annually in its useful life.

The preferential enterprise income tax policies to which the Group

is entitled mainly include:

(a) Pursuant to the Notice on the Policies and Catalogue of Income
Tax Preferences for Enterprises in Guangdong Henggin New Area,
Fujian Pingtan Comprehensive Experimental Zone, and Shenzhen
Qianhai Shenzhen-Hong Kong Modern Service Industry Cooperative
Zone (Cai Shui [2014] No. 26) and the Notice on Continuing the
Policies of Income Tax Preferences for Enterprises in Shenzhen
Qianhai Shenzhen-Hong Kong Modern Service Industry Cooperative
Zone (Cai Shui [2021] No. 30) jointly issued by the Ministry of Finance
and the State Taxation Administration, Shenzhen S.F. Supply Chain
Co., Ltd. and other 7 subsidiaries as below are subject to enterprise
income tax at the preferential rate of 15% from 2014 to 2025.

(b) Pursuant to the Notice on Tax Policy Issues Concerning Further
Implementing the Western China Development Strategy (Cai
Shui [2011] No. 58) and the Notice on Issues Concerning the
Implementation of the Tax Policies for the Development of Western
China by Ganzhou City (Cai Shui [2013] No. 4) jointly issued by the
Ministry of Finance, the General Administration of Customs and the
State Taxation Administration, and the Announcement on Continuing
the Enterprise Income Tax Policies for the Development of Western
China (Announcement [2020] No. 23) jointly issued by the Ministry
of Finance, the State Taxation Administration and the National
Development and Reform Commission on 23 April 2020, Xi'an Shunlu
Logistics Co., Ltd. and other 27 subsidiaries as below are subject to
enterprise income tax at the preferential rate of 15% until the end
of 31 December 2030.

(c) Pursuant to the Announcement on Continuing the Enterprise
Income Tax Policies for the Development of Western China
(Announcement [2020] No. 23) jointly issued by the Ministry
of Finance, the State Taxation Administration and the National
Development and Reform Commission on 23 April 2020, Tibet
S.F. Express Co., Ltd. (“Tibet Express”), which is registered in Tibet
Autonomous Region, is subject to enterprise income tax at the
preferential rate of 15% from 1 January 2011 to 31 December
2030. Pursuant to the Notice of the People’s Government of the
Tibet Autonomous Region on Issuing the Regulations on Preferential
Policies for Investment Promotion of the Tibet Autonomous Region
(Zang Zheng Fa [2021] No. 9), Tibet Express is temporarily exempt
the region’s share of entitlement to enterprise income tax payable.
In other words, the region’s share of entitlement to 40% in the
enterprise income tax payable at the rate of 15% is exempted during
the above period.

(d) In accordance with Article 2 of the Notice on Implementing
the Inclusive Tax Deduction and Exemption Policies for Micro and
Small Enterprises (Cai Shui [2019] No. 13) jointly issued by the
Ministry of Finance and the State Taxation Administration, during
the period from 1 January 2019 to 31 December 2021, the annual
taxable income of a small low-profit enterprise that is not more
than RMB1 million shall be recognised at 25% of income and be
subject to the enterprise income tax rate of 20%; In accordance
with the Announcement on Implementing the Preferential Income

Tax Policies for Micro and Small Enterprises and Individual Industrial
and Commercial Households (Cai Shui [2021] No. 12) issued by the
Ministry of Finance and the State Taxation Administration, during
the period from 1 January 2021 to 31 December 2022, the annual
taxable income of a small low-profit enterprise that is not more than
RMB1 million shall be subject to one-half reduced enterprise income
tax on the basis of the above preferential policies.

In accordance with the Announcement on Further Implementing
the Preferential Income Tax Policies for Micro and Small Enterprises
(Announcement [2022] No. 13) jointly issued by the Ministry of
Finance and the State Taxation Administration, during the period
from 1 January 2022 to 31 December 2024, the annual taxable
income of a small low-profit enterprise that is more than RMB1
million but less than RMB3 million shall be recognised at 25% of
income and be subject to the enterprise income tax rate of 20%.

Therefore, the portion of annual taxable income of Ningbo
Shuncheng Logistics Co., Ltd. and other 50 subsidiaries as below
not exceeding RMB1 million is recognised at 12.5%, and they are
subject to enterprise income tax at the rate of 20%; the portion of
annual taxable income of the Group's subsidiaries exceeding RMB1
million but not exceeding RMB3 million is recognised at 25%, and
they are subject to the enterprise income tax rate of 20%.

(e) As per Article 28 of the Enterprise Income Tax Law of the People’s
Republic of China, the high and new technology enterprises eligible
for key support from the State are entitled to a reduced tax rate
of 15%. Through filing with local taxation bureaus, SF Technology
Co., Ltd. ("SF Technology”) and other 5 subsidiaries as below are
qualified as high and new technology enterprises, and entitled to the
preferential tax rates for high and new technology enterprises eligible
for key support from the State. The subsidiaries as below are subject
to a tax rate of 15% in the reporting period (2021: 15%).

In addition, pursuant to the provisions of the Announcement
on Increasing Support of Pre-tax Deductions for Scientific and
Technological Innovation (announcement of the Ministry of Finance,
the State Taxation Administration and the Ministry of Science and
Technology [2022] No. 28) issued by the Ministry of Finance, the
State Taxation Administration and the Ministry of Science and
Technology, during the period from 1 October 2022 to 31 December
2022, the newly purchased equipment of the above companies could
be fully deducted in 2022 against taxable profit, and the additional
deduction of 100% was approved before tax. The pre-tax deduction
ratio of R&D expenses of the above companies is 75% from 1 January
2022 to 31 September 2022; the proportion of additional pre-tax
deduction will be increased to 100% from 1 October 2022 to 31
December 2022.

(f) Pursuant to the Notice on the Policies of Income Tax Preferences
for Enterprises in Hainan Free Trade Port (Cai Shui [2020] No. 31)
jointly issued by the Ministry of Finance and the State Taxation
Administration, Hainan S.F. Express Co., Ltd. and other 3 subsidiaries,
which are registered in Hainan Free Trade Port, are subject to
enterprise income tax at the preferential rate of 15% from 1 January
2020 to 31 December 2024.
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(2) VAT

According to different businesses, VAT rates applicable to those subsidiaries located in the Chinese mainland of the Group include:

Business type ‘ Applicable VAT rates

Sales of goods and leasing of tangible movable assets 13%
Transportation service (i), Property leases 9%

Logistics supporting service (i)(ii), Research and development and 6%
(o]
technical service, Information technology service

(i) Pursuant to the Announcement on Policies for Deepening the Value-Added Tax Reform (Cai Shui [2019] No. 39), the Announcement on
Clarifying the Additional Value-Added Tax Credit Policy for the Life Service Industry (Cai Shui [2019] No. 87) and the Announcement on the
Value-Added Tax Policies for Promoting the Poverty-relief Development of Service Industries (Cai Shui [2022] No. 11), the enterprises in taxpayers
of productive and consumer service industry qualify for additional 10% or 15% deduction of input VAT from output VAT from 1 April 2019
to 31 December 2022, respectively.

(i) Pursuant to the Announcement on the Exemption of Value-Added Tax of Express Delivery Service, revenue from express delivery service of
essential living materials for residents shall be exempted from VAT from 1 May 2022 to 31 December 2022.

4. Notes to the consolidated financial statements

(1) Cash at bank and on hand

December 2022 31 December 2021
Cash on hand 18,437 48,513
Cash at bank (c) 16,629,310 16,067,702
Balances with central bank from Group Finance Company 848,392 548,204
Including: — statutory reserve (a) 837,242 540,300
— excess reserve (b) 11,150 7,904
Balances with other banks from Group Finance Company 23,378,727 18,569,253
Other cash balances (c) 165,126 76,182
Interest receivable 22,758 5,197
41,062,750 35,315,051
Including: Overseas deposits 9,471,675 9,330,693

(a) On 18 September 2016, the Group incorporated S.F. Holding Group Finance Co., Ltd. ("Group Finance Company”). Statutory reserve of
Group Finance Company deposited with the central bank represents required statutory reserve paid by Group Finance Company in the People’s
Bank of China ("PBOC") at 5% of deposits from customers denominated in RMB. Statutory reserve deposits are not available for use by the
Group in its daily operations, which are restricted cash.

(b) Excess reserve of Group Finance Company deposited with the central bank represents the excess over the required statutory reserve deposited
by financial institutions in the central bank, and it is bank deposit that can be readily drawn on demand.

(c) As at 31 December 2022, the bank deposits of RMB11,086,000 (31 December 2021: RMB9,600,000) were deposits in commercial banks
to guarantee general bank credit (Note 4(23)(c)). Other cash balances of RMB1,832,000 (31 December 2021: RMB1,832,000) is the security
deposit for the Group to apply for a letter of guarantee from the bank; RMB24,759,000 (31 December 2021: RMB25,194,000) is the security
deposit received by the Group from a third party. According to the contract, the security deposit needs to be returned after the cooperation
is completed. These funds are all restricted funds.

(2) Financial assets held for trading

‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021
Structured deposits 7,351,158 9,730,665
Fund investments 34,221 653,828
7,385,379 10,384,493

(3) Accounts receivable

‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021
Accounts receivable 27,120,677 31,476,627
Less: Provision for bad debts (1,560,244) (1,034,869)
25,560,433 30,441,758

The Group adopts regular settlement method for logistics and freight forwarding services provided to some customers. At each month-end,
the outstanding part becomes accounts receivable.

(a) The ageing of accounts receivable is analysed as follows:

‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021
Within 1 year (inclusive) 26,162,778 31,027,603
1 to 2 years (inclusive) 653,524 236,070
Over 2 years 304,375 212,954
27,120,677 31,476,627

(b) As at 31 December 2022, the five largest accounts receivable aggregated by debtor were summarised and analysed as follows:

31 December 2022

Book balance Provision for bad debts % of total balance

Sum of the five largest accounts receivable 2,281,021 (3,937) 8.41%

(c) Provision for bad debts
For accounts receivable, the Group recognises the lifetime expected credit loss provision.

As at 31 December 2022, accounts receivable for which the related provision for bad debts was provided on the individual basis were analysed
as follows:

Lifetime expected Provision for

Book balance . Reason
credit loss rate bad debts

Receivables from related parties - - =
: ) The debtor encountered
Receivables from non-related parties 719,588 100.00% (719,588) . o
financial distress, etc.

719,588 (719,588)
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As at 31 December 2021, accounts receivable for which the related provision for bad debts was provided on the individual basis were analysed

as follows:

Lifetime expected Provision for

Book balance . Reason
credit loss rate bad debts

Receivables from related parties - - -
) ) The debtor encountered
Receivables from non-related parties 559,591 100.00% (559,591) . o
financial distress, etc.

559,591 (559,591)

As at 31 December 2022, accounts receivable for which the related provision for bad debts was provided on the grouping basis were analysed

as follows:

Lifetime expected

Book balance . Provision for bad debts
credit loss rate

Related party grouping 237,028 - -
Non-related party grouping 26,164,061 3.21% (840,656)
26,401,089 (840,656)

As at 31 December 2021, accounts receivable for which the related provision for bad debts was provided on the grouping basis were analysed

as follows:

Lifetime expected

Book balance . Provision for bad debts
credit loss rate

Related party grouping 278,423 - -
Non-related party grouping 30,638,613 1.55% (475,278)
30,917,036 (475,278)

(d) In 2022, the Group's provision for bad debts amounted to RMB760,520,000 (2021: RMB605,865,000), and the Group's provision for bad
debts reversed amounted to RMB90,559,000 (2021: Nil) (Note 4(22)).

(e) In 2022, the provision for bad debts of accounts receivable that were written off amounted to RMB 169,984,000 and no accounts receivable
with amounts that were individually significant were written off (Note 4(22)).

(4) Advances to suppliers

(a) The ageing of advances to suppliers is analysed below:

31 December 2022

31 December 2021

Ageing % of total balance % of total balance
Within 1 year (inclusive) 3,339,817 96.39% 2,826,165 96.25%
1 to 2 years (inclusive) 94,873 2.74% 73,490 2.50%
Over 2 years 30,221 0.87% 36,591 1.25%

3,464,911 100.00% 2,936,246 100.00%

As at 31 December 2022, advances to suppliers with ageing over one year were mainly prepaid materials, transportation expenses, etc. That
is because relevant business transactions were still being performed.

(b) As at 31 December 2022, the five largest advances to suppliers aggregated by debtor were summarised and analysed as follows:

31 December 2022

% of total balance

Sum of the five largest advances to suppliers 798,742 23.05%

(5) Other receivables

‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021

Receivables from related parties (Note 8(4)(d)) 521,494 492,057
Guarantees and deposits 1,532,034 1,413,769
Cash to collect on behalf of customers 330,427 689,476
Tax paid on behalf of others 208,441 154,965
Employee borrowings and advances 106,828 95,564
Receivables from airlines subsidies and financial rebates 99,389 105,652
Receivables from equity transfer 77,455 344,662
Prepaid social insurance premium 33,519 23,515
Entrusted loan principal receivables 27,000 27,000
Others 643,773 999,967

3,580,360 4,346,627
Less: Provision for bad debts (239,123) (108,109)

3,341,237 4,238,518

(a) The ageing of other receivables based on the point of occurrence is analysed as follows:

‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021
Within 1 year (inclusive) 2,572,195 3,638,859
1 to 2 years (inclusive) 385,523 297,337
Over 2 years 622,642 410,431
3,580,360 4,346,627

As at 31 December 2022, other receivables with ageing over 1 year mainly represented deposits and guarantees, entrusted loans receivable
and receivables from equity transfer.
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(b) Provision for bad debts and changes in balance statements

(i) The Group measures the loss provision for other receivables based on the expected credit losses for the next twelve months or the entire
duration. The statement of changes in provisions for bad debts is as follows:

Stage 3 Total

Expected credit losses in

Lifetime expected credit

the following 12 months o ;
losses (credit impaired)

(grouping)
31 December 2021 14,454 93,655 108,109
Provision in the current year 5,481 152,554 158,035
Write-off in the current year - (18,814) (18,814)
Transfer to Stage 3 (730) 730 -
Disposal and other reductions (8,207) - (8,207)
31 December 2022 10,998 228,125 239,123

The book balance of other receivables transferred to Stage 3 is RMB145,958,000. (2021: Nil)

As at 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021, the Group did not have any other receivables at Stage 1 for which the related provision for
bad debts was provided on the individual basis.

(i) As at 31 December 2022, other receivables at Stage 1 for which the related provision for bad debts was provided on the grouping basis
were analysed as follows:

Expected credit loss .
Provision for

bad debts

Book balance rate in the following
12 months

Provided on the grouping basis:

Related party grouping 521,494 - Expected credit loss
Non-related party grouping 2,808,453 0.39% (10,998) method
3,329,947 (10,998)

(iii) As at 31 December 2021, other receivables at Stage 1 for which the related provision for bad debts was provided on the grouping basis
were analysed as follows:

Expected credit loss .
Provision for

bad debts

Book balance rate in the following
12 months

Provided on the grouping basis:

Related party grouping 492,057 - Expected credit loss
Non-related party grouping 3,750,115 0.39% (14,454) method
4,242,172 (14,454)

As at 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021, the Group did not have any other receivables at Stage 2.

(iv) As at 31 December 2022, other receivables at Stage 3 for which the related provision for bad debts was provided on the individual basis
were analysed as follows:

Lifetime expected Provision for

Book balance ) Reason
credit losses bad debts

Provided on the individual basis:

: . The debtor encountered
Receivables from equity transfer 77,455 100.00% (77,455) o
financial distress

The debtor encountered

Guarantees and deposits 49,425 76.76% (37,937) . o
financial distress
) The debtor encountered
Entrusted loans receivable 27,000 60.00% (16,200) o
financial distress
The debtor encountered
Others 96,533 100.00% (96,533) . o
financial distress
250,413 (228,125)

As at 31 December 2021, other receivables at Stage 3 for which the related provision for bad debts was provided on the individual basis were
analysed as follows:

Lifetime expected Provision for

Book balance )
credit losses bad debts

Provided on the individual basis:

The debtor encountered

Entrusted loans receivable 27,000 60.00% (16,200) o
financial distress
) ) The debtor encountered
Receivables from equity transfer 77,455 100.00% (77,455) .
financial distress
104,455 (93,655)

As at 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021, the Group did not have any other receivables at Stage 3 for which the related provision for
bad debts was provided on the grouping basis.

(c) In 2022, the Group's provision for bad debts amounted to RMB158,035,000 (2021: RMB7,472,000), and no provision for bad debts was
reversed (2021: RMB15,000,000) (Note 4(22)).

(d) In 2022, the provision for bad debts of other receivables that were written off amounted to RMB18,814,000 (2021: RMB12,154,000) (Note
4(22)) and no other receivables with amounts that were individually significant were written off (2021: Nil).
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(e) As at 31 December 2022, the five largest other receivables aggregated by debtor were summarised and analysed as follows:

Nature of business

Shenzhen Hive Box Technology Co., Ltd. (“Hive Box )
, ) 7 Agency collection and payment
Technology”) and its subsidiaries

Goodear Development Co., Ltd. Guarantees and deposits

Wuhan TianHe International Airport Airline subsidies and financial rebates

Hangzhou International Airport Airline subsidies and financial rebates

Suzhou Lake District Development Co., Ltd. Guarantees and deposits

31 December 2022

Book balance

Within 1 year 405,621
1 to 3 years 51,607
Within 1 year 45,041
Within 1 year.
41,412
1 to 3 years
2 to 3 years 40,000
583,681

Provision for % of total
bad debts balance

= 11.33%

= 1.44%

= 1.26%

= 1.16%

= 1.12%

= 16.31%

(7) Contract assets

‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021
Contract assets 1,526,396 1,041,152
Less: Provision for impairment loss (3,400) (2,905)
1,522,996 1,038,247

(6) Inventories

Inventories are summarised by category as follows:

Book balance

31 December 2022

Provision for decline in

the value of inventories
and impairment of
contract liabilities

Finished goods 706,779 (2,425)
Raw materials in stock 608,201 (1,114)
Aviation consumables 353,119 -
Turnover materials 227,620 -
Costs to fulfil a contract 56,174 -

1,951,893 (3,539)

Carrying amount

704,354
607,087
353,119
227,620

56,174

1,948,354

Book balance

31 December 2021

Provision for decline in
the value of inventories

and impairment of costs

to fulfil a contract

Raw materials in stock 588,354 (1,108)
Finished goods 497,617 (6,777)
Aviation consumables 268,985 -
Turnover materials 166,153 -
Costs to fulfil a contract 33,597 -

1,554,706 (7,885)

Carrying amount

587,246
490,840
268,985
166,153

33,597

1,546,821

) 172

For contract assets, the Group recognises the lifetime expected credit loss provision regardless of whether there exists a significant financing
component. As at 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021, the Group’s contract assets are not overdue. After evaluation, the Group believes

that there is no need to make individual provision for impairment.

(8) Other current assets

‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021
Input VAT to be offset 4,840,499 7,299,204
Prepaid enterprise income tax 768,131 236,852
Others 4,298 3,557
5,612,928 7,539,613

(9) Long-term receivables and current portion of non-current assets

‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021
Finance lease receivables (a) 692,204 726,349
Deposits for house purchase 277,904 277,904
Employees loans 112,662 237,255
Others 8,860 8,328
Less: Provision for bad debts (19,613) (21,984)
Current portion of long-term receivables (440,739) (351,489)
631,278 876,363

(a) Finance lease receivables

‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021
Finance lease receivables 755,431 811,886
Less: Unrealised finance gains (63,227) (85,537)
Amortised cost of finance lease receivables 692,204 726,349
Less: Provision for bad debts (18,980) (20,686)
Current portion of finance lease receivables (376,512) (249,416)
296,712 456,247
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After the balance sheet date, the Group’s minimum lease proceeds at undiscounted contractual cash flows (including interest calculated at the
contract rate (or the prevailing rate at the balance sheet date in the case of a floating rate)) are analysed as below:

31 December 2021

31 December 2022

Within 1 year (inclusive) 437,214 311,050
1 to 2 years (inclusive) 244,134 288,158
2 to 3 years (inclusive) 65,863 177,484
Over 3 years 8,220 35,194
755,431 811,886
(10) Long-term equity investments
‘ Joint ventures ‘ Associates ‘ Total
31 December 2021 2,593,932 4,666,155 7,260,087
Increase/(Decrease) in investments 1,088,841 (545,494) 543,347
Investment (loss)/income recognised under the
. (41,579) 49,128 7,549
equity method
Other comprehensive income and changes in
. ) . 490 99,206 99,696
equity recognised under the equity method
Cash dividends/profits distributed (254) (168,706) (168,960)
Net increase in provision for impairment loss (4,472) (65,673) (70,145)
Effect of translation of foreign currency financial
11,418 175,008 186,426
statements
31 December 2022 3,648,376 4,209,624 7,858,000
Including: Balance of provision for impairment
4,472 243,545 248,017

loss at the end of the period

(a) Joint ventures

Movements in the current year

Exchange Balance of
Share of net differences on provision for
31 December Increase/ ) Cash dividends/ | Net increase in ) 31 December impairment loss
2021 , profit/(loss) | Other changes ' > translation of 2002 P
(Decrease) in . Ny profits provision for . at the end of
: under the equity | in equity (i) o o foreign currency
investments distributed | impairment loss s o
method financial y
statements
Hubei International Logistics Airport Co., Ltd. 1,356,612 920,000 (48,665) - - - - 2,221,947 -
Gem-shunxin Industrial Technology Co., Ltd. 500,443 - (3,259) 13 - - - 497,197 -
Jinfeng Borun (Xiamen) Equity Investment
o ) 143,174 150,000 23,855 - - - - 317,029 -
Partnership (Limited Partnership)
ZBHA Group Co., Ltd. (Limited Partnership) 238,020 - (1,810) - - - - 236,210 -
CC SF China Logistics Properties Investment
93,568 6,582 (1352) - - - 9,308 108,106 -
Fund, LP.
Others 262,15 12,259 (10,348) 477 (254) (4.472) 2,110 261,887 (4,472)
2,593,932 1,088,841 (41,579) 490 (254) (4.472) 11418 3,648,376 (4,472)

(b) Associates

Movements in the current year

Exchange Balance of

Carrying amount >
provision for

Carrying
Share of net o . .| differences on

Increase/ fitloss) Share of other Other ch Cash dividends/ | Net increase in transltion of
rofit/(loss| er changes ranslation o

31 December | (pecrease) in : e comprehensive | ; 3) profits provision for - 31 December

under the equi in equity (i oreign currenc
2021 investments A income A distributed | impairment loss g ) Y 00
method financial

amount as at as at

impairment loss
at the end of
the year

statements

SF Real Estate Investment Trust

., . 1,151,506 - 15,679 (18,103) - (74,673) - 109,258 1,183,667 -
("SFREITs")
Chiwan Container Terminal Co., Ltd. 919,872 - 73,197 - - (82,832) - 53,481 964,318 -
Giao Hang Tiet Kiem Joint Stock
335,895 - 53,830 - - - - 18,885 408,610 -
Company
Amass Freight International Co. Ltd. 239,532 - 29,882 - - (5,888) - - 263,526 -
PT. Puninar Saranaraya 255,281 - (1,789) - - - - (19,879) 233613 -
Ihejiang Galaxis Technology Group
L , 188,420 - Qn) - 2817 - - - 210,966 -
Co., Ltd. ("Galaxis Technology”)
Others 1,575,649 (545,494) (122,000 (1,489) 95,981 (5313) (65,673) 13,263 944,924 (243 ,545)
4,666,155 (545,494) 49,128 (19,592) 118,798 (168,706) (65,673) 175,008 4,209,624 (243 545)

(i) Those represent changes in equity resulting from capital injections by investors other than the Group.

(11) Investments in other equity instruments

‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021
Equity of listed companies 158,936 241,936
Equity of unlisted companies 7,206,748 6,568,835
7,365,684 6,810,771
‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021
Equity of listed companies:
— Costs 187,763 272,354
— Accumulated changes in fair value (28,827) (30,418)
158,936 241,936
Equity of unlisted companies:
- Costs 3,885,789 3,502,503
— Accumulated changes in fair value 3,320,959 3,066,332
7,206,748 6,568,835

Including: the changes in cost and accumulated fair value of RMB306,739,000 and RMB277,209,000 respectively in the current year were due
to differences in translation of foreign currency statements.
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(12) Other non-current financial assets

‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021
Financial assets held for trading (over 1 year):
Industry fund investments 770,637 552,130
Special Scheme equity-class securities 116,286 235,821
Others 125,286 90,072
1,012,209 878,023

(13) Investment properties

Buildings Land use rights
Cost:
31 December 2021 3,893,230 1,126,698 5,019,928
Reclassification with other long-term assets in the current year
(Note 4(14), Note 4(15), Note 4(17)) (120.371) 22,491 (97.880)
Addition in the current year 318,174 31,256 349,430
Decrease due to disposal of subsidiaries in the current year (189,906) (29,129) (219,035)
Effect of translation of foreign currency financial statements 25,154 10,876 36,030
31 December 2022 3,926,281 1,162,192 5,088,473
Accumulated depreciation:
31 December 2021 113,386 56,309 169,695
Reclassification with other long-term assets in the current year
(Note 4(14), Note 4(15), Note 4(17)) (54.242) (7538 @1.780
Provision in the current year 64,919 27,649 92,568
Decrease due to disposal of subsidiaries in the current year (7,083) (2,944) (10,027)
Effect of translation of foreign currency financial statements 1,523 1,128 2,651
31 December 2022 138,503 74,604 213,107
Carrying amount:
31 December 2022 3,787,778 1,087,588 4,875,366
31 December 2021 3,779,844 1,070,389 4,850,233

(i) As at 31 December 2022, the Group was still in the process of applying for certificates of ownership for certain buildings and land use
rights with carrying amount of RMB815,717,000 (cost of RMB833,551,000) (31 December 2021: carrying amount of RMB2,129,546,000 (cost
of RMB2,158,274,000)).

(i) As at 31 December 2022, investment properties with carrying amount of RMB104,571,000 (31 December 2021: RMB224,440,000) were
pledged as collateral for long-term borrowings (Note 4(31)(c)).

(iii) As at 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021, the Group assessed that no impairment loss should be provided for investment properties.

(14) Fixed assets

Aircraft, aircraft . .
Computers ) . Office equipment
engines, rotables | Machinery and

Buildings Motor vehicles and electronic and other

and high-value equipment

equipment equipment

maintenance tools

Cost:
31 December 2021 15,086,397 7,011,193 4,918,214 11,194,035 8,908,878 10,217,775 57,336,492
Transfer from construction in progress
3,278,682 16,253 12,538 2,079,544 1,746,892 816,237 7,950,146
(Note 4(15))
Transfer from investment properties in the
1,668,838 - - - - - 1,668,838
current year (Note 4(13))
Addition in the current year 1,127,848 1,050,894 805,552 140,452 482,359 397,571 4,004,676
Business combinations involving enterprises not
) 11,082 2,230 8,200 - 6,134 8,764 36,410
under common control increased
Transfer to investment properties in the current
(522,488) - - - - - (522,488)
year (Note 4(13))
Decrease due to disposal of subsidiaries in the
P (279,448) (172) (339) - (883) (2,561) (283,403)
current year
Other decreases in the current year (13) (797,371) (638,286) (70,253) (245,140) (529,045) (2,280,108)
Effect of translation of foreign currency financial
366,757 77,786 39,939 - 152,266 56,137 692,885
statements
31 December 2022 20,737,655 7,360,813 5,145,818 13,343,778 11,050,506 10,964,878 68,603,448
Accumulated depreciation:
31 December 2021 1,627,826 4,434,592 3,285,335 4,439,275 2,412,679 4,210,795 20,410,502
Transfer from investment properties in the
58,541 - - - - - 58,541
current year (Note 4(13))
Provision in the current year 505,898 1,074,432 705,541 1,170,795 850,448 1,637,702 5,944,816
Business combinations involving enterprises not
) - 663 4,895 - 6,067 7,525 19,150
under common control increased
Transfer to investment properties in the current
(24,299) - - - - - (24,299)
year (Note 4(13))
Decrease due to disposal of subsidiaries in the
P (14,313) (146) (157) - (196) (916) (15,728)
current year
Other decreases in the current year (13) (708,837) (428,779) (33,028) (141,927) (411,367) (1,723,951)
Effect of translation of foreign currency financial
54,818 43,274 28,836 - 83,407 36,311 246,646
statements
31 December 2022 2,208,458 4,843,978 3,595,671 5,577,042 3,210,478 5,480,050 24,915,677
Provision for impairment loss:
31 December 2021 - - - - - - -
Increase in the current year - - - - 1,633 28,734 30,367
31 December 2022 - - - - 1,633 28,734 30,367
Carrying amount:
31 December 2022 18,529,197 2,516,835 1,550,147 7,766,736 7,838,395 5,456,094 43,657,404
31 December 2021 13,458,571 2,576,601 1,632,879 6,754,760 6,496,199 6,006,980 36,925,990

(i) As at 31 December 2022, carrying amount of the freehold land with no depreciation required, which was included in the buildings disclosed
above, was RMB1,438,410,000 (31 December 2021: RMB932,242,000).
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(ii) As at 30 August 2022, the Group exercised the right of first refusal to purchase the asset-backed special plan of Huatai Jiayue-SF Industrial
Park Phase | No. 2 to acquire Shenzhen Jiafeng Industrial Park Management Co., Ltd. (“Shenzhen Jiafeng”), Shenzhen Shunjie Industrial Park
Management Co., Ltd. (“Shenzhen Shunjie”) and Shenzhen Runheng Industrial Park Management Co., Ltd. (“Shenzhen Runheng”) 100%
equity (“the subject of exercise”). The exercise price is about RMB1,456,130,000 in total for the appraisal value of the property assets of the
logistics industrial park under the special plan. After deducting the assumed liabilities, the total value is approximately RMB391,000,000. The
total transfer price of the equity in this transaction is approximately RMB1,065,130,000. The transaction was completed on 2 September 2022
(the “Purchase Date”).

The acquisition meets the concentration test and is treated in accordance with the principle of asset purchase. The fixed assets (buildings) and
intangible assets (land use rights) purchased are recognised on the purchase date at total fair value of RMB1,456,130,000.

(iii) In 2022, the aggregate amount of depreciation expenses charged to cost of revenue, selling and distribution expenses, general and
administrative expenses and research and development expenses was RMB5,859,984,000 (2021: RMB4,588,519,000).

(iv) As at 31 December 2022, fixed assets with carrying amount of RMB486,847,000 (31 December 2021: RMB1,688,091,000) were pledged
as collateral for short-term and long-term borrowings (Note 4(23)(b) and Note 4(31)(c)).

(v) Fixed assets with pending certificates of ownership

31 December 2022

Accumulated Provision for .
.. . . Carrying amount
depreciation impairment loss

Buildings 4,147,265 (93,939) = 4,053,326

31 December 2021

Accumulated Provision for .
Carrying amount

depreciation impairment loss

Buildings 1,882,361 (59,224) - 1,823,137

In addition, as at 31 December 2022, buildings with carrying amount of RMB19,562,000 and cost of RMB29,844,000 (31 December 2021:
carrying amount of RMB20,968,000 and cost of RMB29,844,000) represented public rental houses with restricted property rights purchased
by the Group for enterprise talents.

(vi) Disposal of aircraft engines, rotables and high-value aircraft maintenance tools

Reason for Accumulated Provision for .
- . . Carrying amount
disposal depreciation impairment loss
Aircraft rotables Scrapped 18,191 (3,835) - 14,356
Aircraft rotables Sold 205 (54) - 151
High-value maintenance tools Scrapped 257 (244) - 13
18,653 (4,133) - 14,520

Reason for Accuml'lla.ted : ProYision for o R—
disposal depreciation impairment loss
Aircraft rotables Scrapped 2,665 (1,166) - 1,499
Aircraft rotables Sold 102 (7) - 95
High-value maintenance tools Scrapped 52 (35) - 17
2,819 (1,208) = 1,611
(15) Construction in progress
‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021
Industrial Park Projects 7,055,896 5,004,254
Project of Distribution Hubs 2,082,661 1,472,333
Aircraft import and refit 1,106,470 1,051,191
Qianhai S.F. Headquarters Office 158,959 484,092
Others 745,874 559,333
11,149,860 8,571,203
Including: Balance of provision for impairment loss at the end of the period 1,145 -
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(17) Intangible assets (a) In 2022, the aggregate amount of amortisation expenses charged to cost of revenue, selling and distribution expenses, general and
administrative expenses and research and development expenses was RMB2, 086,019,000 (2021: RMB1,487,797,000).

Purchased Self-developed Trademark Customer

Land use rights (b) As at 31 December 2022, intangible assets with carrying amount of RMB247,556,000 (31 December 2021: RMB232,730,000) were pledged

as collateral for short-term and long-term borrowings (Note 4(23)(b) and Note 4(31)(c)).

software software rights relationships

Cost:
31 December 2021 7054173 636,746 5220062 4461 848 4976772 302 094 22 651 695 (c) As at 31 December 2022, the Group was still in the process of applying for certificates of ownership for land use rights with carrying

amount of RMB51,120,000 (cost of RMB61,250,000) (31 December 2021: carrying amount of RMB227,698,000 and cost of RMB239,669,000).
Transfer from other long-term

assets in the current year 313,241 - 1,256,904 - - - 1,570,145 (d) As at 31 December 2022, the intangible assets developed by the Group accounted for 13.84% (31 December 2021: 15.12%) of the
(Note 4(13), Note 4(18)) carrying amount of intangible assets.

Business combinations involving

enterprises not under common - 219 - - 422,854 23,414 446,487 (18) Capitalised development expenditures

control increased

Addition in the current year 396,913 329,427 - 934 - 5,607 732,881 Transfer to
Increase in the intangible assets | Other decreases in
Transfer to other long-term 31 December 2021 : 31 December 2022
o 335 73) S current year in the current year | the current year
assets in the current year (335,732) - - - - - (335,732) (Note 4(17))
(Note 4(13))
Decrease due to disposal of 66.211) 66.211) System development 343,236 1,266,410 (1,256,904) (40,985) 311,757
subsidiaries in the current year ' ) B B B B '
Other disposal in the current As at 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021, the Group assessed that no impairment loss should be recognised for capitalised development
- - (113,857) (164,717) (224) - (3,494) (282,292) expenditures.

Effect of translation of foreign .
o ! 81,421 17,557 - 424,792 455,441 9,534 988,745 (19) Goodwill
currency financial statements

31 December 2022 7,443,805 870,092 6,312,249 4,887,350 5,855,067 337,155 25,705,718 . Effect of translation
. Increase in the .
Accumulated amortisation: 31 December 2021 of foreign currency | 31 December 2022
current year(a) ) .
31 December 2021 500,533 479,399 2,394,508 310,396 447,031 141,454 4,273,321 financial statements

Transfer from other long-term

Cost:
assets in the current year 25,404 - - - - - 25,404
(Note 4(13)) Kerry Logistics business (b) 4,071,759 1,193,154 443,537 5,708,450
Provision in the current year 188,008 183,769 1,288,469 235,963 307,767 31,139 2,235,115 SF Supply Chain Business 2,768,759 - 264,921 3,033,680
Transfer to other long-term SF/HAVI China Logistics (Cayman Islands) 330,462 - 31,655 362,117
assets in the current year (17,866) - - - - - (17,866)
(Note 4(13)) Guangdong Shunxin Freight Co., Ltd. 149,587 - - 149,587
Decrease due to disposal of Others 53,698 39,125 1,522 94,345
bsidiaries in th . (6,693) - - - - - (6,693)
SUBSICIares 1 Hhe current year 7,374,265 1,232,279 741,635 9,348,179
Other disposal in the current
year - (52,664) (89,043) (22) - (487) (142,216) Less: Provision for impairment loss
Effect of translation of foreign Others (2,435) B B (2,435)
) 4,846 9,934 - 38,028 38,640 5916 97,364
currency financial statements 7,371,830 1,232,279 741,635 9,345,744
31 December 2022 694,232 620,438 3,593,934 584,365 793,438 178,022 6,464,429
Provision for impairment loss: (a) Goodwill increased in the current year arose from acquisition of the equity interests in Topocean (Note 5(1)(a)).
31 December 2021 - - 54,186 - - - 54,186 , o
(b) All the goodwill has been allocated by the Group to the relevant asset groups or sets of asset groups at the acquisition date.
Increase in the current year - - 21,476 4 - 6 21,486
Decrease in the current year B - (11,067) - B B (11,067) As stated in Note 5(1)(a), The group has a business combinations involving enterprises not under common control, acquisition of Topocean
and Pro-Med Technology Limited (“Pro-Med”) in 2022. After the completion of the acquisition, Topocean’s and Pro-Med business has been
31 December 2022 - - 64,595 4 - 6 64,605 ) . L . . ,
gradually integrated with the Kerry Logistics. Therefore, the Group has merged the Kerry Logistics business and Topocean and Pro-Med’s
Carrying amount: business into one asset group (“Kerry Logistics Business”), And conduct impairment tests.
31 December 2022 6,749,573 249,654 2,653,720 4,302,981 5,061,629 159,127 19,176,684
31 December 2021 6,553,640 157,347 2,771,368 4,151,452 4,529,741 160,640 18,324,188
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(c) During the goodwill impairment assessment, the Group compares the carrying amount of the relevant assets or sets of asset groups (including
goodwill) with their recoverable amount. If the recoverable amount is lower than the carrying amount, the difference shall be included in
profit or loss for the current period.

SF supply chain business and Kerry logistics business the recoverable amounts of relevant sets of asset groups are calculated based on the
eight-year and five-year forecast approved by management, respectively. together with a long-term growth rate in the remaining forecast
period, determined by the present value of the future cash flows.

The Group determines revenue growth rate and profit margin based on historical experience and forecast of market development. The
perpetual annual growth rate used in the cash flow forecast after the period is used as the revenue growth rate in the stable period; The
Group comprehensively assessments and determines the sustainable annual growth rate based on the long-term inflation rate of mainland
China, Hong Kong, Thailand and Southeast Asia, the United States, etc. The Group uses a pre-tax interest rate that reflects the specific risks
of the underlying asset group and asset group portfolio as the discount rate.

The major assumptions applied in cash flows projections are presented as follows:

‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021
Revenue growth rates in the first six-year forecast period -16.50%~17.00% -1.90%~14.20%
Long-term growth rate 2.00%~3.00% 3.00%
Earnings before interest and tax -0.47%~7.16% 2.00% ~ 6.22%
Pre-tax discount rate 11.71%~14.10% 14.10%

(i) As at 31 December 2021, the Group's assessment of the recoverable amount of the asset group portfolio related to Kerry Logistics business is
determined by reference to the market price of Kerry Logistics shares held by the Group on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange.the main assumption
of the future cash flow discount method for 2021 is only applicable to SF supply chain business.

(20) Long-term prepaid expenses

Increase in the Amortisation in the | Other decreases in

31 December 2021 31 December 2022
current year current year the current year

Improvements to right-of-use assets 2,153,116 958,039 (994,873) (19,879) 2,096,403

Settling-in allowance and introduction fee
, 632,486 302,680 (96,477) (1,733) 836,956

for pilots

Others 125,492 92,505 (43,782) (9,953) 164,262
2,911,094 1,353,224 (1,135,132) (31,565) 3,097,621

(21) Other non-current assets

31 December 2022 31 December 2021
Advances for engineering equipment 617,191 1,651,326
Prepayment for land use right acquisitions and Others 7,677 149,715
624,868 1,801,041

(22) Asset/Credit impairment and provision for losses

Increase in the current year

Decrease in the current year

Business Exchange
combinations differences on
31 December e . ! _ 31 December
involving “ . Disposal and  |translation of foreign
2021 . Provision Reversal Write-off : o 2022
enterprises not other reductions | currency financial
under common statements
control
Provision for bad debts 1,164,962 10,272 918,555 (92,931) (188,798) (8,207) 15,127 1,818,980
Including: Provision for bad debts of accounts
_ 1,034,869 10,272 760,520 (90,559) (169,984) - 15,126 1,560,244
receivable (Note 4(3))
Provision for bad debts of other
) 108,109 - 158,035 - (18,814) (8,207) - 239,123
receivables (Note 4(5))
Provision for bad debts of long-term
_ 21,984 - - 2372) - - 1 19,613
receivables (Note 4(9))
Provision for bad debts of factoring receivables 123815 - - - - - - 123815
Provision for bad debts of loans and advances 65,748 - 847 (5371) (31,018) - 6,245 36,451
Sub-total 1,354,525 10,272 919,402 (98,302) (219,816) (8,207) 21372 1,979,246
Provision for impairment of long-term equity
177,872 - 12,474 - - (2,329 N 248,017
investments (Note 4(10))
Provision for impairment of fixed assets (Note 4(14)) - - 30,367 - - - - 30,367
Provision for impairment of intangible assets
54,186 - 21,486 - - (11,067) - 64,605
(Note 4(17))
Provision for decline in the value of inventories
7,885 - 214 - - (6,734) 174 3,539
(Note 4(6))
Provision for impairment of contract assets (Note 4(7)) 2,905 - 4,070 - - (3,575) - 3,400
Provision for impairment of goodwill (Note 4(19)) 2435 - - - - - - 2,435
Provision for impairment of construction in progress
- - 1,145 - - - - 1,145
(Note 4(15))
Sub-total 245,283 - 131,756 - - (23,705) 174 353,508
1,599,808 10,212 1,051,158 (98,302) (219,816) (31,912) 21,546 2,332,754
(23) Short-term borrowings
‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021
Unsecured borrowings 8,512,438 9,811,391
Guaranteed borrowings (a) 4,224,863 8,388,798
Secured borrowings (b) 82,496 159,598
Pledged borrowings (c) 18,073 37,417
12,837,870 18,397,204
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(a) As at 31 December 2022, guaranteed borrowings of RMB4,224,863,000 (31 December 2021: RMB8,388,798,000) were guaranteed by SF
Holdings or subsidiaries within the Group.

(b) As at 31 December 2022, secured borrowings of RMB82,496,000 was secured by the following assets respectively:

Carrying amount of Including: also secured for
secured assets

long-term borrowings

Fixed assets 486,847 486,847
Intangible assets 113,059 113,059
599,906 599,906

As at 31 December 2021, secured borrowings of RMB159,598,000 was secured by the following assets respectively:

Carrying amount of Including: also secured for
secured assets

long-term borrowings

Fixed assets 1,550,383 268,982
Investment properties 91,282 91,282
Intangible assets 70,222 70,222

1,711,887 430,486

(c) As at 31 December 2022, secured bank overdrafts of RMB18,073,000 (31 December 2021: RMB37,417,000) was secured by bank deposits
of RMB11,086,000 (31 December 2021: RMB9,600,000) (Note 4(1)(c)).

(d) As at 31 December 2022, the range of annual interest rate of major short-term borrowings was 2.20% to 5.39% (31 December 2021:
0.66% to 3.81%).

(24) Accounts payable

‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021
Payables to related parties (Note 8(4)(h)) 505,241 415,824
Payables for services and purchases 24,210,111 23,051,851
24,715,352 23,467,675

As at 31 December 2022, accounts payable with ageing over 1 year amounted to RMB93,260,000 (31 December 2021: RMB113,362,000),
including payable outsourcing cost and transportation cost payable. The final settlement of the payment has not been made because the Group
has not received the invoice from the suppliers.

(25) Contract liabilities

‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021
Advances from related parties (Note 8(4)(i)) 7,010 5,273
Advances of freight charges and others 1,237,408 1,670,563
1,244,418 1,675,836

Contract liabilities of RMB1,675,836,000 included in the carrying amount as at 31 December 2021 were transferred to revenue for the year
ended 31 December 2022. (2021: RMB1,537,441,000),

(26) Employee benefits payable

‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021
Short-term employee benefits payable (a) 6,093,655 5,512,603
Defined contribution plans payable (b) 182,896 62,860
6,276,551 5,575,463

(a) Short-term employee benefits

31 December Increase in the Decrease in the 31 December

Wages or salaries, bonus, allowances and subsidies
Employee welfare
Social security contributions
Including: Medical insurance
Work injury insurance
Maternity insurance
Housing funds
Labour union funds and employee education funds
Non-monetary benefits

Others

2021

4,996,455
17,765
27,950
25,996

1,400
554
16,223
386,499
46,071
21,640

5,512,603

current year

27,125,898
295,340
774,657
690,462

67,439
16,756
420,191
459,901
1,349,866
536,344

30,962,197

current year

(26,639,301)
(260,308)
(726,483)
(647,570)

(62,067)
(16,846)
(426,947)
(436,707)
(1,347,075)
(544,324)

(30,381,145)

2022

5,483,052
52,797
76,124
68,388

6,772
464
9,467
409,693
48,862
13,660

6,093,655

Non-monetary welfare provided by the Group for employees primarily were non-monetary subsidies in various forms which were measured

at fair value.

(b) Defined contribution plans

31 December

Increase in the

Decrease in the

31 December

2021 current year current year 2022
Basic pensions 61,246 1,305,345 (1,189,126) 177,465
Unemployment insurance 1,614 38,659 (34,842) 5,431
62,860 1,344,004 (1,223,968) 182,896
(27) Taxes payable
‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021

Enterprise income tax payable 1,630,863 2,066,730
Unpaid VAT 928,371 626,827
Others 201,912 179,994
2,761,146 2,873,551
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(28) Other payables

‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021

Accounts payable to related parties (Note 8(4)(j)) 220,322 476,990
Engineering equipment payable 5,557,664 5,177,670
Deposits payable 1,933,887 1,361,142
Payables of cash collected on delivery service on behalf of other parties 1,200,321 1,619,423
Payable for equity acquisition 1,045,334 83,002
Bank supply chain financial products/re-factoring 992,178 868,330
Warranty deposits payable 441,138 228,822
Recharge payable 405,579 329,306
Dividends payable 165,014 -
Management fees payable 137,748 138,941
Professional service fees payable 78,339 93,864
Others 1,169,071 1,142,792

13,346,595 11,520,282

As at 31 December 2022, other payables with ageing over 1 year amounted to RMB991,380,000 (31 December 2021: RMB657,392,000),

mainly the undue deposits of continuing business and the unsettled engineering equipment funds.

(29) Current portion of non-current liabilities

‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021
Current portion of lease liabilities (Note 4(33)) 6,596,956 5,989,616
Current portion of debentures payable (a) 3,661,225 830,321
Current portion of long-term borrowings (Note 4(31)) 600,680 1,458,374
Current portion of cash-settled share-based payments 296,703 34,855
Current portion of long-term payables 18,086 22,637

11,173,650

8,335,803

(a) Current portion of debentures payable

Reclassification Exchange
Amortisation of | from debentures differences on
. ! Repayment for the )
31 December 2021 | Interest accrual premium/ payable in the . translation of | 31 December 2022
current year
discount current year J foreign currency
(Note 4(32)) financial statements
Overseas debentures denominated in USD of 2018 57,260 - - 3,623,328 (134,816) 1,971 3,547,743
Overseas debentures denominated in USD of 2020 46,735 - - 135,224 (131,902) 1,120 51177
Other debentures payable 726,326 22,531 78 331,794 (1,033,474) 15,050 62,305
830,321 22,531 78 4,090,346 (1,300,192) 18,141 3,661,225
(30) Other current liabilities
‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021
Extra-short term commercial notes (a) 4,041,584 1,999,312
Short-term corporate debentures (b) 1,020,773 2,030,624
Output VAT to be recognised arising from contract liabilities 59,919 97,113
5,122,276 4,127,049

(a) The Extra-short term commercial notes are detailed as follows:

Par value

(RMB’000)
The Third Phase of 2022 1,000,000
The Fourth Phase of 2022 500,000
The Fifth Phase of 2022 500,000
The Sixth Phase of 2022 500,000
The Eighth Phase of 2022 1,000,000
The Ninth Phase of 2022 500,000

Date of issue

13 May 2022
30 May 2022
17 June 2022
15 July 2022
11 August 2022

18 August 2022

270 days
270 days
270 days
270 days
270 days

180 days

Interest rate

2.40%

2.35%

2.10%

2.10%

1.78%

1.65%

(b)The short-term corporate debentures are detailed as follows:

Par value
(RMB'000)
The First Phase of 2022 500,000
The Second Phase of 2022 500,000

Date of issue

11 March 2022

15 April 2022

1 year

1 year

Interest rate

2.82%

2.73%
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(31)Long-term borrowings

‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021

Guaranteed borrowings (a) 5,901,392 2,974,052
Pledged borrowings (b) 1,487,597 1,343,378
Unsecured borrowings 553,843 526,365
Secured borrowings (c) 129,858 125,408

8,072,690 4,969,203
Less: Current portion of long-term borrowings (Note 4(29)):
Guaranteed borrowings (50,087) (1,080,395)
Pledged borrowings (461,929) (343,484)
Unsecured borrowings (52,249) (490)
Secured borrowings (36,415) (34,005)

(600,680) (1,458,374)

7,472,010 3,510,829

(a) As at 31 December 2022, the Group's guaranteed borrowings of RMB5,865,597,000 (31 December 2021: RMB2,927,467,000) were
guaranteed by subsidiaries within the Group and guaranteed borrowings of RMB35,795,000 (31 December 2021: RMB46,585,000) were
guaranteed by Shenzhen S.F. Taisen Holdings (Group) Co., Ltd. (“Taisen Holdings”) and Havi Group LP (U.S.).

(b) As at 31 December 2022, the entitlement to receivables arising from aircraft financial leasing business of subsidiary SF Airlines was pledged by
subsidiary Shunyuan Financial Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. (“Shunyuan Financial Leasing”) for the pledged bank borrowings of RMB1,487,597,000
(31 December 2021: RMB1,343,378,000). As at 31 December 2022, balance of receivables pledged was RMB1,670,516,000 (31 December
2021: RMB1,519,672,000). All funds receivable from subsidiaries of the group.

(c) As at 31 December 2022, secured borrowings of RMB129,858,000 were secured by the following assets respectively:

Carrying amount of Including: also secured for

secured assets short-term borrowings
Fixed assets 486,847 486,847
Intangible assets 247,556 113,059
Investment properties 104,571 -
838,974 599,906

As at 31 December 2021, secured borrowings of RMB125,408,000 were secured by the following assets respectively:

Fixed assets
Intangible assets
Investment properties

Construction in progress

Carrying amount of

secured assets

406,690
232,730
224,440

47,010

910,870

Including: also secured for

short-term borrowings

268,982
70,222

91,282

430,486

Besides, as at 31 December 2022, Taisen Holdings provided a full joint and several liability guarantee for RMB3,000,000 of the above secured

borrowings (31 December 2021: RMB86,395,000).

(d) As at 31 December 2022, the range of annual interest rates of major long-term borrowings was 3.02% to 5.77% (31 December 2021:

0.84% to 4.90%).

(32) Debentures payable

QOverseas debentures denominated in USD
of 2018

Overseas debentures denominated in USD
of 2020

QOverseas debentures denominated in USD
of 2021

Green Corporate Debentures of 2021 (1st
instalment)

QOverseas debentures denominated in USD
of 2022

Smooth Freight Logistics Debentures (1st
instalment)

31 December 2021

3,175,745

4,404,130

7,577,052

499,443

15,656,370

Issued in the
current year

4,461,170

500,000

4,961,170

Issuance expenses

(481)

(99,595)

Interest accrual

138,570

135,224

229,137

18,950

79,847

3,860

605,588

Amortisation of
premium/
discount

7,194

6,620

8,972

234

14,267

43

37330

Exchange
differences on
translation of

foreign currency

financial statements

301,819

418,826

720,480

415,866

1,856,991

Current portion of

debentures payable | 31 December 2022

(Note 4(29))

(3,623,328)

(135,224)

(229,137)

(18,950)

(79,847)

(3,860)

(4,090,346)

4,829,576

8,306,504

499,677

4,792,189

499,562

18,927,508
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(34) Deferred income
Amount .
Par value . . Nominal
Date of issue (equivalent

to RMB)

Issuer Currency

interest rate Amount recognised

(thousand yuan)

31 December Increase in the in other income in | Other decreases in 31 December Related to assets/

Overseas debentures denominated

SF Holding Investment

Government grants

2021

current year

the current year

the current year

2022

income

usb 500,000 27 July 2018 5 years 3,482,300 4.13%
in USD of 2018 Limited ! ! ’ (Note 4(49))
: ! Huanggang Baitan Lake
Overseas debentures denominated  SF Holding Investment 328385 91193 _ - 419578 Related to assets
D of 2020 e usb 700,000 20 February 2020 10 years 4,875,220 2.88% Organising Committee Project
; ; Government support funds for
Overseas debentures denominated  SF Holding Investment
| ng USD 00000 17 November 2021 5 years 2785840 238% sl ook 210,214 157,155 (4,198) (4,049) 359,122 Related to assets
in USD of 2021 2021 Limited P
. . Grant for maintenance of aircraft
Overseas debentures denominated  SF Holding Investment
‘ " USD 300000 17 November 2021 7 years 2,089,380 3.00% engines 42,989 %0 2.738) (32,970 [ Related to assets
in USD of 2021 2021 Limited
Overseas debentures denorinated  SF Holding Investment Others 108,654 37,587 (30,479) (41,002) 74,760  Related to assets
) . Usb 500,000 17 November 2021 10 years 3,482,300 3.13%
in USD of 2021 2021 Limited 690,242 285,985 (37,415) (78,021) 860,791
Green Corporate Debentures of ) ) From 23 April 2021 to 26
‘ Taisen Holdings RMB 500,000 ) 3 years 500,000 3.79% o
2021 (1st instalment) April 2021 (35) Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities
Overseas debentures denominated  SF Holding Investment ) 00000 28 207 ‘ ) 795 840 ) 356 )
in USD of 2022 2021 Limited us : January years 785, 38% (a) Deferred tax assets before offsetting
Overseas debentures denominated ~ SF Holding Investment
e UsD 300,000 28 January 2022 10 years 2,089,380 3.13% 31 December 2022 31 December 2021
in USD of 2022 2021 Limited . .
Deductible temporary Deductible temporary
Smooth Freight Logistics ‘ ) differences and Deferred tax assets differences and Deferred tax assets
) Taisen Holdings RMB 500,000 22 September 2022 3 years 500,000 2.79% . .
Debentures (1st instalment) deductible tax losses deductible tax losses
Deductible tax losses 3,090,230 699,863 3,796,937 908,150
33) Lease liabilities
( ) Depreciation and amortisation differences 2,175,284 502,343 1,705,396 387,524
‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021 Accrued expenses 2,288,228 551,443 1,019,634 230,956
Lease liabilities 15,179,328 16,931,554 Unrealised profits from internal transactions 579,524 144,881 591,359 147,840
Less: Current portion of lease liabilities (Note 4(29)) (6,596,956) (5,989,616) Provision for asset impairment 700,865 167,412 483,455 114,729
8,582,372 10,941,938 The new lease standard 611,881 143,562 405,855 97,700
Others 301,226 70,426 278,911 66,397
As at 31 December 2022, payments for leases not yet commenced to which the Group was committed amounted to RMB1,638,701,000 (31 5747 238 5 976,930 22 953 206
December 2021: RMB1,311,912,000) (Note 15(3)(b)). o o 281,547 1,953,
Including:
Expected to be recovered within one year (inclusive) 834,809 475,005
Expected to be recovered after one year 1,445,121 1,478,291
2,279,930 1,953,296

(b) Deductible tax losses and deductible temporary differences that are not recognised as deferred tax assets are analysed as follows:

31 December 2022 31 December 2021

Deductible tax losses (c) 20,086,770 14,124,575
Deductible temporary differences 1,133,829 658,298
21,220,599 14,782,873
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(c) The following table shows unrecognised deductible tax losses based on its expiration date: (36) Share capital

31 December 2022 31 December 2021 Decrease in the
Increase in the
31 December 2021 31 December 2022

current year

- current year
2022 310,912 y Note 4(38(i))
2023 793,083 716,966 Ordinary shares denominated in RMB 4,906,213 (11,011) 4,895,202
2024 1,568,941 1,847,817
Increase in the Decrease in the
2025 4,764,110 3,696,061 31 December 2020 _ 31 December 2021
current year (i) current year
2026 5,702,895 5,364,397
Ordinary shares denominated in RMB 4,556,440 349,773 - 4,906,213
2027 and subsequent years 7,257,741 2,188,422
20.086.770 14.124.575 (i) The Company issued 349,772,647 ordinary shares (A shares) with A par value of RMB1 each to specific subjects in A non-public offering in
— S October 2021, increasing the share capital by RMB349,772,647 and the capital reserve by RMB19,562,789,000.
(d) Deferred tax liabilities before offsetting (37) Capital reserve
31 December 2022 31 December 2021 Increase in the Decrease in the
31 December 2021 31 December 2022
Taxable temporary Deferred tax Taxable temporary Deferred tax current year current year
differences liabilities differences liabilities Share premium
Appreciation in asset value arising from — Capital contribution by shareholders (i) 35,362,702 - (383,982) 34,978,720
business combinations involving enterprises 12,956,677 3,137,944 11,575,663 2,789,802 )
— Transfer of convertible corporate
not under common control ) 5,758,688 - - 5,758,688
debentures to share capital
Depreciation and amortisation differences 7,153,559 1,691,289 5,960,715 1,429,624 )
— Transfer of convertible corporate
Changes in fair value of financial assets 978,191 244,548 833,810 208,452 debentures issued by subsidiaries to share 1,980,870 - - 1,980,870
: ) capital
Income from equity restructuring - - 584,857 146,214 P
) ) L — Capital reserve from transactions with
Changes in fair value upon reclassification of o B 2,279,859 825 (2,055,007) 225,677
446,796 111,699 446,796 111,699 minority shareholders (ii)

remaining equity of Hive Box Technology

— Business combinations involving
Others 588,869 119,440 505,726 102,951 } (76,633) - - (76,633)
enterprises under common control

22,124,092 5,304,920 19,907,567 4,788,742 )
Other capital reserve
Including: . ) )
— Share-based payments included in capital
Expected to be recovered within one year 552,190 122,999 - 675,189
: . 746,908 419,244 reserve
(inclusive)
— Others 342,922 110,804 = 453,726
Expected to be recovered after one year 4,558,012 4,369,498
46,200,598 234,628 (2,438,989) 43,996,237
5,304,920 4,788,742

(e) The net balances of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities after offsetting are as follows:

31 December 2022 31 December 2021
Deferred tax assets, net 1,632,964 1,566,714
Deferred tax liabilities, net 4,657,954 4,402,160
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31 December 2020 31 December 2021

Increase in the Decrease in the

current year current year

Share premium

— Capital contribution by shareholders

15,799,913 19,562,789 - 35,362,702
(Note 4(36))
— Transfer of convertible corporate
) 5,758,688 - - 5,758,688
debentures to share capital
— Capital reserve from transactions with
o 325,673 1,954,186 - 2,279,859
minority shareholders
— Transfer of convertible corporate
debentures issued by subsidiaries to share 1,980,870 - - 1,980,870
capital
— Business combinations involving
. (76,633) - - (76,633)
enterprises under common control
Other capital reserve
— Share-based payments included in capital
264,637 287,553 - 552,190
reserve
— Others 352,069 - (9,147) 342,922
24,405,217 21,804,528 (9,147) 46,200,598

(i) The decrease in the current year is due to the cancellation of repurchased shares 4(38)(i).

(ii) Capital reserve from transactions with minority shareholders in the current year mainly due to the acquisition of minority shareholders’ equity.

(38) Treasury stock

Increase in the Decrease in the

31 December 2021 31 December 2022

current year current year

Treasury stock 394,993 2,040,377 (394,993) 2,040,377

Increase in the Decrease in the

31 December 2020 31 December 2021

current year current year

Treasury stock 394,993 - - 394,993

(i) In accordance with the Proposal of Repurchasing Shares by Centralised Price Bidding approved in the 19th session of the fourth Board of
Directors on 31 January 2019, the Company used its own funds to repurchase 11,010,729 shares through centralized bidding. The company's
shares were used for employee stock ownership plan or equity incentive, and a total of RMB394,993,000 of Treasury shares were recognized.

According to the relevant laws and regulations and the Articles of Association, the above-mentioned repurchased shares should be transferred
or cancelled within three years. Since the Company has not launched an employee stock ownership plan or equity incentive within three years
after the implementation of the above-mentioned share repurchase, approved by the 21st meeting of the Board of Directors and the first
extraordinary general meeting in 2022, the Company completed the fifth Board cancellation of the repurchased 11,010,729 shares, thereby
offsetting the treasury shares of RMB394,993,000, of which the share capital was reduced by RMB11,011,000 and capital reserve was reduced
by RMB383,982,000.

(i) In addition, in accordance with the Proposal of Repurchasing Shares by Centralised Price Bidding approved in the 22nd session of the fifth
Board of Directors on 2 March 2022 and the 28th session of the fifth Board of Directors on 22 September 2022, the Company repurchased
a portion of issued to the public for employee stock ownership plan or share-based incentive through centralised price bidding by self-owned
funds. As at 31 December 2022, the Company repurchased a total of 39,632,255 shares, and recognised treasury stock of RMB2,040,377,000.

(39) Special reserve

Increase in the Decrease in the

31 December 2021 31 December 2022

current year current year

Safety reserve - 32,214 (32,214) -

Increase in the Decrease in the

31 December 2020 31 December 2021

current year current year

Safety reserve - 28,370 (28,370) -

Pursuant to the Administrative Measures for the Collection and Utilisation of Enterprise Work Safety Funds (Cai Zi [2022] No. 136) issued by
the Ministry of Finance and the State Administration of Work Safety on 21 November 2022, 1% of the income from the “Common cargo
transportation business” which is operated by certain subsidiaries of the Group is appropriated to safety reserve. The safety reserve is recognised
in profit or loss as the “Special reserve” item for the current period. When the accrued safety reserve is used under the prescribed conditions,
it is written off against the original amount directly.

(40) Surplus reserve

Increase in the

Decrease in the
31 December 2021 current year 31 December 2022

current year
(Note 4(41))

Statutory surplus reserve 947,775 62,478 - 1,010,253

Increase in the .
Decrease in the
31 December 2021

31 December 2020 current year
(Note 4(41))

current year

Statutory surplus reserve 745,043 202,732 - 947,775

(41) Retained earnings

Retained earnings at the beginning of the year 28,245,764 25,708,230

Add: Net profit attributable to shareholders of the parent company for the

current year 6,173,764 4,269,098
Transfer from other comprehensive income to retained earnings (38,771) 112,656
Less: Ordinary share dividends payable (a) (874,518) (1,499,992)
Appropriation to statutory surplus reserve (62,478) (202,732)
Appropriation to general risk reserve (72,410) (141,496)
Retained earnings at the end of the year 33,371,351 28,245,764

(a) The Company held a shareholders’ meeting on 29 April 2022. On the basis of the total share capital at the registration date on which
the 2021 profit distribution plan was implemented less the special shares repurchased by the Company, a total of RMB874,518,000 of cash
dividends were distributed to all shareholders at RMB1.8 (including tax) per 10 shares, without bonus shares being given or capital reserve
being transferred into the share capital.
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(42) Revenue and cost of revenue (43) Taxes and surcharges
‘ 2022 ‘ 2021 ‘ 2022 ‘ 2021 ‘ Payment criteria
Revenue from main operations (a) 267,122,766 206,828,368 Property tax 146,993 61,716
Revenue from other operations (a) 367,648 358,279 Stamp tax 108,638 130,747
Total revenue 267,490,414 207,186,647 City maintenance and construction tax 91,686 149,822 Refer to Note 3
Cost of revenue from main operations 233,822,858 181,365,449 Educational surcharge 66,425 112,184  Refer to Note 3
Cost of revenue from other operations 249,502 183,058 Others 62,964 24,257
Total cost of revenue 234,072,360 181,548,507 476,706 478,726

(a) The Group's revenue is disaggregated as follows: (44) SeIIing and distribution expenses

Logistics and freight

Sales of goods Others Outsourcing staff expenses 977,788 991,102
forwarding services
Employee benefits 833,962 931,847
Revenue from main operations

Depreciation and amortisation expenses 342,872 203,153

Including: At a point in time - 3,899,692 351,610 4,251,302
Others 629,492 711,797

Over time 262,079,740 - 561,990 262,641,730
2,784,114 2,837,899

Lease income - - 229,734 229,734

262,079,740 3,899,692 1,143,334 267,122,766

(45) General and administrative expenses

Revenue from other operations

Including: At a point in time - - 69,014 69,014
Employee benefits 14,163,667 12,116,458

Over time - - 83,124 83,124
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 624,073 567,536

Lease income - - 215,510 215,510
Others 2,786,750 2,345,669

- - 367,648 367,648
17,574,490 15,029,663

(46) Research and development expenses
Logistics and freight

Sales of goods

forwarding services

Revenue from main operations

Employee benefits 1,225,926 1,159,940

Including: At a point in time - 1,764,253 363,090 2,127,343
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 710,291 524,202

Over time 203,690,237 - 887,645 204,577,882
Others 286,648 470,697

Lease income - - 123,143 123,143
2,222,865 2,154,839

203,690,237 1,764,253 1,373,878 206,828,368

Revenue from other operations

Including: At a point in time - - 62,830 62,830
Over time - - 130,881 130,881

Lease income - - 164,568 164,568

- - 358,279 358,279

As at 31 December 2022, the Group’s performance obligations that had been entered into but had not yet been performed or not been fully
performed are part of a contract for an estimated period of not more than one year.
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(47) Financial costs

‘ 2022 ‘ 2021

Interest on borrowings 1,570,293 1,015,357
Add: Interest expenses on lease liabilities 609,652 552,658
Less: Capitalised interest (Note 4(15)) (125,585) (6,007)
Interest expenses 2,054,360 1,562,008
Less: Interest income (345,662) (187,794)
Net gains or losses on exchange (117,314) 103,533
Commission expenses and others 120,229 85,612

1,711,613 1,563,359

(48) Expenses by nature

The cost of revenue, selling and distribution expenses, general and administrative expenses and research and development expenses in the

income statement are listed as follows by nature:

‘ 2022 ‘ 2021

Outsourcing staff expenses 77,832,877 71,489,843
Outsourcing transportation costs 38,204,742 35,965,273
Transportation costs 68,640,219 34,888,921
Including: Aircraft maintenance costs 431,618 412,517
Employee benefits 31,445,636 27,830,922
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 9,138,080 7,024,360
Depreciation expenses of right-of-use assets 7,174,410 5,527,322
Rent and Venue usage expenses (b) 6,481,654 5,194,836
Others 17,736,211 13,649,431

256,653,829 201,570,908

(@) In 2022, the Group’s government grants which were offset against costs and expenses amounted to RMB214,306,000 (2021:
RMB401,821,000). Therein, the amount that was recognised in non-recurring profit or loss amounted to RMB138,620,000 (2021:

RMB215,386,000).

(b) As stated in Note 2(27), the Group directly recognises the lease payments of short-term leases and low value leases in profit or loss. In

2022, the amount was RMB3,620,688,000 (2021: RMB2,737,492,000).
(49) Other income

‘ 2022 ‘ 2021 ‘ Related to assets/income

Tax preference 1,778,617 1,222,839 Related to income

Fiscal appropriation and subsidies 433,329 508,820 Related to income

Amortisation of deferred income (Note 4(34)) 37,415 36,480 Related to assets
2,249,361 1,768,139

In 2022, the Group was other income that was recognised in non-recurring profit or loss amounted to RMB 681,625,000 (2021:

RMB622,710,000).

(50) Investment income

Investment income from financial assets held for trading 664,145 410,291
Investment income from disposal of other investments 307,566 113,093
Investment income from disposal of subsidiaries 32,314 1,808,638
Investment income from dividends of financial assets not held for trading 13,811 31,853
Investment income from dividends of financial assets not held for trading
(Note 4(10)) 7,549 42,660
1,025,385 2,406,535
There is no significant restriction on recovery of investment income of the Group.
(51) Credit impairment losses
‘ 2022 ‘ 2021
Losses on bad debts of accounts receivable 669,961 605,865
Losses on/(Reversal of) bad debts of other receivables 158,035 (7,528)
(Reversal of)/Losses on impairment of long-term receivables (2,372) 7,069
Reversal of impairment of loans and advances (4,524) (27,688)
Losses on impairment of factoring receivables - 1,233
821,100 578,951

(52) Non-operating income and expenses

(a) Non-operating income

Compensation income 39,913
Income from penalty 10,281
Government grants 6,202
Others 175,091

231,487

Amount recognised
in non-recurring

profit or loss in 2022

39,913 65,643
10,281 5,784
6,202 19,362
175,091 198,753
231,487 289,542

Amount recognised
in non-recurring
profit or loss in 2021

65,643
5,784
19,362
198,753

289,542

(b) Non-operating expenses

Losses on scrapping of long-term assets 143,994
Compensation expenses 78,391
Donation expenses 13,770
Others 62,461

298,616

Amount recognised
in non-recurring

profit or loss in 2022

143,994 236,302
78,391 82,100
13,770 46,444
62,461 39,412

298,616 404,258

Amount recognised
in non-recurring
profit or loss in 2021

236,302
82,100
46,444
39,412

404,258
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(53) Income tax expenses

Current income tax

Deferred income tax

2022

3,948,002
15,156

3,963,158

2,848,895
365,573

3,214,468

The reconciliation from income tax calculated based on the applicable tax rates and total profit presented in the income statement to the

income tax expenses is listed below:

Total profit

Income tax expenses calculated at the standard tax rate of 25%
Income not subject to tax

Costs, expenses and losses not deductible for tax purposes
Effect of last-year tax filing differences

Effect of different tax rates among subsidiaries and branches on income tax
expenses

Effect of tax preference

Deductible tax losses and deductible temporary differences for which no
deferred tax asset was recognised in the current year

Reversal of previously recognised deductible tax losses for which deferred tax
asset was recognised

Utilisation of deductible tax losses and other deductible temporary differences
for which no deferred tax asset was recognised in prior periods

Recognition of deductible tax losses and other deductible temporary differences
for which no deferred tax asset was recognised in prior periods

Income tax expenses

2022

10,966,778

2,741,695
(215,471)

246,471

(38,780)

(190,484)

(322,841)

1,353,001

518,108

(85,016)

(43,525)

3,963,158

7,133,681

1,783,420
(228,428)

217,891

(28,965)

(161,640)

(185,747)

1,472,000

429,211

(60,088)

(23,186)

3,214,468

(54) Earnings per share

(a) Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing consolidated net profit attributable to ordinary shareholders of the parent company by the

weighted average number of outstanding ordinary shares of the parent company:

Consolidated net profit attributable to ordinary shareholders of the parent
company

Weighted average number of outstanding ordinary shares of the Company
Basic earnings per share (Yuan/share)

Including:

— Basic earnings per share from continuing operations (Yuan/share)

2022

6,173,764

4,868,677

1.27

4,269,098

4,603,725

0.93

(b) Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share are calculated by dividing consolidated net profit attributable to ordinary shareholders of the parent company adjusted

based on the dilutive potential ordinary shares by the adjusted weighted average number of outstanding ordinary shares of the Company. In

2022, the Company had dilutive potential ordinary shares due to the implementation of the share option incentive plan (2021: the Company

had no dilutive potential ordinary shares).

Consolidated net profit attributable to ordinary shareholders of the parent

6,173,764
company
Adjusted consolidated net profit attributable to ordinary shareholders of the = 75
parent company for calculation of earnings per share ‘ '
Weighted average number of outstanding ordinary shares of the Company 4,868,677
Add: Effect of the Group's share-based payments plan 5,063
Weighted average number of outstanding diluted ordinary shares 4,873,740
Diluted earnings per share (Yuan/share) 1.27

4,269,098

4,269,098

4,603,725

4,603,725

0.93

(55) Other comprehensive income

Other comprehensive income, the related income tax effect and the reclassifications to profit or loss in 2022 and 2021:

Other comprehensive income in the income statement

Other comprehensive income in the balance sheet

for the year ended 31 December 2022

. Other
Attributable to the . .
comprehensive Amount incurred

31 December | parent company in 31 December Less: Income tax

income transferred before income tax

2021 the current year - 2022 expenses

into retained for the current year
net of tax )
earnings

Other comprehensive income items which will not be
reclassified subsequently to profit o loss:

Changes in fair value of investments in other equity

2,974,558 (47,597) 38771 2,965,732 (57,876) (307)

Instruments

Other comprehensive income items which will not be
‘ ‘ (1,278) (1,486) - (2,764) (1,486)
transferred to profit or loss under the equity method
Other comprehensive income items which will be

reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:

Cash flow hedge reserve (27,394) 15,392 - (12,002) 15,392
Other comprehensive income items which will be
‘ ‘ - (18,740) - (18,740) (18,740)

transferred to profit or loss under the equity method
Exchange differences on translation of foreign

: (328,655) 1,934,456 - 1,605,801 1,336,071
currency financial statements

2,617,231 1,882,025 3871 4,538,027 1,273,361 (307)

Attributable to the
parent company -
net of tax

(47,597)

(1,486)

15,392

(18,740)

1,934,456

1,882,025

Attributable

to minority

shareholders - net

of tax

(10,586)

(598,385)

(608,971)
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Other comprehensive income in the income statement
for the year ended 31 December 2021

Other comprehensive income in the balance sheet

. Other :

Attributable to the . . Attributable

| comprehensive Amount incurred B o
31 December | parent company in| 31 December . to minority

income transferred before income tax |  (expenses)/ | parent company -
2020 the current year- | : 2021 ' shareholders - net
into retained for the current year credits net of tax
net of tax : of tax
earnings

Other comprehensive income items which will not be
reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:

Changes in fair value of investments in other

o 1,213,254 1,873,959 (112,656) 2,974,557 1,870,952 9,857 1,873,959 6,850
equity instruments
Other comprehensive income items which wil
not be transferred to profit or oss under the (1,187) (91) - (1,278) (91) - (91) -
equity method
Other comprehensive income items which will be
reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:
Cash flow hedge reserve (22,858) (4.536) - (27,394) (4.536) - (4.536) -
Exchange differences on translation of foreign
o (45,240) (283,414) - (328,654) (133,261) - (283414) 150,153
currency financial statements
1,143,969 1,585,918 (112,656) 2,617,231 1,733,064 9,857 1,585,918 157,003

(56) Notes to the cash flow statement
(a) Cash received relating to other operating activities

‘ 2022 ‘ 2021

Inflows from cash collected on delivery service on behalf of other parties 77,286,558 82,642,080
Others 3,792,101 7,828,720
81,078,659 90,470,800

(b) Cash paid relating to other operating activities

Outflows from cash collected on delivery service on behalf of other parties 77,323,122 83,113,338
Others 16,902,212 14,375,055
94,225,334 97,488,393

(c) Net cash received from disposal of subsidiaries

‘ 2022 ‘ 2021

Consideration arising from disposal of subsidiaries 233,639 4,135,481
Add: Cash received in the current year for the disposal of subsidiaries in
) 99,751 15,000
previous years
Less: Cash and cash equivalents held by subsidiaries on the day of loss
(19,671) (559,868)
of control
Less: Cash and cash equivalents received in the subsequent periods for the (100,534)
disposal of subsidiaries '
Less: Shares of SF REITs acquired - (1,152,527)
313,719 2,337,552
(d) Net cash paid to acquire subsidiaries
‘ 2022 ‘ 2021
Consideration from acquisition of subsidiaries by way of business combinations 1,952,915 14,775,405
Add: Cash paid in the current year for acquisition of subsidiaries in prior periods 108,797 30,299
Less: Consideration to be paid in subsequent years (i) (745,718) (10,100)
Consideration to be paid in advance - (30,300)
Translation impact of foreign currency - (5,821)
Cash held by subsidiaries on the day of purchase and cash equivalents (125,369) (7,024,242)
Net cash paid from acquisition of subsidiaries by way of business
L 1,190,625 7,735,241
combinations
Consideration of acquisition as assets 1,099,465 1,389,990
Less: Cash held by subsidiaries on the day of purchase and cash equivalents (72,609) (81,653)
Net cash paid of acquisition as assets 1,026,856 1,308,337
Total net cash paid to acquire subsidiaries 2,217,481 9,043,578

As at 31 December 2022, Consideration to paid in future periods are mainly the purchase price payables of the Topocean's equity, which will
be paid within one year.
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(e) Cash received/paid relating to other investing activities

Cash received/paid relating to other investing activities by the Group represents cash mainly inflows and outflows from redemption/purchase
of bank wealth management products and structural deposits.

(f) Cash paid relating to other financing activities

Repayments of lease liabilities(i) 7,813,330 6,266,239
Acquisition of minority interests 3,914,671 109,576
Repurchase of shares 2,040,377 -

Long-term asset purchases paid for by bank supply chain financial products/

. 868,330 -
refactoring
Cash dividends paid in the current year declared by subsidiary before the
o = 10,819,033
acquisition
Others 6,789 227,896
14,643,497 17,422,744

(i) In 2022, the total cash outflows relating to leases paid by the Group amounted to RMB11,687,763,000 (2021: RMB9,226,746,000), except
for the repayments of lease liabilities classified as cash paid relating to financing activities, the remaining was classified as cash paid relating
to operating activities.

(57) Supplementary information to the cash flow statement

(a) Reconciliation from net profit to cash flows from operating activities

Net profit 7,003,620 3,919,213
Add: Asset impairment losses 131,756 60,390
Credit impairment losses 821,100 578,951
Depreciation of right-of-use assets 7,174,410 5,527,322
Depreciation of fixed assets 5,859,984 4,588,519
Depreciation of investment properties 92,568 60,382
Amortisation of intangible assets 2,086,019 1,487,797
Amortisation of long-term prepaid expenses 1,135,132 907,585
Losses on disposal of long-term assets 52,305 195,841
Losses/(Gains) arising from changes in fair value 27,938 (98,949)
Financial costs 1,929,262 1,590,849
Investment income (1,025,385) (2,406,535)
Recognised expenses on equity-settled share-based payments 109,573 349,308
(Increase)/Decrease in deferred tax assets (245,603) 72,641
Increase in deferred tax liabilities 260,759 292,932
Amortisation of deferred income (37,415) (36,480)
Increase in inventories (397,187) (370,579)
Decrease/(Increase) in operating receivables 8,816,879 (6,196,150)
(Increase)/Decrease in operating payables (1,092,768) 4,834,568
Net cash flows from operating activities 32,702,947 15,357,605

(b) Cash and cash equivalents

‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021

Cash on hand 18,437 48,513
Cash at bank that can be readily drawn on demand 40,008,101 34,633,427
Other cash balances that can be readily drawn on demand 138,535 50,988
Other balances that can be readily drawn on demand 114,874 80,840

40,279,947 34,813,768

(c) Significant operating, investment and financing activities that do not involve cash receipts and payments

‘ 2022 ‘ 2021

Long-term asset purchases paid for by bank s ly chain financial products/
o P pe / HPPIy chain inancial produ 992,178 868,330
refactoring

(58) Monetary items denominated in foreign currency

(a) As at 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021, the Group’s companies whose recording currency is RMB held financial assets and
liabilities denominated in non-recording currencies (mainly USD, HKD and EUR), excluding financial assets and liabilities denominated in non-
recording currencies held by subsidiaries within the Group, of which the equivalent amounts in RMB (presentation currency of these financial
statements) are listed as below:

31 December 2022

Amount in the original

Exchange rate to RMB Equivalent to RMB
currency

Cash at bank and on hand -

usb 81,868 6.9646 570,178
HKD 35,511 0.8933 31,722
EUR 163 7.4229 1,210
Receivables —

usD 272,999 6.9646 1,901,329
HKD 96,310 0.8933 86,034
EUR 6,544 7.4229 48,575
Payables —

usb 140,907 6.9646 981,361
HKD 73,704 0.8933 65,840
EUR 14,303 7.4229 106,170
SGD 2,009 5.1831 10,413
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31 December 2021

Amount in the original

Exchange rate to RMB Equivalent to RMB
currency

Cash at bank and on hand -

usb 59,886 6.3757 381,815
HKD 7,202 0.8176 5,889
EUR 100 7.2197 720
Receivables —

usb 101,020 6.3757 644,070
HKD 46,533 0.8176 38,046
EUR 472 7.2197 3,408
Payables —

usb 26,740 6.3757 170,486
HKD 10,266 0.8176 8,393
EUR 784 7.2197 5,663
SGD 409 4.3553 1,780

(b) As at 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021, the Group's overseas subsidiaries, except for those operating in Hong Kong, held no
significant financial assets or liabilities denominated in non-recording currencies. Those companies operating in Hong Kong with HKD as
recording currency held financial assets and liabilities denominated in non-recording currencies (mainly USD, RMB and EUR), excluding financial
assets and liabilities denominated in non-recording currencies held by subsidiaries within the Group, of which the equivalent amounts in HKD
(recording currency of companies operating in Hong Kong) and RMB (presentation currency of these financial statements) are listed as below:

31 December 2022

Amount in the . .
Exchange rate to HKD| Equivalent to HKD Equivalent to RMB

original currency

Cash at bank and on hand —

RMB 59,509 1.1195 66,620 59,509
usb 99,358 7.7967 774,665 692,008
EUR 4,734 8.3098 39,339 35,142

Accounts receivable —

RMB 251,686 1.1195 281,762 251,686
usb 231,573 7.7967 1,805,505 1,612,858

Accounts payable —

RMB 32,985 1.1195 36,927 32,985
usb 203,672 7.7967 1,587,969 1,418,533
EUR 1,930 8.3098 16,038 14,327

31 December 2021

Amount in the

Exchange rate to HKD| Equivalent to HKD Equivalent to RMB

original currency

Cash at bank and on hand -

RMB 13,958 1.2231 17,072
usb 11,428 7.7981 89,113
EUR 1,170 8.8304 10,327

Accounts receivable —

RMB 5,452 1.2231 6,668
usb 7,013 7.7981 54,686

Accounts payable —

RMB 14,745 1.2231 18,034
usb 8,441 7.7981 65,827
EUR 2,014 8.8304 17,785

13,958
72,858

8,444

5,452

44,711

14,745
53,820

14,541

5. Changes in the consolidation scope

(1) Business combinations involving enterprises not under common control

Main business combinations involving enterprises not under common control in 2022:

Timing of Acquisition % of interest Method of

Acquiree o . o Acquisition date
acquisition cost acquired acquisition

Topocean (a) 19 April 2022 1,676,951 100.00% By cash 19 April 2022

Pro-Med 31 January 2022 45,040 51.00% By cash 31 January 2022

Suzhou Industrial Park
. 1 January 2022 89,485 66.00% By cash 1 January 2022
Customs Declaration Co., Ltd.

Basis for
determining the
acquisition date

Completion of
equity delivery

Completion of
equity delivery

Completion of
equity delivery

The total operating income, net profit, operating activities generated net cash flow of the above company from the purchase date to the end

of the year are RMB6,664,752,000, RMB298,456,000, RMB102,765,000 and RMB92,511,000, respectively.

(@) In April 2022, the group’s subsidiary Kerry Logistics completed the acquisition of 100% equity of Topocean, obtained the control of Topocean,

and included Topocean in the scope of consolidation. Under the acquisition agreement, the Group has paid 80% of the equity payment and

will pay the remaining 20% in installments within one year. The Group has recognized this Consideration not yet paid as payable. Topocean

is headquartered in the United States and its main is international freight forwarding business.
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Details of the consideration of acquisition and goodwill recognised are as follows:

Topocean

Consideration of acquisition

- Cash 1,676,951
Less: Fair value of the identifiable net assets acquired (519,644)
Goodwill 1,157,307

As at the acquisition date, the Group recognised Topocean's identifiable net assets at fair value. The fair value of identifiable net assets
exceeded the carrying amount by RMB 287,643,000, The recognition of intangible assets (mainly is customer relationships) and corresponding
deferred tax liabilities. The Group has engaged an independent valuer to assist in the identification of assets of Topocean, And evaluate the
fair value of intangible assets.

The valuation method used for customer relationships is multi-period excess earnings method,the key assumptions applied in the valuation
include revenue growth rate, gross profit rate and discount rate.

(b) The assets and liabilities of Topocean as at the acquisition date and 31 December 2021 are as follows:

Acquisition date Acquisition date 31 December 2021
Fair value Carrying amount Carrying amount
Cash at bank and on hand 129,230 129,230 956,435
Receivables 1,837,033 1,837,033 1,734,390
Intangible assets 435,006 219 219
Other assets 266,299 255,770 264,124
Less: Payables (1,902,645) (1,902,645) (1,929,907)
Deferred tax liabilities (143,199) (54,384) (163,638)
Other liabilities (8,248) (8,248) (20,392)
Net assets 613,476 256,975 841,231
Less: Minority interests (34,777)
Fair value of the identifiable net assets acquired 578,699

(2) Disposal of subsidiaries
(a) Aggregated information of subsidiaries disposed in the reporting period:

Difference between
proceeds from disposal
after deducting disposal

Proceeds from Method of Timing of losing  |Basis for judgement of

Name of subsidiary Disposal proportion

. . " ) costs and corresponding
disposal disposal control timing of losing control

shares of net assets in
the consolidated financial

statements
Changsha Industrial Park and its subsidiaries 232,939 100.00% Sales of equity 24 June 2022 Transfer of control right 31,654
Yingyun Aolong Logistics (Zhanjiang) Co., Ltd. 700 60.00% Sales of equity 30 June 2022 Transfer of control right 660
233,639 32,314

(3) Other changes in the consolidation scope

(a) In 2022, the Group set up the following major subsidiaries by cash:
Tianjin Fengpai Technology Co., Ltd.

Chongging Fonair UAV Research Institution Co., Ltd.
Sichuan Tianfu Aviation Co., Ltd.

Beijing Shunlu Logistics Co., Ltd.

Beijing Shunheng Logistics Co., Ltd.

Dongguan Shunlu Logistics Co., Ltd.

SF Yingyun Supply Chain Management (Huizhou) Co., Ltd.
Hangzhou S.F. Smart Supply Chain Co., Ltd.

Shenzhen Fengwang Information Technology Co., Ltd.
Jiangsu Fengsu Logistics Co., Ltd.

Fujian Fengwang Express Co., Ltd.

Liaoning Fengwang Express Co., Ltd.

Fengyi Technology (Hangzhou) Co., Ltd.

SF INTERNATIONAL VIETNAM COMPANY LIMITED
Guangzhou Nansha Kerry Freight Co., Ltd

Beijing Kerry Huanjie Supply Chain Management Co., Ltd

(b) In 2022, the Group cancelled the following major subsidiaries:
Xuzhou Fengtai Industrial Park Management Co., Ltd.

Dalian Fengtai Industrial Park Operation and Management Co., Ltd.

Jinan Hongtai Industrial Park Management Co., Ltd.

Luohe Fengtai Industrial Park Management Co., Ltd.

Yangzhou Fengyutai Enterprise Management Co., Ltd.

Huai’an Shunheng Express Co., Ltd.

SF INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT PTE. LTD.
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6. Interests in other entities
(1) Interests in subsidiaries
(a) First-tier and second-tier subsidiaries of the Group are as follows:

Place of Major business .
o . Nature of business
registration location

Taisen Holdings Shenzhen Shenzhen Investment holding
International freight
forwarding, domestic and

S.F. Express Co., Ltd. Shenzhen Shenzhen _ _
international express service,
etc.

Technical maintenance and

SF Technology Shenzhen Shenzhen )
development service

o Cargo transportation and

Shenzhen Shunlu Logistics Co., Ltd. Shenzhen Shenzhen

freight forwarding

Value-added telecommunication

Anhui S.F. Telecommunication Service Co., Ltd. Anhui Province  Anhui Province

service
Shenzhen Yuhui Management Consulting Co., Ltd. ~ Shenzhen Shenzhen Consulting service
‘ Supply chain management and
Shenzhen S.F. Supply Chain Co., Ltd. Shenzhen Shenzhen )
other services
. Transport service of aviation
SF Airlines Shenzhen Shenzhen
cargo
: E-commerce industrial park
Fengtai Asset Shenzhen Shenzhen
management
Shenzhen Fengtai Industrial Park Investment Ltd. Shenzhen Shenzhen Management consulting
Shenzhen S. F. Airport Investment Co., Ltd. Shenzhen Shenzhen Industrial investment

SF Holding Limited Hong Kong SAR  Hong Kong SAR  Investment holding

Financing, wealth management

Group Finance Company Shenzhen Shenzhen ) .
and consulting services
Shenzhen SF Chuangxing Investment Co., Ltd. Shenzhen Shenzhen Industrial investment
Shenzhen Fengnong Technology Co., Ltd. Shenzhen Shenzhen Retail
) Supply chain management and
Shenzhen Fenglang Supply Chain Co., Ltd. Shenzhen Shenzhen

other services
Shenzhen Shunfeng Runtai Management Consulting

Shenzhen Shenzhen Consulting service
Co., Ltd.
Shunyuan Financial Leasing Tianjin Tianjin Leasing business

! Goods delivery and other
SF Multimodal Co., Ltd. Shenzhen Shenzhen )
services

Shenzhen Shunxi Management Consulting Co., Ltd. ~ Shenzhen Shenzhen Management consulting
S.F. Insurance Broker (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. Shenzhen Shenzhen Insurance business
S.F. Duolian Technology Co., Ltd. Dongguan Dongguan Technology development
Dongguan SF Taisen Enterprise Management Co., Ltd. Dongguan Dongguan Property management
SF Innovative Technology Co., Ltd. Dongguan Dongguan Information technology service
Shenzhen Shunheng Rongfeng Supply Chain ) )

Shenzhen Shenzhen Consulting service
Technology Co., Ltd.
Shenzhen Hengyi Logistics Service Co., Ltd. Shenzhen Shenzhen Freight forwarding service
Shenzhen Lefeng Commercial Co., Ltd. Shenzhen Shenzhen Factoring

Shareholding (%)

‘ Direct ‘ Indirect ‘

100.00% -

- 100.00%

- 100.00%
- 100.00%
- 100.00%
- 100.00%
- 100.00%

- 100.00%

- 100.00%

- 100.00%
- 100.00%

- 100.00%

- 100.00%

- 100.00%
- 100.00%

- 100.00%

- 100.00%
- 100.00%
- 100.00%

100.00%
100.00%
- 100.00%
100.00%
100.00%

- 100.00%
- 100.00%

- 100.00%

Method of acquisition

Reverse acquisitions

Business combinations involving
enterprises under common
control

By new establishment

Business combinations involving
enterprises under common
control

By new establishment

Business combinations involving
enterprises under common
control

By new establishment

Business combinations involving
enterprises under common

control
Business combinations involving

enterprises under common

control

By new establishment

By new establishment

Business combinations involving

enterprises under common
control

By new establishment

By new establishment
By new establishment

By new establishment

By new establishment
By new establishment
By new establishment

By new establishment

By new establishment

By new establishment

By new establishment

By new establishment

Business combinations involving
enterprises under common
control

Business combinations involving
enterprises under common
control

Business combinations involving
enterprises under common
control

Shareholding (%)

Place of Major business
‘ DI ‘ Indirect ‘

Nature of business

registration location

) ‘ Supply chain management and
Hangzhou SF Intra-city Industrial Co., Ltd. Hangzhou Hangzhou ‘ - 56.76%
other services

Technology development and
Shenzhen Shenzhen - 100.00%
Co., Ltd. consulting services

SF Sharing Precision Information Technology
(Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.

Shenzhen SF Express Zhongyuan Network Technology

Shenzhen Shenzhen Information technology service - 100.00%

; : Supply chain management and
Hangzhou Shuangjie Supply Chain Co., Ltd. Hangzhou Hangzhou ‘ - 100.00%
other services

Business and supply chain
Shenzhen S.F. Express Co., Ltd. Shenzhen Shenzhen - 87.80%
management

Consulting services regarding

Huanggang Xiufeng Education Investment Co., Ltd.  Huanggang Huanggang business information and - 100.00%

business management

Information technology and
Shenzhen . - 100.00%
development services

Technology and consulting

Junhe Information Technology (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. ~ Shenzhen

S.F. Digital Technology (Shenzhen) Services Co., Ltd. ~ Shenzhen Shenzhen ) - 100.00%
services
Information technology and

Shenzhen S.F. International Industry Co., Ltd. Shenzhen Shenzhen - 100.00%
consulting services

Shenzhen S.F. Investment Co., Ltd. Shenzhen Shenzhen Investment holding - 100.00%

o Cargo transportation and

SF Cold Chain Logistics Co., Ltd. Shenzhen Shenzhen ) ) - 100.00%

freight forwarding

Method of acquisition

By new establishment
By new establishment
By new establishment
By new establishment

By new establishment

By new establishment

By new establishment
By new establishment

By new establishment
By new establishment

By new establishment

(b) Subsidiaries in which the Group has significant minority interests

Proportion of ownership | Profit or loss attributable

Dividends paid to minority

interest held by minority | to minority shareholders

. shareholders in 2022
shareholders in 2022

Kerry Logistics and its subsidiaries 48.50% 1,476,236 (1,524,826)

Minority interests as at
31 December 2022

11,587,420

Profit or loss attributable | . . . .
. . .. Dividends paid to minority
Proportion of ownership | to minority shareholders )
shareholders for the period

from 28 September 2021 to
31 December 2021

interest held by minority | for the period from 28
September 2021 to 31
December 2021

shareholders

Kerry Logistics and its subsidiaries 48.50% 512,119 (46,607)

Minority interests as at
31 December 2021

13,714,750

The significant financial information of the significant non-fully-owned subsidiaries of the Group is listed below:

‘ 31 December 2022 ‘

Current assets 21,821,593
Non-current assets 25,615,187
Total assets 47,436,780
Current liabilities 14,196,749
Non-current liabilities 10,240,832
Total liabilities 24,437,581

31 December 2021

22,058,645
23,566,766
45,625,411
14,795,606

6,645,860

21,441,466
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For the period from 28

September 2021 to 31
December 2021

Revenue 74,261,942 20,260,964
Net profit (i) 2,838,971 883,124
Total comprehensive income (i) 3,040,177 921,320
Cash flows from operating activities 4,918,473 2,123,547

The above financial figures take into account the fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities at the point of acquisition of Kerry Logistics’
equity and the adjustment effect of uniform accounting policies.

(a) In 2022, for Kerry Logistics and its subsidiaries, the net profit attributable to shareholders of the Company was RMB1,362,735,000 (for the
period from 29 September 2021 to 31 December 2021: RMB371,005,000), and the total comprehensive income attributable to shareholders
of the Company was RMB2,182,133,000 (for the period from 29 September 2021 to 31 December 2021: RMB252,516,000).

(b) In 2022 and 2021, minority interests of the Group's subsidiaries except Kerry Logistics, had no significant influence on the Group.
(2) Interests in joint ventures and associates

(a) The Group’s joint ventures and associates have no significant influence on the Group (Note 4(10)).

7. Segment information

The reportable segments of the Group are the business units that provide different logistics and freight forwarding services. Different businesses
require different technologies and marketing strategies, and the Group, therefore, independently manages their operations and evaluates
operating results, in order to make decisions about resources allocations and performance evaluations.

In 2022 and 2021, the Group mainly had four reportable segments, including:

e Express segment, which provides time-define express and economy express except for large-size delivery service, as well as medical product

and cold chain delivery service;
e Freight segment, which provides large-size delivery service and freight service;
e Intra-city segment, which provides intra-city on-demand delivery service;

e Supply chain and international business segment, which provides international express service, international freight transport and forwarding
service, as well as supply chain service.

Inter-segment transfer prices are determined by reference to pricing policy of related party transactions.

(a) Segment information as at and for the year ended 31 December 2022 is as follows:

Supply chain and
Express segment | Freight segment | Intra-city segment international Undistributed units
segment

Revenue from external customers 138,410,580 31,354,280 6,567,057 89,916,599 1,241,898
Inter-segment revenue 16,577,930 1,593,213 3,698,616 700,298 12,070,206
Cost of revenue 131,907,950 31,083,855 9,851,834 82,148 435 11,623,492
Total profit/(loss) 7,739,581 644,525 (288,847) 2,938,917 (47,669)
Income tax expenses/(credits) 2,280,435 616,848 (1,944) 993,055 75,068
Net profit/(loss) 5,459,146 21,677 (286,903) 1,945,862 (122,737)
Total assets 90,082,034 10,026,508 3,956,639 66,235,754 148,072,567
Total liabilities 61,547,088 10,394,188 1,086,136 53,540,703 79,713,800
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 6,544,545 287,222 78,662 1,551,214 688,395
Credit impairment losses 250,367 77219 1,968 384,491 107,231

Inter-segment

elimination

(34,640,263)
(32,543,206)
(19,729)
(304)
(19,425)
(101,530,795)
(87,725,257)
(11,958)

(176)

267,490,414

234,072,360
10,966,778
3,963,158
7,003,620
216,842,707
118,556,658
9,138,080

821,100

In 2022, no revenue from a single customer exceeded 10% or more of the total revenue.

(b) Segment information as at and for the year ended 31 December 2021 is as follows:

Supply chain and
Express segment | Freight segment | Intra-city segment international Undistributed units
segment

Revenue from external customers 132,319,106 28,356,404 5,117,905 39,979,632 1,413,600
Inter-segment revenue 12,515,607 2,812,134 3,056,509 474,522 9,465,837
Cost of revenue 124,054,968 29,990,841 8,079,144 36,164,215 9,337,828
Total profit/(loss) 5,969,116 (417142) (902,586) 1,075,223 1,427,145
Income tax expenses/(credits) 2,136,929 165,166 (3,735) 459,971 461,683
Net profit/(loss) 3,832,187 (582,308) (898,851) 615,252 965,462
Total assets 81,086,911 9,544,584 4,064,825 60,901,366 135,934,182
Total liabilities 56,362,138 9,171,525 899,472 34,391,955 67,699,241
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 5,180,097 253,747 55,420 753,735 792,605
Credit impairment losses 310,456 110,648 4477 190,763 (24,457)

Inter-segment

elimination

(28,324,609)
(26,078,489)
(18,075)
(5,546)
(12,529)
(81,631,836)
(56,539,596)
(11,244)

(12,936)

207,186,647

181,548,507
7,133,681
3,214,468
3,919,213

209,899,982

111,984,735
7,024,360

578,951

In 2021, no revenue from a single customer exceeded 10% or more of the total revenue.
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5 Related parties and related party ransactions

(1) General information of the controlling shareholder and subsidiaries DHL Weiheng (Zhuhai) Supply Chain Management Co., Ltd. (“"DHL Weiheng Supply”) The Group's associate
Shanghai Tingdi Logistics Service Co., Ltd. The Group's associate
The general information and other related information of the subsidiaries are set out in Note 6(1). Shenzhen Fenglian Technology Co., Ltd. The Group's associate
CR-SF International Express Co., Ltd. The Group's joint venture
(a) General information of the controlling shareholder Beijing Wulian Shuntong Technology Co., Ltd. ("Wulian Shuntong”) and its subsidiaries The Group's joint venture
‘ Place of registration ‘ TEITO 65 et ZBHA and its subsidiaries The Group's joint venture
Hubei International Logistics Airport Co., Ltd. The Group's joint venture
Mingde Holdings Shenzhen Investment Shenzhen Shenghai Information Service Co., Ltd. (“Shenghai Information”) The Group's joint venture
Golden Arches (China) Co., Ltd. (“Golden Arches") and its subsidiaries Significantly influenced by the key management of the Company

The Company's ultimate holding company is Mingde Holdings, and the ultimate controlling person is Wang Wei. o )
Organisation sponsored by controlling shareholders and the

SF Foundation Company's subsidiaries, in which senior managers of the company

(b) The balances and changes of registered capital of the controlling shareholder

serve on the Board of Management

Increase in the Decrease in the
31 December 2021 31 December 2022 .
current year current year (3) Related party transactions
Mingde Holdings 113,406 - - 113,406 . .
(a) Pricing policies
() The percentages of shareholding and voting rights in the Company held by the controlling shareholder The pricing method of transactions and transaction price between the Group and related parties are determined, following arm’s length

principle, by making reference to the market price or through negotiation between both parties.
31 December 2022 31 December 2021
(b) Rendering of services/Sales of goods

Shareholding (%) Voting rights (%) Shareholding (%) Voting rights (%)

Mingde Holdings 54.95% 54.95% 55.07% 55.07% ‘ Nature of the transaction 2022 ‘ 2021
Golden Arches and its subsidiaries Rendering of services 1,718,005 1,620,689
(2) Nature of related parties that do not control/are not controlled by the Company _ _ . .
Fengxing Zhitu Technology Rendering of services 68,165 16,284
Major related parties are listed as follows: Hive Box Technology and its subsidiaries Rendering of services 28,970 36,847
‘ Relationship with the Company Fengyi Technology Rendering of services 18,868 84,227
Hive Box Technology and its subsidiaries Held by the ultimate controlling person Others Rendering of services 111,965 253,460
Guangdong Fengxing Zhitu Technology Co., Ltd (“Fengxing Zhitu Technology” Controlled by the ultimate controlling person of the Compan
gdong Fengxing 9y (“Fengxing 9y") Y gp pany 1,945,973 2,011,507
Shenzhen Fengxiang Information Technology Co., Ltd. (“Fengxiang Information Technology”) Controlled by the ultimate controlling person of the Company
Hangzhou Fengtai E-Commerce Industrial Park Management Ltd. Controlled by the ultimate controlling person of the Company
Nature of the transaction 2022 2021
Shenzhen Shunshang Investment Co.,Ltd Controlled by the ultimate controlling person of the Company
Shenzhen SF Hefeng Microfinance Co.,LTD Controlled by the ultimate controlling person of the Company Fengxiang Information Technology Sales of goods 9,754 -
Shenzhen Fengyi Technology Limited (“Fengyi Technology”) Controlling shareholder’s associate Others Sales of goods 11,601 9,804
Yihai Shunfeng (Shanghai) Supply Chain Technology Co., Ltd. The Group's associate from December 2021
S - ) 21,355 9,804
Shanghai Jiaxing Logistics Co., Ltd. The Group's associate
SF Real Estate Investment Trust (“SF REITs and its subsidiaries”) The Group's associate
Shenzhen Shunjie Fengda and its subsidiaries (“Shunjie Fengda”) and its subsidiaries The Group's associate
Shenzhen Zhongwang Finance and Tax Management Co., Ltd. The Group's associate
Wuhan Shunluo Supply Chain Management Co., Ltd. The Group's associate
KENGIC Intelligent Technology Co., Ltd. ("KENGIC Intelligent”) and its subsidiaries The Group's associate
Galaxis Technology and its subsidiaries The Group's associate
Giao Hang Tiet Kiem Joint Stock Company The Group's associate
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(c) Receipt of services/Purchase of goods (e) Leases
‘ Nature of the transaction 2022 ‘ 2021 (i) Lease income recognised in the current year with the Group as the lessor
CR-SF International Express Co., Ltd. Receipt of services 531,495 613,849 ‘ Type of the leased asset ‘ 2022 ‘ 2021
Fengxing Zhitu Technology Receipt of services 420,324 99,637 Fengyi Technology Buildings 2,530 1,745
Waulian Shuntong and its subsidiaries Receipt of services 381,791 399,038 Others Buildings 4,553 1,479
Shunjie Fengda and its subsidiaries Receipt of services 253,852 282,889 7,083 3,224
Shanghai lJiaxing Logistics Co., Ltd. Receipt of services 238,554 260,351
(ii) Right-of-use assets increased in the current year with the Group as the lessee
Hive Box Technology and its subsidiaries Receipt of services 158,518 181,717
ZBHA and its subsidiaries Receipt of services 117,301 152,160 ‘ Type of the leased asset ‘ 2022 ‘ 2021
Giao Hang Tiet Kiem Joint Stock Company Receipt of services 79,203 - SF REITS and its subsidiaries Buildings 103,867 974,664
SF REITS and its subsidiaries Receipt of services 61,624 29,672 Hangzhou Fengtai E-Commerce Industrial Park Management o
Lt Buildings 43,082 13,116
Shenghai Information Receipt of services 25,619 27,912 ’
. . h h h h | ., Ltd. Buildi - 15,214
Others Receipt of services 120,948 268,138 shenzhen shunshang Investment Co., Ltd uildings >
2,389,229 2,315,363 146,949 1,002,994
(iii) Depreciation and interest expenses borne in the current year by the Group as the lessee
‘ Nature of the transaction 2022 ‘ 2021
: ) o ‘ Type of the leased asset ‘ 2022 ‘ 2021
KENGIC Intelligent and its subsidiaries Purchase of goods 377,659 826,844
Fengxiang Information Technology Purchase of goods 255,349 121,006 SF REITS and its subsidiaries Buildings 225,826 142,703
Hangzhou Fengtai E-Commerce Industrial Park Management
Others Purchase of goods 50,863 624,052 . 9 9 9 Buildings 8,512 926
683,871 1,571,902 '
Shenzhen Shunshang Investment Co., Ltd. Buildings 3,821 11,751
(d) Interest income/Interest expenses 238,159 155,380
‘ Nature of the transaction (f) The Group as the guarantor

Wuhan Shunluo Supply Chain Management Co., Ltd. Interest income - 2,116
Whether the
. Guarantee Guarantee
Others Interest income 743 871 Guaranteed party Guaranteed amount : guarantee has been
start date expiry date .
fulfilled
743 2,987
DHL Weiheng Supply 113,374 15 January 2021 23 December 2030 No
i Hubei International Logistics Airport
‘ LRI 01 Ui A e goss ‘ g J . 782,000 29 September 2021 29 April 2055 No
Co., Ltd. (Note)
Shenzhen Zhongwang Finance and Tax Management Co., Ltd. Interest expenses 165 57
895,374
Others Interest expenses 196 168
361 225 Note: The guarantee amount of Hubei International Logistics Airport Co., Ltd. is the total guarantee amount formed by the aggregation of multiple guarantee

amounts. The earliest date of guarantee is 29 September 2021, and the latest is 29 April 2055.
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(9) Sales of equity

‘ 2022
SF REITS and its subsidiaries 232,939
Others -

232,939

1,071,130

1,071,130

In 2022, the Group earned a total of RMB31,654,000 in investment income from related parties from the above equity transactions.

(h) Donation expenses

‘ 2022

SF Foundation 2,028 31,851
(i) Remuneration of key management
‘ 2022
Remuneration of key management 29,214 28,414

(4) Receivables from and payables to related parties

(a) Accounts receivable

31 December 2022

31 December 2021

Golden Arches and its subsidiaries 175,258 206,275
Fengxing Zhitu Technology 18,854 20,628
Yihai Shunfeng (Shanghai) Supply Chain Technology Co., Ltd. 8,077 -
Fengyi Technology 6,367 23,464
Others 28,472 28,056
237,028 278,423
(b) Advances to suppliers
‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021

Hive Box Technology and its subsidiaries 10,337 22,679
Galaxis Technology and its subsidiaries 8,200 -
Others 7,463 4,612
26,000 27,291

(c) Loans and advances

‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021
DHL Weiheng Supply 32,920 -
(d) Other receivables
‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021
Hive Box Technology and its subsidiaries 405,621 371,433
SF REITS and its subsidiaries 51,726 48,898
Golden Arches and its subsidiaries 51,873 40,229
Others 12,274 31,497
521,494 492,057
(e) Other non-current assets — Advances for engineering equipment
‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021
KENGIC Intelligent and its subsidiaries 1,497 27,455
Others 608 26,828
2,105 54,283

(f) Long-term receivables (including current portion of long-term receivables)

‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021
Shanghai Tingdi Logistics Service Co., Ltd. 65,408 -
Others 3,281 5,442
68,689 5,442

(9) Deposits from customers

‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021
Shenzhen Zhongwang Finance and Tax Management Co., Ltd. 11,531 6,509
Shenzhen Fenglian Technology Co., Ltd. 8,884 -
Others 172 1
20,587 6,510
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(h) Accounts payable

‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021
Fengxing Zhitu Technology 111,218 72,497
CR-SF International Express Co., Ltd. 85,092 50,439
Giao Hang Tiet Kiem Joint Stock Company 80,134 -
Waulian Shuntong and its subsidiaries 52,320 98,917
Shanghai lJiaxing Logistics Co., Ltd. 43,410 58,979
Fengxiang Information Technology 37,055 25,256
Shunjie Fengda and its subsidiaries 34,554 41,184
Hive Box Technology and its subsidiaries 16,318 9,936
Galaxis Technology and its subsidiaries 13,272 15,561
ZBHA and its subsidiaries 10,061 8,146
Others 21,807 34,909
505,241 415,824
(i) Contract liabilities
‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021
Fengyi Technology 4,137 2,689
Others 2,873 2,584
7,010 5,273
(j) Other payables
‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021
KENGIC Intelligent and its subsidiaries 187,008 240,661
Golden Arches and its subsidiaries 20,667 24,087
Others 12,647 212,242
220,322 476,990
(k) Lease liabilities (including current portion of lease liabilities)
‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021
SF REITS and its subsidiaries 784,767 816,579
Hangzhou Fengtai E-Commerce Industrial Park Management Ltd. 45,379 9,330
Shenzhen Shunshang Investment Co., Ltd. - 3,936
830,146 829,845

(5) Commitments in relation to related parties

(a) As at 31 December 2022, the Group had no significant lease-out commitments in relation to related parties (31 December 2021: Hangzhou
Fengtai E-Commerce Industrial Park Management Ltd.: RMB49,970,000).

(b) Provide guarantee

‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021

Hubei International Logistics Airport Co., Ltd. 2,384,180 2,890,180

The above-mentioned related party commitments are committed but have not yet provided the balance of guarantees to related parties.

9. Share-based payments

(1) Overview of share-based payments

Expenses recognised for the year arising from share-based payments were as follows:

‘ 2022 ‘ 2021
Equity-settled share-based payments 109,573 349,308
Cash-settled share-based payments 48,111 199,021
157,684 548,329

(2) Information on equity-settled share-based payments

(a) Information on share-based payments of the Company

In May 2022, the Company held the 25th meeting of the 5th Board of Directors in 2022, at which proposals such as the Stock Option Incentive
Plan (“2022 Stock Option Incentive Plan”) were approved. The Company granted no more than 60,000,000 share options to eligible incentive
recipients, and the exercise price of the share option is RMB42.61. If the Company meets the predetermined performance conditions and the
incentive recipients meet the performance evaluation indicators, the four quarters of the total share options received by the grantee will come
into effect from 30 May 2022 after 12 months, 24 months, 36 months and 48 months, respectively.

As at 30 May 2022, the Company granted 47,892,100 stock options to 1,449 eligible incentive recipients for the first time at the exercise
price of RMB42.61 per share.

In October 2022, the Company held the 29th meeting of the 5th Board of Directors, at which the Motion on Adjusting the Exercise Price of
Stock Option Incentive Plan was approved. The exercise price was adjusted from RMB42.61 per share to RMB42.431 per share.

As at 28 October 2022, the Company granted 1,608,000 reserved stock options to 44 eligible incentive recipients at an exercise price of
RMB42.431 per share.

As at 31 December 2022, the Company has 49,500,000 stock options outstanding.
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The key parameters for determining the fair value of the share options at the grant date are as follows:

Valuation method Black-Scholes Model

The exercise price of the option on the grant date RMB 42.61 and RMB42.431

o ) ) The duration from the grant date
The validity period of the option ) ) )
to the first exercise date of each period

The current price of the underlying shares (Closing price on grant date) RMB 51.57 and RMB49.88
Historical share price volatility 35.77%~40.39%
Estimated dividend rate 0.51%~0.55%

The risk-free interest rate within the validity period of the option 1.50%~2.75%

At each balance sheet date during the vesting period of the incentive plan, the number of share options expected to be exercised will be revised
based on subsequent information such as changes in the number of employees who can exercise their share options and the completion of
vesting conditions, and the services obtained in the current period will be included in relevant costs and capital reserve based on the fair value
of share options at the grant date.

As at 31 December 2022, the equity-settled share-based payments recognised by the Company accumulated to RMB244,485,000 (31 December
2021: RMB23,633,000), including accumulated amounts attributable to shareholders of the parent company of RMB243,869,000 (31 December
2021: RMB23,633,000) In 2022, the amount of expenses recognised by the Company for the equity-settled share-based payments was
RMB220,852,000 (2021: Nil).

(b) Information on share-based payments of the Company’s subsidiaries

The Group granted some equities or share options of several subsidiaries, to the senior management and other employees of the aforesaid
companies or other subsidiaries within the Group respectively.

As at 31 December 2022, the equity-settled share-based payments of these companies recognised by the Group accumulated to RMB508,035,000
(31 December 2021: RMB619,314,000), including accumulated amounts attributable to shareholders of the parent company of RMB431,320,000
(31 December 2021: RMB528,557,000). In 2022, expenses which were offset against the reversal of equity-settled share-based payments
amounted to RMB111,279,000 (2021: RMB349,308,000). The fair value at the grant date was recognised based on the discount cash flow
model and the binomial tree model.

(3) Information on cash-settled share-based payments

Certain subsidiaries of the Group use their shares or the Company’s shares as the calculation basis to grant cash-settled share-based payments
to eligible employees of those subsidiaries.

As at 31 December 2022, liabilities arising from the cash-settled share-based payments accumulated to RMB334,757,000 (31 December 2021:
RMB328,607,000). In 2022, the Group's expenses confirmed for cash-settled share-based payments amounted to RMB48,111,000 (2021:
RMB199,021,000). The fair value at the balance sheet date was recognised based on the discount cash flow model and the binomial tree model.

10. Commitments

(1) Capital commitments

(a) Capital expenditures contracted for by the Group but are not yet necessary to be recognised on the balance sheet as at the balance sheet
date are as follows:

‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021
Buildings, machinery and equipment 3,571,632 10,432,197
Investment contracts that have been signed but not fulfilled or not
. 1,811,611 2,525,587
absolutely fulfilled
Acquisition of minority shareholders” interests - 609,252
Others - 11,067
5,383,243 13,578,103

(2) Other commitments

(i) In November 2020, the Group issued asset-backed securities through the Special Scheme set up by Huatai Securities (Shanghai) Asset
Management Co., Ltd. by using five logistics industrial parks held by it as underlying assets. Yiwu Fengyutai Enterprise Management Co.,
Ltd., Quanzhou Fengyutai Enterprise Management Co., Ltd., Wuxi Jietai Enterprise Management Co., Ltd. and Huai'an Fengtai Enterprise
Management Co., Ltd. (collectively “Property Operators”), wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Group, worked as the property operators of the
Special Scheme. In case that the actual operating income of the property assets does not reach 90% but is not lower than 80% of the target
amount, the Property Operators were committed to compensate the insufficient part of the target amount with Taisen Holdings providing
guarantee for the compensation obligation.

At the end of each three years, the manager of the above Special Scheme accepts open-ended withdrawal and subscription of preferred
securities within the withdrawal registering period. If the preferred securities shares that have not completed open-ended withdrawal are less
than 20% of total undistributed principal of the preferred securities of RMB788 million at the extension operation announcement date. Taisen
Holdings will purchase such preferred securities.

11. Contingency

As stated in Note 8(3)(g), subsidiaries of the Group provide loan guarantees to related parties. On 31 December 2022, the total guarantee
amount was RMB895,374,000 (31 December 2021: RMB402,420,000).

12. Events after the balance sheet date

(1) Profit distribution after the balance sheet date

On 28 March 2023, the Board of Directors of the Company agreed that the Company would pay a cash dividend of RMB2.5 (including tax)
for every 10 shares to all shareholders, based on the total share capital on the record date of the future implementation of the 2022 annual
profit distribution plan, minus the number of shares repurchased by the Company on that day. The remaining undistributed profits are carried
forward to subsequent years for distributions. This time, the conversion of provident fund into share capital and the issuance of bonus shares
will not be given. The proposal is subject to approval by the General Meeting of Shareholders. Cash dividends proposed after the balance sheet
date are not recognized as liabilities at the balance sheet date.
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13. Operating lease proceeds after the balance sheet date

As the lessor, the Group's undiscounted lease proceeds receivable after the balance sheet date are as follows:

‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021

Within 1 year (inclusive) 228,038 206,427
1 to 2 years (inclusive) 185,848 157,562
2 to 3 years (inclusive) 134,539 104,871
3 to 4 years (inclusive) 179,036 46,772
4 to 5 years (inclusive) 60,581 32,972
Over 5 years 246,444 15,104

1,034,486 563,708

14. Business combinations

Refer to Note 5(1).

15. Financial instruments and relevant risks

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (primarily including foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk and other
price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The above financial risks and the Group’s risk management policies to mitigate the risks are as follows:

The Board of Directors is responsible for planning and establishing the Group's risk management framework, formulating the Group's risk
management policies and related guidelines, and supervising the implementation of risk management measures. The Group has established
risk management policies to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Group. These risk management policies specify the risks such as market
risk, credit risk and liquidity risk management. The Group regularly evaluates the market environment and changes in the Group’s operating
activities to determine whether to update the risk management policies and systems or not. The Group's risk management is carried out by the
Risk Management Committee under policies approved by the Board of Directors. The Risk Management Committee encourages the departments
of the Group to work closely together to identify, evaluate and avoid relevant risks. The internal audit department of the Group conducts
periodical audit to the controls and procedures for risk management and reports the audit results to the Audit Committee of the Group.

(1) Market risk

(a) Foreign exchange risk

The Group’s major operational activities are carried out in the Chinese mainland and a majority of the transactions are denominated in RMB.
Some operational activities are carried out in regions/countries including Hong Kong SAR, USA, Korea and Europe and relevant transactions
are settled in HKD, USD, KRW and EUR. Therefore, the Group is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from the recognised financial assets
and liabilities denominated in non-recording currencies, and future transactions denominated in foreign currencies. Management is responsible
for monitoring the amount of financial assets and liabilities, and transactions denominated in non-recording currencies to reduce foreign
exchange risk to the greatest extent.

(i) Foreign exchange risk of companies with RMB as recording currency

As at 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021, the Group’s companies whose recording currency is RMB held financial assets and liabilities
denominated in non-recording currencies held by companies, of which the equivalent amounts in RMB Foreign exchange exposure such as
(Note 4(58)(a)), mainly from USD, HKD and EUR.

As at 31 December 2022, for the above various US dollar financial assets and US dollar financial liabilities, if the RMB appreciates or depreciates
by 5% against the US dollar and other factors remain unchanged, the Group will reduce or increase its pre-tax profit by approximately
RMB74,507,000 (31 December 2020:RMB35,628,000). Other foreign currencies of changes have no significant impact on foreign exchange risk.

(ii) Foreign exchange risk of companies with HKD as recording currency

As at 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021, the foreign exchange exposure of financial assets and liabilities denominated in non-recording
currencies held by companies located in Hong Kong SAR with HKD being their recording currency was mainly derived from the USD (Note
4(58)(b)). Because the HKD and the USD are linked exchange rates, the foreign exchange risks faced by the above-mentioned companies using
HKD as their recording currency are not significant.

(iii) As at 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021, the Group's overseas subsidiaries, except for those operating in Hong Kong SAR, held
no significant financial assets or liabilities denominated in non-recording currencies.

(iv) In view of the different functional currencies of subsidiaries within the Group, there is still foreign exchange risk arising even if transactions
and balances within the Group are offset. As at 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021, such foreign exchange risks are not material.

(b) Interest rate risk

The Group's interest rate risk arises from long-term interest bearing debts including long-term bank borrowings and debentures payable.
Financial liabilities issued at floating rates expose the Group to cash flow interest rate risk. Financial liabilities issued at fixed rates expose the
Group to fair value interest rate risk. The Group determines the relative proportions of its fixed rate and floating rate contracts depending on
the prevailing market conditions. As at 31 December 2022, the Group's long-term interest bearing debts were mainly related to floating rate
long-term borrowings, and fixed rate debentures payable. Among them, floating rate long-term borrowings amounted to RMB7,472,010,000
(31 December 2021: RMB3,510,829,000); the contract amount of fixed rate debentures payable denominated in RMB was RMB1,000,000,000
(31 December 2021: RMB500,000,000), and the contract amount of fixed rate debentures payable denominated in USD was USD2,600,000,000,
equivalent to RMB18,107,960,000 (31 December 2021: USD2,400,000,000, equivalent to RMB15,301,680,000).

The Group continuously monitors the interest rate position of the Group. Increases in interest rates will increase the cost of new interest bearing
borrowings and the interest expenses with respect to the Group's outstanding floating rate borrowings, and therefore could have a material
adverse effect on the Group's financial performance. Management makes adjustments timely with reference to the latest market conditions
and may enter into interest rate swap agreements to mitigate its exposure to interest rate risk.

As at 31 December 2022, if interest rates on borrowings had increased/decreased by 50 basis points while all other variables had been held
constant, the Group's profit before tax would have decreased/increased by approximately RMB37,360,000 (31 December 2021: RMB17,554,000).

(c) Other price risk

The Group's other price risk arises mainly from movements in price of various investments in equity instruments measured at fair value that

will not be sold within 1 year.

As at 31 December 2022, if the price of various investments in equity instruments had risen/fallen by 10% while all other variables had been
held constant, the Group’s profit before tax and other comprehensive income before tax would have been approximately RMB101,221,000
(31 December 2021: approximately RMB87,802,000) and RMB736,568,000 (31 December 2021: approximately RMB681,077,000) higher/
lower, respectively.
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(2) Credit risk

The Group's credit risk mainly arises from cash at bank and on hand, notes receivable, accounts receivable, receivables financing, loans and
advances, other receivables, contract assets, current portion of non-current assets, long-term receivables, investments in debt instruments
measured at fair value through profit or loss that are not included in the assessment of impairment, etc. At the balance sheet date, the Group's
maximum exposure to credit risk represents the carrying amount of the Group’s financial assets, except that the maximum exposure to credit
risk of long-term receivables represents the aggregate of its undiscounted contractual cash flows.

The Group expects that there is no significant credit risk associated with cash at bank and on hand since they are mainly deposits at state-
owned banks and other medium or large size listed banks with good reputation and a higher credit rating. The Group does not expect that

there will be any significant losses from non-performance by these counterparties.

The Group's notes receivable, accounts receivable, receivables financing, other receivables, contract assets, current portion of non-current
assets and long-term receivables include receivables from related parties and receivables from non-related parties. In respect of receivables from
related parties, the Group considers that they have low credit risk; in respect of receivables from non-related parties, the Group will develop
relevant policies to control the exposure to credit risk. The Group evaluates customers’ credit quality based on their financial position, possibility
of obtaining guarantees from third parties, credit history and such other factors as current market conditions and determines the credit term
based on the evaluation results. The credit term of accounts receivable ranges from 30 days to 90 days. The Group monitors customers’ credit
history on a regular basis. In respect of customers with a poor credit history, the Group will use payment reminders, or shorten or cancel credit
terms, to ensure the overall credit risk of the Group is limited to a controllable extent.

The Group's notes receivable, accounts receivable, receivables financing and contract assets mainly arise from rendering of logistics and freight
forwarding services and other related services or sales of goods, while other receivables, current portion of non-current assets and long-term
receivables represent advances, cash on delivery service, deposits and guarantees, loans to employees and finance lease receivables arising
from rendering of logistics and freight forwarding services. Management maintains ongoing evaluation on debtors’ financial position, but
generally does not require debtors’ mortgage for outstanding debts. The Group monitors and reviews expected credit losses on outstanding
amounts on a regular basis, and takes into account important macroeconomic assumptions and parameters in the calculation of expected
credit losses, including the risk of economic downturn, external market conditions, changes in customer conditions, gross domestic product
and the consumer price index. Management makes the provision for bad debts based on the evaluation results thereof. Where it is impossible
for the Group to reasonably estimate the recoverable amount, the relevant outstanding amount shall be written off accordingly. Indicators for
impossibility to reasonably estimate the recoverable amount include debtors’ failure to make contract payments as planned or make overdue
contract payments, significant financial difficulties, bankruptcy liquidation, etc.

For loans and advances, the Group developed credit policies and operational implementation rules in accordance with the requirements of
relevant state regulatory authorities, and implemented standardised management over the entire process of credit granting. In addition, the
Group further improved the systems for credit risk monitoring and early warning and defective credit extension management. The Group
actively responded to the changes in the credit environment, regularly analysed the situation and dynamic of credit risks and took risk control
measures on a forward-looking basis. The Group also established an optimisation management mechanism for defective credit and accelerated
the optimisation progress of defective credit to avoid non-performing loans.

As at 31 December 2022, the Group had no significant collateral or other credit enhancements held as a result of the debtor’s mortgage (31
December 2021: Nil).

(3) Liquidity risk

(a) Cash flow forecasting is performed by each subsidiary of the Group and aggregated by the Group. The Group monitors rolling forecasts
of the Group's short-term and long-term liquidity requirements to ensure it has sufficient cash and securities that are readily convertible to
cash to meet operational needs, while maintaining sufficient headroom on its undrawn committed borrowing facilities from major financial
institutions so that the Group does not breach borrowing limits or covenants on any of its borrowing facilities to meet the short-term and
long-term liquidity requirements.

cash flows:

Deposits from customers

Accounts payable

Other payables

Short-term borrowings

Other current liabilities

Current portion of non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings

Debentures payable

Long-term payables

Lease liabilities

Within 1 year

20,670
24,715,352
13,346,595
12,963,318

5,118,489
11,448,352
161,001
581,461

68,355,238

1to 2 years

3,101,351
1,068,586

210,501
4,179,191
8,559,629

31 December 2022

2 to 5 years

4,660,180
7,373,540
3,797,852
15,831,572

Over

5 years

85,488
13,179,071
1,976,864
15,241,423

The financial liabilities of the Group at the balance sheet date are analysed by their maturity date below at their undiscounted contractual

20,670
24,715,352
13,346,595
12,963,318

5,118,489
11,448,352
8,008,020
22,202,658
210,501
9,953,907
107,987,862

Deposits from customers

Accounts payable

Other payables

Short-term borrowings

Other current liabilities

Current portion of non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings

Debentures payable

Long-term payables

Lease liabilities

Within 1 year

13,723
23,467,675
11,520,282
18,754,425

4,069,757
9,018,284
66,341
500,343
2,464

67,413,294

1,143,643
3,674,510

302,162
4,374,170

9,494,485

31 December 2021

2,524,231
4,098,421

85,412
5,158,881

11,866,945

Over

5 years

4,472
10,640,242
31,890
2,590,999

13,267,603

13,723
23,467,675
11,520,282
18,754,425

4,069,757
9,018,284
3,738,687
18,913,516
421,928
12,124,050

102,042,327

(b) Cash flows derived from leases not yet commenced to which the Group was committed were analysed by maturity at the balance sheet

date (Note 4(33)):

Within 1 year (inclusive)
1 to 2 years (inclusive)
2 to 3 years (inclusive)

Over 3 years

‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021

986,197 888,382
259,841 182,883
200,248 131,357
192,415 109,290
1,638,701 1,311,912
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16. Fair value estimates

The level in which fair value measurement is categorised is determined by the level of the fair value hierarchy of the lowest level input that is
significant to the entire fair value measurement:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

(1) Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis

As at 31 December 2022, the financial assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis by the above three levels were analysed below:

Financial assets held for trading:

Structural deposits
Fund investments

Receivables financing:

Notes receivable

Other non-current financial assets:

Industry fund investments
Special Scheme equity-class securities
Others

Investments in other equity instruments:

Equity instruments available for sale

Total financial assets

Level 1

158,936

159,013

Level 2

34,144

63,310

127,564

225,018

Level 3

7,351,158

770,637
116,286

125,286

7,079,184

15,442,551

Total

7,351,158

34,221

63,310

770,637
116,286

125,286

7,365,684

15,826,582

As at 31 December 2022, the financial liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis by the above three levels were analysed below:

‘ Level 1 ‘ Level 2 ‘ Level 3 ‘ Total

Derivative financial liabilities:
Others - 96,647 - 96,647

As at 31 December 2021, the financial liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis by the above three levels were analysed below:

‘ Level 1 ‘ Level 2 ‘ Level 3 ‘ Total

Derivative financial liabilities:
Others - 7,658 - 7,658

The Group takes the date on which events causing the transfers between the levels take place as the timing specific for recognising the transfers.
There were no transfers between different levels for the year.

The fair value of financial instruments traded in an active market is determined at the quoted market price; and the fair value of those not
traded in an active market is determined by the Group using valuation technique. The valuation models used mainly comprise discounted cash
flow model and market comparable company model. The inputs of the valuation technique mainly include risk-free interest rate, benchmark
rate, exchange rate, credit spread, liquidity premium, EBITDA multiplier and liquidity discount.

The changes in Level 3 assets are analysed below:

As at 31 December 2021, the financial assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis by the above three levels were analysed below:

Financial assets held for trading:

Structural deposits
Fund investments

Other non-current financial assets:

Industry fund investments
Special Scheme equity-class securities
Others

Investments in other equity instruments:

Equity instruments available for sale

Total financial assets

Level 1

241,936

242,012

Level 2

653,752

401,726

1,055,478

Level 3

9,730,665

552,130
235,821

90,072

6,167,109

16,775,797

Total

9,730,665

653,828

552,130
235,821

90,072

6,810,771

18,073,287

o Other non-current Other non-current Other equity
Financial assets held o . Other non-current )
) financial assets financial assets o instruments
for trading ) financial assets o
. - Special Scheme - Industry fund - Equity instruments
- Structural deposits ) W ) - Others )
equity-class securities investments available for sale
31 December 2021 9,730,665 235,821 552,130 90,072 6,167,109
Increase in the current year 151,418,127 - 220,144 32,039 345,378
Decrease in the current year (154,421,228) (137,660) (24,173) - -
Gains or losses recognised in profit for the current year 623,594 18,125 2,705 (87) -
Gains recognised in other comprehensive income - - - - (32,291)
Exchange differences on translation of foreign
o - - 19,831 3,262 598,988
currency financial statements
31 December 2022 7,351,158 116,286 770,637 125,286 7,079,184

L Other non-current Other non-current Other equity
Financial assets held , ) . Other non-current .
) financial assets financial assets o instruments
for trading ) financial assets o
. - Special scheme - Industry fund - Equity instruments
- Structural deposits . 0 . - Others )
equity-class securities investments available for sale
31 December 2020 6,276,848 390,391 441,135 - 4,136,330
Business combination involving enterprises
- - - 4,854 244,045
not under common control
Increase in the current year 117,935,200 - 28,943 85,242 -
Decrease in the current year (114,905,490) (167,705) (25,572) - (208,230)
Gains recognised in profit or loss for the current year 424,107 13,135 108,635 - -
Gains recognised in other comprehensive income - - - - 2,101,185
Exchange differences on translation of foreign
) ) - - (1,011) (24) (106,221)
currency financial statements
31 December 2021 9,730,665 235,821 552,130 90,072 6,167,109
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(2) Financial assets and liabilities not measured at fair value but disclosed

The Group's financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost mainly include cash at bank and on hand, receivables, loans and advances,
current portion of non-current assets, long-term receivables, short-term borrowings, payables, lease liabilities, long-term borrowings, debentures
payable, current portion of non-current liabilities, other current liabilities and long-term payables.

The carrying amount of financial assets and liabilities not measured at fair value is a reasonable approximation of their fair value. The fair value
of financial assets and liabilities over one year is the present value of the contractually determined stream of future cash flows discounted at
the rate of interest applied at that time by the market to instruments of comparable credit status and providing substantially the same cash
flows on the same terms, and categorised within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy.

17. Capital management

The Group's capital management policies aim to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide returns for
shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, refund capital to
shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debts.

The Group’s total capital is calculated as “shareholders’ equity” as shown in the consolidated balance sheet. The Group is not subject to
external mandatory capital requirements.

As at 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021, the Group's gearing ratio was as follows:

‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021
Gearing ratio 54.67% 53.35%
18. Notes to the Company’s financial statements
(1) Cash at bank and on hand
‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021
Cash at bank 812,181 226,112
(2) Financial assets held for trading
‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021
Structural deposits 2,335,319 9,200,219

(3) Other receivables

‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021
Dividends receivable from Taisen Holdings 500,000 2,000,000
Funds raised by convertible corporate debentures granted to subsidiaries 3,899,337 5,460,859
Funds raised by a non-public offering of shares granted to subsidiaries 10,790,492 10,814,434
Others 1,643 200
15,191,472 18,275,493
Less: Provision for bad debts (8) (1)
15,191,464 18,275,492
The ageing of other receivables is analysed as follows:
‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021
Within 1 year (inclusive) 2,753,246 12,814,634
1 to 2 years (inclusive) 10,764,477 3,284,121
Over 2 years 1,673,749 2,176,738
15,191,472 18,275,493
(4) Long-term equity investments
‘ 31 December 2022 ‘ 31 December 2021
Subsidiaries (a) 58,217,914 50,997,088
Less: Provision for impairment loss of long-term equity investments = -
58,217,914 50,997,088

There is no significant restriction on sales of the long-term equity investments held by the Company.

(a) Subsidiaries

, Movements :
Accounting 31 December | 31 December | Shareholding
in the current
method 2021 2022 (%)

year

Taisen Holdings Cost method 50,997,088 7,220,826 58,217,914 100.00%

Voting rights
(%)

100.00%

Explanation of disparity
between percentages

of shareholding and

voting rights

Not applicable

Cash dividends
declared in the

Provision for

impairment
current year

- 500,000

(5) Investment income

Income from long-term equity investments under the cost method

Investment income from financial assets held for trading

2022 ‘

500,000
186,398

686,398

2021

2,000,000

22,132

2,022,132
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1. Statement of non-recurring profit or loss

Investment income from disposal of subsidiaries

Gains on disposal of other non-current assets

Government grants recognised in profit or loss for the current period
(government grants recognised in non-operating income, other income and
deducted against related costs and expenses)

Gains arising from changes in fair value of financial assets and liabilities held
for trading and investment income arising from disposal of financial assets and
liabilities held for trading

Income generated where investment cost of enterprises’ acquisition of
subsidiaries is less than the share of the fair value of the investee’s identifiable
net assets at the time of acquisition of investment

Reversal of impairment provision for receivables individually assessed for
impairment

Net amount of other non-operating income and expenses

Sub-total

Less: Income tax effect

Less: Non-recurring profit or loss attributable to minority shareholders
Non-recurring profit or loss attributable to shareholders of the parent company

Including: Non-recurring profit or loss from continuing operations

‘ 2022

32,314

374,595

826,447

47,500

94,297

(73,330)
1,301,823
(235,481)
(229,502)
836,840
836,840

2021

1,808,638

105,502

857,458

151,606

2,375

46,264

(136,453)
2,835,390
(381,549)
(18,942)
2,434,899
2,434,899

Basis for preparation of statement of non-recurring profit or loss

Pursuant to the Explanatory Announcement for Information Disclosure of Companies Offering Securities to the Public No.1 — Non-recurring Profit
or Loss (2008) issued by China Securities Regulatory Commission, non-recurring profit or loss refers to profit or loss arising from transactions
and events those are not directly related to the company’s normal course of business, also from transactions and events those even are related
to the company’s normal course of business, but will interfere with the right judgement of users of the financial statements on the company’s
operation performance and profitability due to their special nature and occasional occurrence.

2. Return on net assets and earnings per share

Weighted average

Earnings per share

Return on net assets (%) Basic earnings per share (Yuan/share) | Diluted earnings per share (Yuan/share)

Net profit attributable to ordinary

7.349 6.819
shareholders of the Company 4% &

Net profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the Company, 6.35% 2.93%
net of non-recurring profit or loss

Including:
- Continuing operations
Net profit attributable to ordinary

7.349 6.819
shareholders of the Company 4% &

Net profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the Company, 6.35% 2.93%
net of non-recurring profit or loss

1.27 0.93
1.10 0.40
1.27 0.93
1.10 0.40

1.27 0.93
1.10 0.40
1.27 0.93
1.10 0.40




S.F. Holding Co., Ltd. 2023 Third Quarter Report

S.F. Holding Co., Ltd.

2023 Third Quarter Report

(gF HOLDING
S ETA

October 2023



S.F. Holding Co., Ltd. 2023 Third Quarter Report

Stock Code: 002352 Stock Abbreviation: SF Holding Announcement No.: 2023-082

S.F. Holding Co., Ltd.

2023 Third Quarter Report

The Company and all members of the Board of Directors hereby guarantee that the contents disclosed herein are true, accurate, and
complete, and that there are no misrepresentations, misleading statements, or material omissions.

Important Information:

1. The Company's Board of Directors, Supervisory Committee, directors, supervisors, and senior management hereby guarantee that the
contents of the Quarterly Report are true, accurate, and complete, and that there are no misrepresentations, misleading statements, or
material omissions, and shall assume individual and joint legal liabilities.

2. Wang Wei, the Company's legal representative, Ho Chit, Chief Financial Officer (financial head), and Hu Xiaofei, the accounting
director, hereby declare and warrant that the financial report contained herein is true, accurate, and complete.

3. Has the 2023 Third Quarter Report been audited?

o Yes v No

I. Key Financial Data

(I) Major accounting data and financial indicators

Whether the Company needs to retrospectively adjust or restate the accounting data of previous years?

o Yes No
Increase/decrease Increase/decrease from
. .| From the beginning | the beginning of the
. during the Reporting
The Reporting . of the year to the | year to the end of the
i Period over the same - . -
Period . . end of the Reporting|Reporting Period over
period of previous . .
ear Period the same period of
y previous year
Revenue (RMB’000) 64,646,001 -6.42% 189,011,599 -5.09%
Net profit attributable to
shareholders of the listed 2,088,176 6.56% 6,264,458 40.08%
company (RMB’000)
Net profit attributable to
shareholders of the listed
company after deducting non- 1,840,603 7.29% 5,545,912 43.55%
recurring profit or loss
(RMB’000)
Net cash flow generated from i 0
operating activities (RMB’000) ) i 20,976,094 13.95%
Basic earnings per share 0 0
(RMB/share) 0.43 7.50% 1.29 40.22%
Diluted earnings per share 0 0
(RMB/share) 0.43 7.50% 1.29 40.22%
\Weighted average return on net 2 31%) A decrease of Q.04 7.04% An increase of 1_.72
assets (%) percentage points percentage points
End of the Reportin Increase/decrease at the end of the
Periodp 9YEnd of previous year| Reporting Period over the end of previous
year
Total assets (RMB’000) 222,415,935 216,842,707 2.57%
Owner's equity attributable to
shareholders of the listed 0
company (RMB’000) 90,747,247 86,263,741 5.20%
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(1) Non-recurring profit or loss items and amounts

Applicable o Not applicable
Unit: RMB’000

Amount from the beginning

Amount of the .
Item ! h of the year to the end of the Description
Reporting Period Reporting Period P
Investment income from disposal of subsidiaries 23423 268.405

Non-current asset disposal gains and losses (including 4321 41629

the write-off part of the provision for impairment of
assets)

Government subsidies included in the current profit and
loss (except for government subsidies that are closely
related to the Company's normal business operations,
and are in line with national policies and are
continuously granted on a certain standard or
quantitative basis)

Mainly including financial
appropriations, transportation
224,696 649,925/ capacity subsidies, tax refunds,
and job stabilization subsidies
for the logistics industry.

In addition to the effective hedging business related to
the Company's normal business operations, the profit
or loss from fair value changes in holding held-for-
trading financial assets and held-for-trading financial 57,362 64,149
liabilities, as well as the investment income from the
disposal of held-for-trading financial assets and held-
for-trading financial liabilities

Reversal of provisions for impairment of accounts

receivable that have been separately tested for 9,000 40,217
impairment
aobtg\ei; non-operating income and expenses other than the 2 365 60,957
Less: Income tax impact 52,218 146,061
Impact on minority shareholders' equity (after tax) 12,734 138,761
Total 247573 718,546 =

The specific situation of other profit and loss items that meet the definition of non-recurring profit or loss:

o Applicable Not applicable

The Company does not have other profit and loss items that meet the definition of non-recurring profit or loss.

Description of defining the non-recurring profit or loss listed in Explanatory Announcement No. 1 on Information Disclosure of
Companies Offering Securities to the Public - Non-recurring Profit or Loss as recurring profit or loss.

o Applicable Not applicable

The Company does not define the non-recurring profit or loss listed in the Explanatory Announcement No. 1 on Information Disclosure
of Companies Offering Securities to the Public - Non-recurring Profit or Loss as recurring profit or loss.

(111) Changes in major accounting data and financial indicators and the reasons
Applicable o Not applicable

Focusing on the core logistics strategy, the Company adhered to the business keynote of long-term sustainable and healthy development,
and maintained steady performance growth in the first three quarters of 2023: the net profit attributable to shareholders of the listed
company (hereinafter referred to as “Net Profit Attributable to the Parent Company") was RMB 6.264 billion, a year-on-year increase of
40.08%; The net profit attributable to shareholders of the listed company after deducting non-recurring profit or loss (hereinafter referred
to as "Net Profit Attributable to the Parent Company after Deducting Non-recurring Profit or Loss™) was RMB 5.546 billion, a year-on-
year increase of 43.55%; Among them, the net profit attributable to the parent company in the third quarter was RMB 2.088 billion, a
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year-on-year increase of 6.56%, and the net profit attributable to the parent company after deducting non-recurring profit or loss was
RMB 1.841 billion, a year-on-year increase of 7.29%.

(1) In terms of revenue, the Company's revenue in third quarter of 2023 reached RMB 64.646 billion, and its business volume? reached
2.824 billion. Among them, O the Company pursued high-quality business segments and revenue growth, and continued to provide
customers with high-quality comprehensive logistics services. In the third quarter, the revenue and business volume of the express logistics
segment? excluding Fengwang increased by 7.43% and 13.39% year on year, respectively. @ The supply chain and international segments
were mainly affected by the year-on-year decline of international air and sea transportation demand and price. In the third quarter, the
revenue of the supply chain and international segments decreased by 32.69% year on year, but it rebounded moderately from the second
quarter.

(2) In terms of cost and expenses, the Company adhered to lean resource planning and cost control, continuously promoted multi-network
integration, accurately planned resources, and continuously optimized the cost structure; Moreover, it relied on technology empowerment
to continuously improve management efficiency and strengthen lean operation and management. In the third quarter, the net profit margin
attributable to the parent company was 3.23%, an increase of 0.39% over the same period of previous year.

The specific financial data changes are as follows:
Unit: RMB’000

From the beginning
of the year to the | Same period of o er
Ll end of the Reporting | previous year CEnz2(E) LRI
Period
Revenue 189,011,599 199,147,351 -5.09% | No major changes.
Operating costs 164,459,018 174,415,535 -5.71% | No major changes.
. Mainly due to a decrease in the weighted
Other income 1,191,886 1,693,032 -29.60% | yequction of input tax.
. Mainly due to a decrease in income from the
Investment income 622,137 862,816 -27.89% disposal of associates.
s Mainly due to the decrease in bad debt loss of
Reversal of credit impairment/(loss) 33,671 -322,096 110.45% accounts receivable.
End of the End of previous o _
Item Reporting Period year Change (%) Description
R . Mainly due to an increase in structured
Trading financial assets 16,358,510 7,385,379 121.50% deposi);s.
Other non-current financial assets 2,278,302 1,012,209 125.08% | Mainly due to new investments.
Mainly due to the transfer to fixed assets of
Fixed assets 51,580,531 43,657,404 18.15% | Projects, such as industrial parks and transit
depots..
Mainly due to the transfer to fixed assets of
Construction in progress 4,872,938 11,149,860 -56.30% | Projects, such as industrial parks and transit
depots.
Short-term borrowings 19,931,242 12,837,870 55.25% | Mainly due to new borrowings.
Mainly due to the repayments of extra-short
Other current liabilities 1,656,637 5,122,276 -67.66% | term commercial notes and short-term
corporate debentures.
Long-term borrowings 11,483,220 7,472,010 53.68% | Mainly due to new borrowings.
From the beginning
of the year tothe | Same period of o _
i) end of the Reporting | previous year Gl (00) LS
Period
Net cash flows from operatin .
activities . perating 20,976,094 24,376,690 -13.95% | No major changes.
Mainly due to the decrease in the net outflow
Ne@ ga_sh flows from investing 118,003,514 -22,044,469 18.33% of structural deposits and the decrease in the
activities net outflow of long-term assets for purchase
and construction.
Net cash flows from financing Mainly due to reduced repayment of lease
activities -6,483,643 -9,787,028 33.75% | jiabilities.

1 The business volume does not include that of Kerry Logistics, nor does it include that of the Company's international freight, forwarding and supply chain segments.
2 The express & logistics segment mainly included time-definite express, economy express, freight, cold chain and pharmaceuticals, and intra-city on-demand delivery
segment.
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I1. Shareholder

Information

(1) Table of the total number of ordinary shareholders and the number of preferred shareholders with

restored voting rights, as well as the shareholdings of the top 10 shareholders

Unit: Share

of the Reporting Period

Total number of ordinary shareholders at the end

208,056

Total number of preferred shareholders with restored voting rights
at the end of the Reporting Period (if any)

0

Shareholdings of the top 10 shareholders

Name of shareholder

Nature of shareholder

Shareholding

Quantity of shares

Number of restricted

Pledged, marked or frozen shares

ordinary shares

percentage held shares held Status of shares Amount
Shenzhen Mingde .
Holding Development | DOmestic non-state- 48.25% 2,361,927,139 - | Pledge 712,500,000
Co. Ltd owned legal person
Hong Kong Securities Overseas leal
Clearing Company g 5.01% 245,019,458 - - -
Limited person
Mingde Holding — Huatai
United Securities — 21
Mingde EB Guarantee and Domestic non-state- 4.09% 200,000,000 - | Pledge 200,000,000
Trust Property Special owned legal person
Account
Shenzhen Zhaoguang State-owned legal 3.88% 189,716,864 . }
Investment Co., Ltd. person
Ningbo Shunda Fengrun
Investmer]t Ma}na_gement Domestic non-state- 2.06% 100,914,904 - | Pledge 14,000,000
Partnership (Limited owned legal person
Partnership)
Shenzhen Weishun .
: Domestic non-state- o
Er;te:_ptrése Management owned legal person 2.04% 100,000,000 - - -
Lin Zheying Eeorrs‘:)‘if“c natural 0.82% 40,000,000 - - -
Liu Jilu Eeorrs‘:)‘if“c natural 0.73% 35,793,780 33,542,835 | Pledge 9,230,000
NSF Portfolio #112 Others 0.42% 20,581,472 - - -
Hua Life Insurance Co., o
Ltd. - self-owned funds Others 0.38% 18,522,420 -l )
Top ten shareholders holding unrestricted shares
Name of shareholder Number of non-restricted shares held Type of SIZ&Z Diclaes o
E?;nzhen Mingde Holding Development Co., 2.361,927,139 Erl\(;lilr?{;?;r;:;?;sd 2.361,927,139
Ei?:ﬂeléong Securities Clearing Company 245,019,458 Erl\(;lilr?e-lté?r;?:;ra;:d 245,019,458
Mingde Holding — Huatai United Securities — 21 RMB-dominated
Mingde EB Guarantee and Trust Property 200,000,000 . 200,000,000
4 ordinary shares
Special Account
Shenzhen Zhaoguang Investment Co., Ltd. 189,716,864 Er“(ﬂﬁa‘éf’x;f;sd 189,716,864
Ningbo Shunda Fengrun Investment RMB-dominated
Management Partnership (Limited Partnership) 100,914,904 ordinary shares 100,914,904
Shenzhen Weishun Enterprise Management Co., RMB-dominated
Ltd. 100,000,000 ordinary shares 100,000,000
Lin Zheying 40,000,000 Ermﬁaf;gﬂ;‘fgfd 40,000,000
NSF Portfolio #112 20,581,472 Ermﬁa?;gﬂ;‘fet:d 20,581,472
ELIJ]ZSIer Insurance Co., Ltd. - self-owned 185522,420 oRr'liAilr?a_l?;ZH;ra::d 18,522,420
Hiseas Investment Co., Ltd. 17,488,632 | RMB-dominated 17,488,632

Explanation on associated relationship or persons acting
in concert between the above-mentioned shareholders

Shenzhen Mingde Holding Development Co., Ltd. holds a total of 2,661,927,139 shares in the
Company, accounting for 54.38% of the Company's total share capital, of which 2,361,927,139
shares are directly held, 100,000,000 shares are held through its wholly-owned subsidiary
Shenzhen Weishun Enterprise Management Co., Ltd., and 200,000,000 shares are held through the
"Mingde Holding — Huatai United Securities — 21 Mingde EB Guarantee and Trust Property
Special Account”, a special account for guarantee and trust opened for the issuance of
exchangeable bonds (EB).
The Company is not certain as to whether there is an associated relationship between the other
above-mentioned shareholders and whether they are acting in concert.

business (if any)

Explanation on the participation of the top ten
shareholders in margin trading and securities lending

Not applicable.

Special explanation on the top 10 non-restricted
shareholders having special repurchase accounts

At the end of the Reporting Period, the "Special Securities Account for Repurchase of S.F.
Holding Co., Ltd." held 51,050,946 shares not subject to trading restrictions on sales.

According to relevant regulations, the repurchase account is not included in the presentation of top
ten ordinary shareholders and the top ten ordinary shareholders holding unrestricted shares.
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(1) Total number of preferred shareholders of the Company and shareholdings of the top ten preferred
shareholders

o Applicable Not applicable

11 Other Significant Events
Applicable o Not applicable

) The preparation for the issue and listing of H shares

In order to further promote its globalization strategy, build an international capital operation platform, enhance its international brand image
and improve its overall competitiveness, the Company plans to issue overseas listed foreign shares (H-shares) and apply for listing on the
Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (hereinafter referred to as the "Issue and Listing").

The Company held the 6th Meeting of the 6th Session of the Board of Directors and the First Extraordinary General Meeting of 2023 on
August 1 2023 and August 17 2023, respectively, and passed the "Proposal on the Issuance of H Shares and Listing of the Company on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited" and other relevant proposals. The Company will take into full consideration the interests of the
existing shareholders and the conditions of domestic and overseas capital markets, and will select timing and window as appropriate to
complete the Issuance and Listing within the validity period of the resolution of the general meeting (i.e., 18 months from the date of
consideration and approval at the general meeting of the Company, or such other period as may be agreed to be extended).

On August 21 2023, the Company submitted the application for the Issue and Listing to the Hong Kong Stock Exchange and published the
application proof for the Issue and Listing on the website of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange on the same day. The Issue and Listing of the
Company is subject to the approval, ratification or filing by the relevant governmental authorities, regulatory authorities and stock exchanges
such as the China Securities Regulatory Commission and the Hong Kong Stock Exchange, and is still subject to uncertainties. The Company
will fulfill its information disclosure obligations in a timely manner according to the progress of the aforementioned matter.

(IT) The results of exercise for the first exercise period of the Company’s 2022 Stock Option Incentive Plan

On August 1 2023, the Company held the 6th Meeting of the 6th Session of the Board of Directors and the fourth meeting of the sixth session
of Board of Supervisors, respectively, and reviewed and approved the "Proposal on Achievement of Exercise Conditions for the First Exercise
Period of the 2022 Stock Option Incentive Plan". The Board of Directors agreed that the number of exercisable stock options for the 1,328
incentive targets who met the assessment requirements during the first exercise period was 8,964,763, with an exercise price of RMB 42.183
per share. During the registration process for this exercise, 5 of the incentive targets no longer met the eligibility criteria for the incentive
targets due to resignation, and 71 voluntarily gave up their exercise qualifications. The actual number of incentive targets for this exercise
was 1,252, with a total of 8,420,193 exercised shares outstanding. The exercised shares will be listed on September 5 2023.

(111) The Company repurchased its shares by centralized bidding.

Based on confidence in the future development prospects and high recognition of the Company's value, in order to further improve the
Company's long-term incentive mechanism, upon comprehensively considering business development prospects, operating conditions,
financial conditions, and future profitability, the Company repurchased its shares with its own funds through the secondary market for
employee stock ownership plans or equity incentives. The Company held the 28th meeting of the 5th session of Board of Directors on 22
September 2022, and reviewed and approved the Proposal on the Company's Share Repurchase Plan by Centralized Bidding. The total
repurchase amount shall not be less than RMB 1 billion and shall not exceed RMB 2 billion, and the repurchase price shall not exceed RMB
70 per share. The repurchase period shall be within 12 months from the date of approval of the repurchase plan by the Board of Directors of
the Company.

As of September 21 2023, the repurchase period of the Company's shares has expired. During the repurchase period, the Company has
repurchased 20,674,084 shares through centralized bidding transactions, accounting for 0.42% of the Company's current total share capital.

The average transaction price was RMB 48.39/share (the highest transaction price was RMB 54.42/share, the lowest transaction price was
RMB 45.70/share), and the total transaction amount was RMB 1,000,328,880.44 (excluding transaction fees). The implementation of this
share repurchase has been completed.
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For specific details, please refer to the announcements disclosed by the Company on CNINFO.

Interim announcement

Date of disclosure

Website for disclosure

Announcement on the Progress of Repurchasing the Company's Shares 5 July 2023 (www(érl:liln':‘l:g)om cn)
. . CNINFO
Announcement on the Progress of Repurchasing the Company's Shares 13 July 2023 (www.cninfo.com.cn)
Announcement on the Achievement of Exercise Conditions for the First Exercise 2 August 2023 CNINFO
Period of the 2022 Stock Option Incentive Plan (www.cninfo.com.cn)
Announcement on Matters Related to Planning for the Issuance and Listing of H 2 Audust 2023 CNINFO
Shares 9 (www.cninfo.com.cn)
: . CNINFO
Announcement on the Progress of Repurchasing the Company's Shares 2 August 2023 (www.cninfo.com.cn)
. . CNINFO
Announcement on the Progress of Repurchasing the Company's Shares 11 August 2023 (www.cninfo.com.cn)
Announcement on Submission of Application for Issue and Listing of Overseas-Listed CNINFO
Foreign Shares (H Shares) to the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and 22 August 2023 (www.cninfo.com.cn)
Publication of Application Materials ' T
Announcement on Acceptance of Filing Application Materials for Issuing Overseas- 2 September 2023 CNINFO
Listed Foreign Shares (H Shares) by China Securities Regulatory Commission (www.cninfo.com.cn)
Announcement on the Progress of Repurchasing the Company's Shares 5 September 2023 ( (ér':li:]’:‘lci:coom cn)
Announcement on the Results of Exercise for the First Exercise Period of the 2022 6 September 2023 CNINFO
Stock Option Incentive Plan and the Listing of Shares (www.cninfo.com.cn)
A he Expiration of R hase T he Impl ion Resul
nnouncement on the Expiration of Repurchase Term and the Implementation Results 22 September 2023 CNINFO

of Share Repurchase

(www.cninfo.com.cn)
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IV. Quarterly Financial Statements

()  Financial statements
1. Consolidated balance sheet

Prepared by: S.F. Holding Co., Ltd.

Unit: RMB’000

Item 30 September 2023 31 December 2022
Current assets:
Cash at bank and on hand 37,775,998 41,062,750
Financial assets held for trading 16,358,510 7,385,379
Notes receivable 201,624 236,244
Accounts receivable 23,969,779 25,560,433
Receivables financing 77,919 63,310
Advances to suppliers 3,012,084 3,464,911
Loans and advances 65,303 34,212
Other receivables 3,454,359 3,341,237
Interest receivable - -
Dividends receivable - -
Inventories 2,166,671 1,948,354
Contract assets 1,465,307 1,522,996
Current portion of non-current assets 357,331 440,739
Other current assets 4,984,986 5,612,928
Total current assets 93,889,871 90,673,493
Non-current assets:
Long-term receivables 417,334 631,278
Long-term equity investments 7,585,713 7,858,000
Investments in other equity instruments 7,476,759 7,365,684
Other non-current financial assets 2,278,302 1,012,209
Investment properties 5,190,171 4,875,366
Fixed assets 51,580,531 43,657,404
Construction in progress 4,872,938 11,149,860
Right-of-use assets 14,687,864 15,429,775
Intangible assets 18,679,087 19,176,684
Capitalised development expenditures 234,473 311,757
Goodwill 9,831,956 9,345,744
Long-term prepaid expenses 3,085,989 3,097,621
Deferred tax assets 1,869,498 1,632,964
Other non-current assets 735,449 624,868
Total non-current assets 128,526,064 126,169,214
Total assets 222,415,935 216,842,707
Current liabilities:
Short-term borrowings 19,931,242 12,837,870
Financial liabilities held for trading 87,143 96,647
Notes payable 78,716 32,699
Accounts payable 23,792,383 24,715,352
Advances from customers 44,787 49,035
Contract liabilities 1,752,701 1,244,418
Deposits from customers and interbank 9,676 20,670
Employee benifits payable 4,865,172 6,276,551
Taxes payable 1,934,432 2,761,146
Other payables 12,312,796 13,346,595
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Among: Interests receivable

Dividends payable 144,908 165,014
Current portion of non-current liabilities 9,465,365 11,173,650
Other current liabilities 1,656,637 5,122,276
Total current liabilities 75,931,050 77,676,909
Non-current liabilities:
Long-term borrowings 11,483,220 7,472,010
Debentures payable 19,306,783 18,927,508
Among: Preferred shares - -
Perpetual bonds - -
Lease liabilities 8,469,870 8,582,372
Long-term accounts payable 255,075 209,675
Long-term employee benefits payable 81,137 114,024
Provisions 52,737 55,415
Deferred incomes 1,037,792 860,791
Deferred tax liabilities 4,747,814 4,657,954
Total non-current liabilities 45,434,428 40,879,749
Total liabilities 121,365,478 118,556,658
Equity:
Capital stock 4,895,202 4,895,202
Capital reserve 43,225,255 43,996,237
Less: Treasury stock 2,575,532 2,040,377
Other comprehensive income 5,398,868 4,538,027
Surplus reserve 1,010,253 1,010,253
General risk reserve 492,896 493,048
Undistributed profits 38,300,305 33,371,351
Total equity attributable to the
shareholders of parent company 90,747,247 86,263,741
Minority interests 10,303,210 12,022,308
Total equity 101,050,457 98,286,049
Total liabilities and equity 222,415,935 216,842,707

Legal representative: Wang Wei Chief Financial Officer (Head of  Accounting director: Hu Xiaofei

finance): Ho Chit

2. Consolidated and Company Income Statement from the Beginning of the Year to the End of the
Reporting Period

Unit: RMB’000

ltem Amount in the current period Amount in the previous period
I. Total revenue 189,011,599 199,147,351
Among: Revenue 189,011,599 199,147,351
I1. Total operating cost 182,999,727 193,175,366
Among: Operating cost 164,459,018 174,415,535
Taxes and surcharges 346,550 333,053
Selling and distribution

expenges 2,146,264 2,074,714

General and administrative
expenses 12,946,296 13,426,489
ﬁ?;‘::ﬁgn‘i”d development 1,681,042 1,582,389
Financial costs 1,420,557 1,343,186
Among: Interest expenses 1,682,652 1,509,636
Interest income 430,842 217,179
Add: Other income 1,191,886 1,693,032

Investment income (“-” for loss)

622,137 862,816
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Among: Investment income from

associates and joint ventures -44,137 56,786
Income on discontinued
recognition of financial assets measured at ) )
amortized cost
Gains arising from changes in fair value
(“-” for losses) 83,264 26,608
Reversal of/(Losses on) credit impairment
(“* for losses) 33,671 -322,096
Asset impairment losses (“-” for losses) -2,537 -6,235
Gains on disposal of assets (“-” for losses) 43,066 15111
111. Operating profit ("-" for loss) 7,983,359 8,241,221
Add: Non-operating income 201,181 140,502
Less: Non-operating expenses 255,687 178,318
IV. Total profit (“-” for total loss) 7,928 853 8,203,405
Less: Income tax expenses 1,934,368 2,691,522
V. Net profit ("-" for net loss) 5,994,485 5,511,883
() Classified by continuity of operations
1. Net profit from continuing operations
(“-” for net loss) 5,994,485 5,511,883
2. Net profit from discontinued operations
(“-” for net loss) B B
(I Classified by ownership of the equity
1. Net profit attributable to shareholders of the
Company 6,264,458 4,471,956
("-" for loss)
2. Minority interests (“-” for net loss) 269,973 1,039,927
VI. Other comprehensive income, net of tax 396,712 1,064,629
Attributable to shareholders of the Company,
net of tax 738,801 2,004,415
(1) Other comprehensive income items which
will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or -51,082 -5.,559
loss
1. Other comprehensive income items
which will not be transferred to profit or loss -329 -1,489
under the equity method
2. Changes in fair value of investments in
other equity instruments 50,753 -4,070
(1) Other comprehensive income items
which will be reclassified subsequently to profit 789,883 2,009,974
or loss
1. Other comprehensive income items
which will be transferred to profit or loss under 9,191 -
the equity method
2. Cash flow hedging reserve 12,002 9,882
3. E?(change dn"fer_ences_ on translation of 768,600 2,000,092
foreign currency financial statements
Attributable to minority interests, net of tax -342,089 -939,786
VII. Total comprehensive income 6,391,197 6,576,512
(1) Attributable to shareholders of the Company 7 003.259 6.476.371
(I1) Attributable to minority interests 612,062 100,141
VIII. Earnings per share:
(1) Basic earnings per share 1.29 0.92
(2) Diluted earnings per share 1.29 0.92

10
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Legal representative: Wang Wei

finance): Ho Chit

Chief Financial Officer (Head of  Accounting director:

3. Consolidated and Company Cash Flow Statements from the Beginning of the Year to the End of the
Reporting Period

Unit: RMB’000

Item Amount in the current period Amount in the previous period

I. Cash flow from operating activities

Cash rgcelved from sales of goods or rendering 199,948,280 212.210,267

of services

Net increase in customer deposits and interbank

deposits ’ 4520

Refund of taxes and levies 830,514 5,257,909

acci?ci:;c’:selved relating to other operating 68,534,389 63,292,141
Sub-total of operating cash inflows 269,313,183 280,764,837

Cash paid for goods and services 138,533,514 154,422,702

Net increase in loans to customers and advances 7,301 18,787

Net increase in deposits with central banks and

interbank depositsp 270,831 94,954

Net decrease in deposit-taking and interbank

payments P ’ 10,966 ]

Cash paid to and on behalf of employees 25,247,291 24,386,819

Payments of taxes and levies 4,704,600 5,870,147

Cash paid relating to other operating activities 79,562,586 71,594,738
Sub-total of operating cash outflows 248,337,089 256,388,147
Net cash flows from operating activities 20,976,094 24,376,690
I1. Cash flows from investing activities

Cash received from disposal of investments 493,611 1,738,686

Cash received from returns on investments 629,731 693,082

Net cash received from disposal of fixed assets,

intangible assets and other long-term assets 193,558 98,531

Net cash received from disposal of subsidiaries

and other business units 377,259 285,763

Cash received relating to other investing

activities 70,400,000 115,283,957

Sub-total of investing cash inflows 72,094,159 118,100,019

Cash paid to acquire fixed assets and other long-

term assets 8,465,250 10,545,036

Cash paid to acquire investments 1,566,242 975,969

Net cash paid to acquire subsidiaries 962,153 2,285,356

Cash paid relating to other investing activities 79,104,028 126,338,127
Sub-total of investing cash outflows 90,097,673 140,144,488
Net cash flows from investing activities -18,003,514 -22,044,469
I11. Cash flows from financing activities:

Cash received from capital contributions 138,948 113,913

Including: Cash received from capital

contributions by minority interests of subsidiaries 138,948 113913

Cash received from borrowings 29,369,161 36,933,638

Cash received relating to other financing

activities 368,375 4,432

Sub-total of financing cash inflows 29,876,484 37,051,983

Cash repayments of borrowings 24,042,520 32,360,170

Cash payments for interest expenses and

distribution of dividends or profits 3,043,092 3,170,228

Including: Dividends and profits paid by

subsidiaries to minority shareholders 537,151 1,256,746

gczi?\r)izeelzments relating to other financing 9.274515 11,308,613

11
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Sub-total of financing cash outflows 36,360,127 46,839,011

12
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Net cash flows from financing activities -6,483,643 -9,787,028

1V. Effect of foreign exchange rate changes

on cash and cash equivalents 10,123 674,519

V. Net increase in cash and cash equivalents -3,500,940 -6,780,288
Plus_: C_ash and cash _equwalents at the 40279947 34,813,768
beginning of the period

V1. Cash and cash equivalents at the end of

the period 36,779,007 28,033,480

(11 Implementation of New Accounting Standards for the First Time from 2023 to Adjust
Relevant Items of the Financial Statements at the Beginning of the Year

o Applicable Not applicable

(111) Audit Report
Has the 2023 Third Quarter Report been audited

o Yes No

The Company's 2023 Third Quarter Report has not been audited.

Board of Directors of S.F. Holding Co., Ltd.
October 31 2023
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